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SYNOPSIS OF FACTS: - Cs JW/YGARRISON also known as CHARLES

- - WY GARRISON located at Cathlamet,-- ,
Washington, and is not the individual
‘who ‘drove a 1930 Buick coupe over the
California-Oregon line.

e P o

. ‘Report of Special Agent LEO J. WALCOM,
»w.. . Beattle, Washington dated 5/20/38.

o S e g o
DETAILSH/ . ¢ AT CATHLAMET, WASHINGTON: -

- Agent located C. W. GARRISON, also known as CHARLES W,

: S © "~ GARRISON, at his small ranch on Puget Island located in the
middle of the Columbia River, MR. GARRISON informed Agent. that he has not owned a
car since 1924 when he had a model T Ford. He stated that he has not been in .
Oregon for several years and when he was there the only place he lived was in _
‘Forest Grove, Oregon., He admitted that he had lived in Rochester, Washington but
that he had left there in 1935, He stated that he has never been called JACK and
that he hed never lived in Pinehurst, Oregon. ~ ' : S
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Agent reviewed the report of Special Agent H. A. KING, Portland, Oregon dated
1/8/38 which 1s the report first setting out the lead to locate GARRISON., It is
noted in that report that the lead is to ﬁate and interview C. A. GARRISON,

owner of a 1930 Buick Coupe, 1937 O (1icense .215-750, at Rochester, Washington
Somewhere along the line the names C. A. GARRISON and C. W. GARRISON have been \ %W
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Federal Burean of Inuestigation

fnited States Bepartment of Bustice
‘-LOS ANGELES, CALIFORNIA '

August.éB, 1938

-Special Agent in Charge,
El Paso, Texas.

Dear Sir: .

Lue to the reallocation of the State of Arizona
from the jurisdiction of the Lus Angeles office to the Rl
Pasc cffice, ed‘ec “ive Ssn?am‘wer 1st, 1038 the serials set
cus below ave veins forwerdazd fo you e ant r)prlate avtention
in your disurict. me I\r& Jlas ofilze 1 aisomaintsining
copies of the serizls in order that it may cc'rplpte the work
in its district, '

Entire original mm £ile.
mmmmm“m”‘““‘“’m“
the Stabe of Avisons.
b .
o Very truly yours, . ‘“"“‘““"”

4 A /%ﬁM e
JHHL0 * J. H. HANSON / w;/ﬂfé -

cc: Bureau/ ; Special Agent in Charge.

cc: ! S0 ’
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eteral Bureaws of Inuestigati
Wnited States Department of Jusrice

1300 Liberty Trust Building,
Philadelphia, Penna.

August 26, 1938.

Director,
Federal Buresu of Investigation,
Washington, D.C.

Re: RALPH%OE,Wi‘bh alisses,
FUGITIVE, I.0. ;/1472;
THEODOREVYCOLE, with aliases,
FUGITIVE, I.0. #1471;
Escaped Federal Prisoner.

Dear Sir:

Reference is made to Bupeau letter dated
August 24, 1938 relative to the above/entitled case in which
this office was advised that the Buykau directed a letter
dated April 5, 1938 to Mr. HERM EHITLOWITZ, 1920 North Napa
Street, Philadelphia, Pennsylvenia, and that a copy of this
letter was forwarded to this office requesting that Mr.
DITLOWITZ be interviewed.

Please be advised that a search of the files
does not indicate that a copy of this letter was forwarded to
the Philedelphia Office. It is, therefore, requested that 2
copy be forwarded immediately so that the matter can be given
attention.

Very truly yours,

76-224 A.B. LECKIE,
ABL: AG Special Agent in Charge.
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Hederal Burean of Inuvestigation

United States Department of Justice

San Francisco, Californisg
August 22, 1938.

Director,
Federal Bureau of Investigation,
Washington, D. C.

0O
Re: ROCOL -

Dear Sir:

Reference is had to your letter of June 21, 1938 (Bureau
file 76-2686) which refers to the memorandum prepared by Special
Agent in Charge M. BE. Gurnea concerning his observations as a re-
sult of having participated in the investigation of the escape of
subjects from the United States Penitentiary at Alcatraz Island.,

gquainted with condi-
tions at Klcatraz Island, and I do not cghsider the suggestion of
placinz}Ound equipment in the shop atjfAlcatraz as practical in-
asmuch as electric machines are running in the shop all day long
during the time that convicts are there, and the noise created by
them would preclude listening equipment being of any value.

Unless advised to the contrary by the Bureau, no effort
will be made to put into practice this suggestion made by Special
Agent in Charge Gurnea.

Very truly yours,
«J{L, PIEﬁEEﬁyszZ’\)

Special| Agent in ChaTge

KPP: MR RUCORDED
76-290
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Federal Burean of Investigation

- - Rnited States Department of Justice

1300 Libverty Trust Bldg.,
Philadelphia, Penna.

Iugust 27, 1938,

Director,
Federal Bureau of Investigation,
Washington, D.C.

Re: RALPI-IOROE W.ge, FUGITIVE, 1.0. 1472;
THEODORECOLE , . 21e , FUGITIVE, I.0. 1471;
Escaped Federal Prisoner.

Dear Sir:

Reference is made to my letter dated August
26, 1938 and also to Bureau letter dated August 24, 938,
which has reference to a letter forwarded to HERNMN ITLOWITZ,
1920 North Napa Street, Philadelphia.

I have located a letter addressed to Mr. DITLOWITZ
by the Bureau on April 8, 1938 but not April 5, 1938. This
letter, however, was filed in the LENAP case.

According to our files this individual has written
to the Bureau on several different occasions in the past,
suggesting that he had information relative to various kidnaping
cases and other important cases.

The Bureau was advised on Mgrch 2, 1938 that apparently
DITLOWITZ was mentally incompetent and obviously a mental case.
Therefore, unless advised to the contrary by the Bureau DITLOWITZ
will not be reinterviewed by this office.

Very trpdy ypurs,

ABL:AG A.B. LECKIE,
76-224 Special Agent in Charge. 965
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Mr. BERT FOREMAN, Chief of Police at Vallejo, California,
having informed Special Agent in Charge N.J.L. PIEPER thaf{ he had some
information which he believed might be of value in instanit case, and
requesting that an Agent interview him for the deta , Agent HAMIACK
contacted Chief FOREMAN and he advised that one TEDASDWARDS, 363 Wood-
row Avenue, Vallejo, whom he considered reliable, advised him that he
was driving home in his automobile on Thursday, February 17, 1938, and
at about 8:30 P.,M. saw a man walking along the Benicia Road; that Ed-
wards, believing the man to be gomeone he knew, picked him up and then
discovered that he was not the person anticipated; that he asked him
where he lived and what his name was. The man then stated that he
lived in the 300 block on Woodrow Avenue in Vallejo and that his name
was IV, KKEENER. EDWARDS reported that KEENER appeared nervous and that
as he contversed with him KEENER stated that he wes wanted for stealing
a radio and did not know what to do about it; that if he wanted to

he could say plenty. KEENER stated that he had been working in
Camps in Wisconsin, Washington, and Oregon. He then proceeded to
e11 Mr. EDWARDS that one Mr, MORGAN, owner of the Topeka Hotel, First
and McDonald Avenuss, Richmond, is married to an aunt of "PRETTY BOY"
FLOYD and that he was covering up for subjects COLE and ROE and was
secretly sending out food to them.

Chief FOREMAN edvised Agent HAMMACK that several attempts
were made to locate KEENER on Woodrow Avenue in Vallejo but that the
house at which he lived, if in fact he did, had never been located.

At Richmond, California,

The following investigation was conducted by Special
Agents F. R. HALLACK and R. E. LETHERT:

Agents LETHERT and HAMMACK under pretense of locating
KEENER for the purpose of getting informgtion on another matter, lo-
cated M. LJXMORGAN and his wife, EVEIXNQ@DRGAN, at 320 First Street
in Richmond.\ The MORGANS formerly operaNed the Topeka Hotel at 90
McDonald Avenue in Richmond. MORGAN stated that during October or
November, 1937, IVAN KEENER ceme to his place at 320 First Street
and stated that he would act as handy man for him if MORGAN would
give him his room and board; that as he, MORGAN, was engaged in re-
claiming old buildings, renovating them and converting them into
rooming houses, he agreed to let KREENER have his room and board for
his services; that gradually due to KEENER'S work he came to repose
considerable confidence in him, and finally allowed him to more or
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less manage the Topeka rooms at 90 McDonald Avenue., MORGAN stated
that while EVELYN MORGAN was in the hospital KEENER succeeded in
stealing about $500 worth of bed linen, furniture, a radio, etc.,
from the Topeka rooms ané later when questioned about the matter
claimed that MORGAN owed it to him for his services; that finally
KEENER élaimed that MORGAN and his wife had assaulted him and had
them arrested; that, however, the charges against him and his wife
were dismissed; that he last saw KEENER about the middle of Feb-
ruary but that in March, 1938, he received a claim for compensea-
tion under Social Security Act. No. 348«01-6421 for IVAN KEENER
from the Department of Employment for the State of Californiaj
that at that time KEENER was living at 349 East Queen Street,

inglewood, California, /

S

MORGAN further stated that after KESNER left o é;ers
were found which indicate that KEENER has & cousin CALV JENER
living at 2622 Partridge, Los Angeles ifornia, and that his
father and mother, Mr, and Mrs., WALTE ENZR, reside at Prairie
City, Ill. MORGAN stated fhat from the‘way KEENER talked he feels
that he is a little abnormal mentally, and Mrs, EVELYN MORGAN stated
that from renarks passed by him she believes that KE:XNER is abnor-
mal sexuslly.

The following descrlption of KEWNER was furnished by
the HMORGANS: .

Age a7

Height 5 10"
Weight - 145 - 150
Hair Dark brown
Eyes Blue green

Teeth Two front upper teeth
: on each side broken off
and discolored
¥Forehead High

, Inspector HARKY DONNELLY of the Richmond Police Dept.
was contacted and stated that he recalls KEENER very well; that
KEsNER was in some trouble with the MORGANS who accused him of
stealing their property as outlined above; that, however, KhsNER
was never fingerprinted nor photographed by the Richmond Police
Department, and he has noidea as to KEXNER'S location at this
time. He further stated that the reputation of the MORGANS is
that of being "dead beats"™ and that while KEENsR may have a queer
turn of mind, the IIORGANS are just as bad.

B



The following investigation was conducted by Special

Agent W. G. THARP:

- At Santa Rosa, California.,

HARRY D.[{WORTON at the Standard Drug Company, 507 4th Street, at
which tite he advised that right after the first of the year or
about ten days or two weeks after COLE end ROE escaped from Alcatraz,
at about 8:30 . ... he had observed two men talking on the street in
front of his store; that shortly thereafter the shorter of the two
came in, at which time he inquired regarding the location of a tail-

Es June 24, 1938, Special Agent WVW. G. THARP contacted Mr,

.or shop at which he and his friend could have a suit repaired.

NORTON advised that he observed immediately that there was something
about this man which caused him to feel that he had seen him pre-

. viously but that he was not certain about it at that time; that he

advised this person, who was the shorter of the two men, that he
did not know of any tailor shop that was open at just that time and
that in view of this fact, he asked him if he had to have the suit
repaired at once, whereupon he was advised that it was necessary.

Mr. NORTON stated that at this time the larger of the

two men, whom he later identified as ROE, came in, at which timehe
gaid, "What's the matter with this fellow? Doesn't Ale know any-
thing?" NORTON advised that he became quite yels at this and.-
that he told them that he would telephone JOHN §ZTHRSON, an old
Swede, who maintains the tailor shop next door ‘to his drug store
upstairs but that when he started for the telephone, the fellow
jdentified as ROE advised that they had already been there, where-
upon both of the men left in a great hurry. '

Mr. NORTON advised that a few minutes after these par-
ties had left his establishment, it dawned on him that he had seen
their photographs in the San Francisco Examiner and that they were
the convicts who had escaped from Alcatraz., He said that he did
not immediately report this to the police inasmuch as on two or
three occasions, he has reported petty offenses to them and that
he felt that he might be meking a nuisangeof himself and that
he discussed the matter with his wife and a day or two later
he mentioned the incident to Sergeant LARRY WALKER of the Santa
Rosa Police Department, who had more or less talked him out of the
jdea that it could have been ROE and COLE, He stated, however,
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that he subsequently mentioned the matter to Mr. SCHINDLER, Deputy
Collector of Internal Revenue of Santa Rosa, through whom the in-
formation was conveyed to this office,

Mr. NORTON was carefully questioned regarding his iden-
tification of these two persons. He described the first man who
entered the store and whom he later identified as COLE as:

Height ‘ 5t 4v

Weight 130

Build Chunky

Hair Dark

Nose ' Short, turned back
Dress Gray trousers, dark

sweater, bare-headed

He described the second person whom he later iden-
tified as ROE as:

Height 5! 10"

Build Slender

Weight 150

Hair Dark blond
Nationality Scandinavian
Complexion Light

Dress Bare-headed, manner

of dress not certain

Mr. NORTON examined several photographs exhibited
to him by Agent, at which time he immediately identified the
photographs of ROE and COIE as the two individuals who had been
in his store. He stated that he was quite positive that they
were the individuals.

It was observed that Mr. NORTON was apparently a
high-class and intelligent type of business men. He was rather
impressive without being talkative, In an effort to determine
‘his reliability, Deputy Sheriff WILLIAM E. COOK of the Santa Rosa
Sherifft's Office was questioned regarding Mr. NORTON, at which
time Deputy Sheriff COOK advised that Mr. NORTON was absolutely
reliable and that he could be depended upon in all circumstances.

Inquiry was also made of Mr. JOHN PETERSON, 509 4th
Street, who maintains a tailor shop ome floor above the Standard
Drug Company, above referred to. Mr. PETERSON advised that he

D



has resided in Santa Rosa for 25 years and upon being carefully ques-
tioned, he further advised that he had no recollection whatsocever of
anyone calling at his establishment to have any repairs made who could
possibly fit the descriptions of subjects in instant case.

.Mr. NORTON was requested to immediately notify the San
Francisco Field Office in the event he again sees the individuals
referred to above.

The following 1nvestigat10n was conducted by Special Agent

J. R. McCULIOCH Tuly 22, 1938, with reference to the report of Special
Apent DANIEL CURRIE Jra, dated at Seattle, Waeh1ngton, 1/7/33'

At Grass Valley, California,

'A% the Grass Valley Post Offic was learned from RONALD
PASCAL, General Delivery Clerk, that E. F 'VEE resided somswhere on
Deer Creek near that town, where he was panning gold.

: On Deer Gfeek numerous inquiries elicited the information
that BOVEE had returned to the State of Washington.

RONALD PASCAL was again contacted at the Post Office, at
"which time he located a forwarding address of Grand Coulee, Washing-
ton, for BOVEE, dated June 25, 1938,

14

The following investigation was conducted by Special Agent
He K, JOHNSON with reference to the report of Special Agent J. E.
THORNTON, San Francisco, 2/A5/38, and report of Special Agent C. H.
OLSON, San Francisco, 1/3/38t

At Stockton, California.

. , Reference is made to page 21, Report of Special Agent C.
H. OLSON, San Francisco, dated 1/3/38, which reflects that a confi-
dential infqQrmant of the Call-Bulletin at San Francisco had informed

that "DUT TLL, a gambler at Stockton, California, and one%okm}

Chinese Mayor, at Stockton, had assisted subjects to escape fro

Alcatraz and that COLE was being secreted by Chinese at stockton.
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Special Agent H. K, JOENSON contacted Detective Sergeant
JOE HARBERT and Detective ELMER THORP, Stockton Police Department.
Both are well acquainted with "DUTCH" HILL and "BILLY" WONG, influ-
ential Chinese leader and reputed Chinese mayor, and both detectives
unhesitatingly scoffed at information involving HILL and WONG in
instant case., While HILL has underworld contacts, both he and WONG
are used as confidential informants of the Stockton Police Department.
Both HARBERT and THORP suggested that the confidential informant had
probably lost money in gambling at Stockton and therefore, since HILL
and WONG have gambling establishments at Stockton, was trying to em-
barrass HILL and WONG,

HARBERT and THORP have reliably informed and assisted Agent ,
in the past and their judgment is considered valuable. They both o
stated that they would mske cautious inquiries and observations ag@’
inform the San Francisco Division of any positive information.

It is believed advisable to again contact E. T. SON ,
City Editor, Call-Bulletin, for the name of the informant and any addi-
tional information since now the informant has had time to conduct any
,private investigation he has been making. If the informant were FRANK
1EE, it would appear highly probable that he fabricated the informa-
'tion as a grudge since LEE has done so before. LEE is a known pervert
who has lost money at San Francisco and Stockton and complained to
authorities at Stockton.

It is believed inadvisable to contact either HILL or WONG
at Stockton since they both would very probably give no information
if they were involved. '

The following investigation was conducted by Special Agent
H. I. BOBBITT and Special Agent K. P, PETTIJOEN, the latter reporting:

At San Francisco, California.

Particular reference is made to thé report of Special Agent
C. G. CAUPBELL dated at Seattle, Washington, 7/12/38, in which a lead
is set out for the San Francisco Field Division to contact Mrs. VIR-

- GIN , aunt of MARYONWDARLING, at 44-A Woodward Ssrect. iirs.
1EVY was interviewed at the above address and appeared to be a woman
of about 55 years of age.: She stated that she was a widow and had
lived alone at this address for about 12 years with the exception. of
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At Auburn, California.

, While Agent McCULIOCH was interviewing A. W. HINTON, E,
Placer Street, in connection with another matter, Mr, HINTON stated
that some months ago, shortly after the Alcatraz escape of ROE and
COLE, and before the heavy snow was in the mountains, he had occa-
sion to gee two men in a cabin in a remote section of Nevada County,
who, he was absolutely certain, were subjects, whose photographs he
had lately seen, HINTON stated that the cabin was for several months
inaccessible because of snow, and might still be. However, if Agent
would return later he would guide Agent to this cabin. At the time
of this interview he was recovering from an illness and stated that
he could not possibly show Agent this cabin, and he refused to give
a description of how it could be reached., He was very mysterious
and declined to say how he had happened to see these men, and re-
fused to give any other information than that set out above, saying
simply that he would prefer to give no more information at that time
but would "Tell all" if the men were apprehended. HINTON, an
elderly man, was confined to his bed at the time of the interview,
He was quite deaf, and the interview was difficult.

Sheriff EIMER GUM advised Agent McCULLOCH that he knew
HINTON and that he believed the man to be mentally sound.

A review of the San Francisco Field Office file in this
cage reflects the following information not previously set forth in
report form:

The following investigation was conducted by Special
Agent R, E. LETHERT:

At San Francisco, California.

At 12:30 P.M., 3/30/38, Captain BURNHAM of the United
States Coast Guard, called this office to advise that they had juqt_
recovered the body of a man from the Bay who was dressed only in
shorts and socks and it was believed he may be one of the subjects
in instant case.

.

; /

/’ At the Coronert!s Office, that afternoon, it wag geker-

mipéd that this man was positively identified by CHARLES 1 R,
Park Hill Avenue, San Francisco, California, as DAVID DA

RATK, 25 years of age, whose home was at 1808 Octavia Street, San
Francisco, California. '
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‘the dead man's finger,

s partly eaten away and the feat-
entification was made by a ring worn on-

Although the body
ures not discernible, the i

Mr. PAUL C.YGREEN of the Coronerts Office, informed Agent
thet this man had fallen overboard from a vessel about four weeks ago.

On.3/28/38 Mr. JOHN JAMES ROCHE, employed by the North-
western Pacific Railway, as carpenter, residence 702 Vallejo Street,
telephone Douglas 6945, came to the San Francisco Division Office,
and furnished the following information: ’

That on March 26, 1938, as he was coming from Sausalito
to Sen Francisco on the ferry boat "San Francisco", at § P.M., while
lying on a settee, he overheard a conversation between a woman, whom
he stated the man called EVELYN, and a man named MORRIS; that during
the conversation EVELYN said to MORRIS: "How are TED and RALPH get-
ting on?" MORRIS said "TED is 0.K., but RALFH was not so hot." EV-
ELYN said she didn't know what to think of COIE.

Mr. ROCHE further stated that this woman goes to Tiburon
very often; that he has seen her there often lately; that when she
arrives at Tiburon, a row boat comes to meet her from a launch, which.
is laying in the river, and that she is taken to the location of the
cabin eruiser, and after she is taken aboard, the launch generally
heads up the river toward Raton Pass; that be has noticed this launch
off-shore on several occasions; that as a rule the row boat picks
this woman up at the Northwestern slip. ' '

Mr. ROCHE described this launch or cabin cruiser as be-
ing one about thirty or thirty-five feet long, with a square back, wide
hull, and brown super-structure. He was unable to give the name of
the launch, or the number, stating that it was lying too far off
shore to get this information; that upon arriving in San Frencisco
at the ferry slip, EVELYN and MORRIS were met by two men, who were
driving a brand new, black-colored Chevrolet automobile, with mo
license plates, The car had a blue and white sticker on the right
front windshield, and the right rear fender was dented.

The two men who were in the car waiting were sitting in
the front seat, and upon EVELYN and MORRIS coming to the car, tkese
two men got out, and went in the rear seat, and Morris drove the car
off towards Broadway, when he lost track of them.
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Mr. ROCHE describes the woman whom he states answered

the name of EVELYN, as follows:

Age About 23 or 25 years.
Height 5* 6 or 7

Weight 120 to 125 1bs.

Hair Dirty blonde.

Eyes Blue.

Eyeglasses Viore rimless glasses

' Mr. ROCHE stated that EVBLYN carried a purse with the

“initials "E.B." on same,

The man whom he calls MORRIS he described as follows:

Age 28 to 30 years
Height 5t 6 or 7"
Weight 160 or 165 lbs,.
Heir Light brown,
Eyes Blue,
Complexion  Ruddy.

Build Medium

The two men who picked EVEIXN and MORRIS up at the Ferry,

he described as follows:

No. 1 Age About 30 years,
Height 5t 6"
Weight 170 1lvbs.

No. 2 Weight About 150 lbs,.
Height 6,
Build Slim.

Mr. ROCHE stated that in the event he had occasion to

notice this woman again going to the launch, or getting in the row
boat, he would immediately notify the San Francisco Division Office,
and in the event he obtained any other information, he would also
notify this office.

He was instructed to call the San Francisco Division
Office in the event he obtained any information of value concern-
ing this case.
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_ The following investigation has been conducted relative
to automobiles passing into the State of California from Oregon
on either December 16th or December 17, 1937:

The following investigation was conducted by Special Agent

J. R. McCULLOCH: . y

At Clarksburg, Califoinias

It was ascertained/that MABEL H.”HERINGER, to whom 1937
California license No. 3 was issued for a 1935 model Flymouth
Coupe, is the wife of La GER, prominent rancher in that com-
munity. v

At the L. HERINGER ranch near Clarksburg, Mr. HERINGER,
upon being contacted by Agent McCULLOCH, advised that \t automo~
bile in questioﬁ had been driven by his son, LESTER HJSE%#INGER
to Corvallis, Oregon, where he had attended Oregon State College
during the fall of 1937. Shortly before Christmas his son had
returned to Clerksburg for the holidays, and no doubt crossed the
Oregon line on one of the days in question. Mr, HERINGER stated
that LESTER is presently attending the University of California
at Davis, Californis. ’

At Davis,/é;lifornia.

: IESTEﬁdz;RINGER was located at 223 University Street, at
which time he advised Agent McCULLOCH, as had his father, concern-
ing his having entered California during the period in question.
He stated that he had been living in Corvallis, Oregon, prior to
returning to California and that he had been in Portland, Oregon,
but once in his life, that being early in the fall of 1937 when
he attended a football game in that city.

1.ESTER HERINGER was noted to be described as follows:

Age 20

Height 5t gn

Eyes Blue

Hair Brown, curly
Weight 165

Teeth Spaced

Occupation  Student

-]l B






be

s

g

4

At Sadgg;ento, California,

A. JGOLDBLATT, Buyer, at the R, ROSENBERG junk yard, 17th
and R. Streets, advised that there wes no possible way in which it
could be ascertained whether or not license plates were attached to
parts of old cars which were bought as junk by that concern, inas-
much as the dealings are on a cash basis and furthermore the junk
is described in tons or pounds of whatever type of metal it might
be, there being no reason to note the number of license plates which
might be attached to some of the parts of old cars. '

Mr. GOLDBLATT advised Agent McCULILOCH that metal purchased
during December had been sold the Bethlehem Steel Company in San
Francisco,. ' ' '

The following investigation was conducted by Special
Agent T. F. WILSON:

Reference is made to the list of autos which entered
California from Oregon on 12/15 and 16/37 as disclosed by the re-
cords of the bvorder checking stations furnished to t San Francisco
- Office.,  Particular reference is made to a 1936 modelXChevrolet Town |
edan, Motor Noa 319123, Seriel 6GA 12-13638, 1937 California license
2G-8481, registersed to'thék%%;;r Mold Corporation of California, 420
N. Sacramento St., Lodi, California, which car is reported to bave .
entered California from Portland, Oregon, on 12/16/37 via the Red-

wood Highway with one passenger (apparently the driver).

At Lodi, California

On 4/8/38 Mr. MERLIN W. DRUQUER, Officer Manager, Super
Mold Corporation of Califorria, 420 North Sgeramento Street, advised
that one of their salesmen named AMIEL FJMPROUTY had been the driver
and only passenger in instant car on the te in question, whenit
was checked by the border station in connection with its entry in

to California from Oregon. He went on to state that Mr. PROUTY'S
home is in Oskland, Californis, and that the latter is a fully re-
liable person enjoying an excellent reputation both with their com-
pany and everywhere else so far as he knows; that Mr. PROUTY has
been continuously in their employ sinece 1931 or 1932,

Interview with lMr. L. W. DiN, sales manager of said
company, confirmed the information previously obtained from Mr. '
DRUQUER regarding Mr. PROUTY, He also stated he considers the lat-
ter one of the better salesmen of the company. His territory ex-
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tends from Bakersfield, California, north to the Oregon line and
includes that portion of Oregon as far north as Grants Pass, Med-
ford and Klamath Falls; that at the time in gquestion he was cover-
ing the same territory and would bave had no occasion to go further
north in the State of Oregon than the aforementioned three towns
unless he had been specifically instructed to do so for a special
purpose and the company'!s records covering that time do not indi-
cate that he was given any such assignment, but instead reflect
that he was working in Grants Pass, Oregon, on 12/15/37, Mr. DAR=-
DEN exhibited the company's records in this regard to Agent so that
Agent himself might see that that had been the case,

Mr. PROUTY, who by chance happened to be at the Lodi

office of the company at the time of Agent's inquiry, was himself
interviewed. ' ' ,

He advised that his residence is 3875 Ruby Street,
Oakland, California. With reference to his entry in California
on the oceasion in question, he advised he had been proceeding
south to his home in QOakland after having been in the three towns
of Klamath Falls, Medford and Grants Pass, Oregon, and working his
‘territory in that section; that the day and night of 12/15/37 he had
spent in Grants Pass, leaving there the following day for Sureka,
California, He also stated that the last time he had been in Port-
land, Oregon, was in the early summer 1937, during either June or
July, and that he had not then, or at any other time, purchased
copies of either of the booklets in question.

| _ While interviewing Mr. PROUTY it was observed that
his deseription is dissimilar to that previously reported for the
purchaser of the booklets invo;ved.

: In view of the information obtained by thié interview
Mr. PROUTY is being definitely eliminated as a suspect for said
purchaser.

The following investigation was conducted by Special
Agent T. FITZHUGH WILSON:

Reference is made to the list of awtomobiles enter-
ing California from the State of Oregon, on December 15 and 16, 1937,
as disclosed by the records of the California Checking Stations, and
furnished by Special Agent J. R. JeCULLOCH of this office, Parti-
cular reference is made %0 a lngygggdebaker Dictator Sedan, Motor
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No. 59389, serial Ng. 1403438, 1937 Cazlifornia license No.
registered to B CLAMONS, Route 2, Box 320, care of W. M R,
Merced, Californiaj as sole owner (CLAmDNS' address on 11/9/37 was
1ndicated to be Davis Camp, Brentwood, Contra Costa County, Calif,)
which was checked at the Hormbrook, Californis, Station on December
16, 1937, and reported to be'entering California with only one
passenger, .

# At Brentwood, Celifornia.

/u Inquiry on January 28, 1938, of CHARLIE BARKIEY,

nstable, 9th Township, Contra Costa County, disclosed that BILL
LINMONS (not CLAMONS) is an Oklahoman, who came to Brentwood about
four or five years ago. Constable BARKLEY considers him to be one
of the better class of Oklshomans, and to be fairly reliable., He
indicated that he works as a general laborer locally. Further, that
0. R. DAVIS, owner of DAVIS' Log Cabin Grocery and Auto Camp, where
CLEMONS is reported to reside, is believed to be thoroughly reliable.

Mr. DAVIS stated that the CLEMONS family had been re-
siding at his auto court for the past two or three years; that they
were poor, hard-working, honest people, and he believed thoroughly
reliable. There are three brothers, JOE, BERT and BILL. The former
two, he stated, were married, but BILL is single, Further, that BILL
is the one who owns the Studebaker Seden mentioned earlier herein,
and Mr. DAVIS recalled that sometime during the past fall BILL had
driven his (own) mother and father, who also lived at the auto court
at that time, up to some place in Oregon, to spend the winter with
a relative of the CIEIIONS' family there, BILL returning to Brentwood
from said trip shortly before Christmas, that after hie return e
had stayed at the auto camp for a few days, and then had proceeded
south somewhere in the vicinity of Merced, California, it is be-
lieved, where he was to obtain a job 'as a farm laborer,

- Mr. DAVIS likewise indigated that although BILL CLELONS
was no longer at the auto camp, his/brother, BERT, and the latter's
family, were still residing there

Mr. and Mrs. BER EIMONS advised that BILL'S pres-
ent address is care of ... M. FRAZER, Route 2, Box 320, Merced, Cali-.
fornia. (This latter address is the seame as that which was shown
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for BILL CLAMONS by the records of the California State Division of
- Motor Vehicles, at Sacramento, at the time the ownership of instant
car was transferred to him on 8/28/37, as indicated esflier herein.)
BILL is employed at this place as a farm laborer.,

. BERT confirmed the fact thatBILL wgs Ahe one who had ,
taken their parents, Mr. and Mrs. LEM and LUCYSCLEMONS, in this cap-’
‘up to Oregon during the past fall. He advised that BILL had jbak
them there to spend the winter with their uncle, Nr. SMAN ,
Route 2, Box 518, Grants Pass, Oregon; that BILL and the parents had
left Brentwood, California, 11/10/37; had gone direct, so BILL stated,
to BAUSMAN'S farm at Grants Pass, Oregon, and that BILL had remained
~on the farm there until he came south again, which had been the Sun-
day immediately preaeding Christmas, that is December 19, 1937.

Both Mr. end Mrs. BERT CLEMONS were reasonably certain
BILL had not made a trip to the City of Portland while he was in the
State of Oregon during this period, and furthermore, even if he had
done so0, he would hardly have had occasion to purchase any of the
books in question, since he can read and write only with difficulty,
his education having been limited to the third grade in grammar
school. '

‘ Mrs, BERT CLEMONS exhibited a recent postcard they had
received from BILL, and it was readily apparent the handwriting was
that of an almost wholly illiterate person. <durthermore, the des-
eription of BILL CLEMONS was furnished by Mr. and Mrs., BERT CLEMONS, -
. and it did not correspond to that reported for the purchaser of the
booklets in question, hence  BILL CLEMONS is being definitely elim-
inated as being identical with said purchaser, in view of the wholly
negative character of the foregoing investigation, and no lead will
be set out for the Los Angeles Office to have him interviewed.

| The following investigation was conducted by Special
Agent W, G. THARP: '

At San Rafsel, California.

. Reference is made to the report of Special Agent R. P.
KRAILZR, Los Angeles, California, 1/8/38, in which it was stated that
the Los Angeles Examiner dated December 26, 1937, carried an article
to the effect that Coast Guardsmen and Marine lookouts were waitching
for a l4~foot sailing skiff. It was determined that this skiff had
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been reported stolen by Sheriff WALTER B, SELIMER of .San Rafael, Cali-
fornia, and it was presumed that this boat could have been used by sub-
jects in making their escape from Alcatraz inasmuch as it was alleged
to have been stolen from Sausalito, which is a.short distance from Al-

- eatraz Penitentiary.

On June 18, 1938, Agent THARP interviewed Sheriff WALTER B.
SELIMER, Identification Officer H. PETER WOLFORD, and Undersheriff
FRANK KELLY concerning the all points teletype which they had sent oub
regarding the theft of instant skiff. They stated that they were un-
able to recall the name of the party who had reported the loss of
instant skiff to them. They conducted a carsful search of their records
and were unable to find any reference whatsoever to the report of the
loss of instant boat. They advised that a further search would be
conducted for the record regarding this loss, and on June Z2lst, they
were again contacted by Agent THARP., They advised that they had sent
out an all points teletype which stated in substance that a 14-foot

" skiff equipped for sailing, which voat was heavily built with a heavy

center board, with 50 pounds of lead built in, the sternboard cut out
V-shaped to accommodate an outboard motor, painted green on the bottom,
white on the sides, with green decking, and with the front part of the
boat decked over and covered with canvas; that it bhad a 4-foot gunwale,
coaming aft from the deck, with sheets for two in the stern; that it
was two years old and valued at $L00; that instant boat was stolen from .
its mooring in Sausalito sometime between Sunday, December 19, and
Thursday, December 23, 1937, They advised, however, that they did

not know the name of the ovwner of instant skiff, They indicated that
they might possibly have received the stolen report from the Sausalito
Police Department. . ’ :

Agent interviewed Mr, TONY QUADORS, Chief of Police of
Sausalito, California, on June 22, 1938, at which time he advised that
he did not have any recollection concerning instant skiff; that to the
best of his knowledge he had not reported it to the Sheriff's Gffice.
He Pfurther advised, after checking his records, that he had no report
covering the loss of a boat of this description. He stated that
there were so many boats of this type in the harbor of Sausalito
that it would be practically impossible to notice one missing unless
it had been brought spe¢ifically to his attention. He promised, how-
ever, that he would mske a careful check of the waterfront of Sausa-
1ito in order to meke an identification of the owner of said boat,
and in the event Agent would contact him at a later date he woul
furnish what information he had developed. _
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THE 10S ANGELES FIELD OFFICE

At 349 E. Queen Street, Inglewood, California, will locate
IVAN KEENER and question him relative to his statements that Mrs.
EVELYN MORGAN, 320 First Street, Richmond, California, was supposed
to be a contact for subjects, (See pages 2 and 3 of this report;)

At Visalia, California, will conduct appropriate investi-~
gation to determine if subjects are in that vicinity as alleged by
DAVE SIIIS of Rio Linde, Califcornia. Will bear in mind that subjects
have reletives in this vicirity end that subject COLE is supposedly
using the name "SULLIVAN", (See page 9 of this report.) .

THE SAN FRANCISCO FIELD OFFICE

At San Francisco, California, will contact Mr. E. T. GLEESON,
City Editor of the Call-Bulletin for additional information regarding
the informent who reported that "DUTCH" HILL and one WONG of Stockton,
California, had assisted in subjects! escape. Will also endeavor to
learn the identity of the informant of Mr. GLEESON in order that this
jinformant may be interviewed.. (See page 21, report of Special Agent
C. H. OLSON, dated at San Francisco, Cal. 1/3/38, and page 7 of this
report.) -

At Auburn, Celifornia, will contact A. W. HINION, &, Flacer
Street, in an effort to locate and interview the two individuals he

saw in the mountains near Auburn and whom he believes to be identi-
cal with subjects. (See page 10 of this report.)

PENDING.
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File No. 76~389

THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT

Oklahoma City, Oklahoma

REPORT MADE AT:

DATE WHEN MADE:

PERIOD FOR WHICH MADE:

REPORT MADE BY:

Portland, Oregon 8~26-38 8~16~38 Fe¢ Go McGeary
TITLE: O CHARACTER OF CASE:
RALPH ROE, with aliases -~ FUGITIVE, I. Q. #1472; ‘
THEODORE “COLE, with aliases » FUGITIVE, Esceped Federal Prispners

5.

G

)

1. Os #1471,

)KSY“"S'S”F“CTS‘ WILLIAM ERICKSON, Route 1, Box 28, Clatskanie,
Oregon, owner of 1933 Chevrolet Sedan, 1938

)}\license number 5971, §tates he and his wife
crossed California-Oregon boundary on.December
15, 1938 but denies any c¢omnection with imstant
escaps, 1938 Oregon license plates number
299-336 issued January 22, 1938 to California~
Oregon Box and Lumber Company, Ashlend, Oregon,
whick:was subsequent to date of escape of subjects
and appears to be an incorrect license number
obtained from some automobile passing through
Oregon~California boundary on either December 15th
or 16th, 1937,

"

P

Report of Special Agent We Fa Wood,

Portlend, Oregon dated April 25, 1938.
Report of Special Agent Fe Ge McGeary,
Portland, Oregon dated August 8, 1938.

=== At Clatskanie, Oregon ===
DETAILS:

: Agent interviewed MR, WILLIAM ERICKSON at his farm, Post Office
address Route 1, Box 28, Clatskenie, Oregon. IR. ERICKSON advised Agent that
he is the owner of 1933 Chevrolet Seden which carries 1938 Oregon license
plates number 5971. This car was sitting in the yard of MR. FRICKSON's farm
at the time Agent interviewed him, He edvised that he and his wife left
Clatskanie, Oregon on December 14, 1937 and thet night they stayed in Portlend ‘
Oregon; that they left Portland, Oregon the morning of December 15th and =
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crossed into californiea somet
stayed in Yreka, California

that afternoon, and that evening they

d arrived in San Francisco on December 16th,
1938+ MR. and MRES. WIL CKSON informed Agent that they did not
stop at the United State rOgraphic Bureau in Portland, Oregon and that
they did not obtain any maps or tidal charts of Sen Francisco Bay at any
time, MR. ERICKSON, his wife and two daughters live at the above
mentioned address and he ferms dt that location,

Reference is de to the report of Special Agent We F. Wood,
Portland, Oregon dated 25, 1938, which on page 3, reflsots that he
interviewed MR. ARTHUR OGGIN concerning the ownership of 1938
license plates 299-336 for a lQEOEontiec Sedan, motor number. 2 e,
MR, COGGIN denied at that t he had driven this particul car to
California in December, 1937, but admitted that he had gone to Callifornia in
his 1935 Model Ford Sedan, whichearries 1938 Oregon license plates number
300-313., A letter was addressed to the office of the Secretary of State,
Salem, Oregon by the Portland Field Office requesting information as to the
date of issuance of @ 1936 Oregon license plates number 299-336, which
letter also advised that these license plates were supposed to have been
i1ssued for a 1930 Pontiac Sedan, motor number 682086, Subsequently, under
date of June 29, 1938, the Secretary of State's office at Salem, Oregon
advised the Portland Field Office by letter that there was no license plates
with as high a number as 299-336 issued in the state of Oregon for the
year 1936, but that their records indicated registration of a 1930
Pontisc Sedan, _m@torc number 682686, under & 1938 license number 299-336,
which was issued on January 22, 1938 in the name of the Californie-Cregon
Box and Lumber Gompany, 139 Granite Street, Ashland, Oregon. The
Certificate of Title number 427532 covering this autamobile, was lssued
on February 14, 1930 in the name of the CALIFORNIAZCREGON BOX and
LUMBER COMPANY, subject to & lien of $603,00 dated Pebruery 10, 1930
in favor of the Commercial Finance Corporation, Medford, Oregone

In view of the fact that 1938 Oregon license plates number
299-336 were actually issued to the Caslifornie-Oregon Box and Lumber
Company, of which MR, ARTHUR L. COGGIN is the owner, it appears that an
error was made by the person making a record of this particular license
number at the Oregon-California boundary when the automobile crossed into
California end there is no way of ascertaining the correct license of the
car which passed over the boundary at that timee - _

UNDEVELOPED LEADS:

* THE PORTLAND FIELD DIVISION: At The Dalles, Oregon, will keep

in contact with MRS. GABRIEL in order that LAUREL JAMES can be located upon
his return to the United States from Alaska. It is expected that he will
return probably in September or October, 1938e

e



* Will interview LAUREL JAMES, 1425 Fair Street, registered
owner of 1929 Ford Coups, motor number A-388964 or 388984, bearing 1937
Oregon license 225-140, and 1938 Oregon license 72-864.

* At Portland, Oregon will interview H. A. McCUNE, 221 So We
Front Street, registered owner of 1934 DeSoto Sedan, motor #SE14492, 1938
Oregon licsnse 128-252, which car is thought to be one which passed through
the California checking station,

PENDINGs
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Form No. 1 ' .
THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT OKLAHOMA CITY, OKLAHOMA Milwaukee FiENO. 76-65
REPORT MADE AT . DATE WHEN MADE PERIOD FOR REPORT MADE BY
. WHICH MADE
MILWAUKEE, WISCONSIN | 8/30/38 B/A8;8/17/38 |N. J. ALAGA NJA:RM
| rme & CHARACTER OF CASE

RALPH ROE, with aliases, FUGITIVE, I.0. #1472;. '
THEODORE gQLE, with aliases, FUGITIVE, I.O. #1471, | TSCAPED FEDERAL PRISONERS

(e ‘ i
"‘“) SYNOPSIS OF FACTS: I . ’

{( , ‘MR. J. ROBILLARD, 4814 29th AVENUE, KENOSHA, WISCONSIN,
informed by letter that on 2/14/38, he observed a man
in a restaurant at BARNETT, WMISSOURI, who resembled

_RALPH ROE. Attempts to contact J. ROBILLARD at his
KENOSHA address unsuccessful,

¢ . ~" b .
- .

P,

REFERENGE: "~ Report of SPECIAL AGENT M. E. GURNEA, dated at SAN
"~ FRANCISCO, CALIFORNIA, 12/28/37. BUREAU LETTER to
‘MR. J. ROBILLARD, 4814 29th AVENUE, KENOSHA, WIS.,
. dated 4/9/38 (Bureau file 76-2686).

DETATLS: This investigation is predicated upon a letter dated

March 19, 1938, addressed to the BUREAU and signed by

J. ROBILLARD, 4814 29th AVENUE, KENOSHA, which letter
has been forwarded by the BUREAU to the MIIWAUKEE FIELD
DIVISION. The letter advises that on February 14, the writer
was having a flat tire fixed at BARNETT, MISSOURI. While work
was being done on the tire, the writer went across the street
to a restaurant at approximately 6:00 P,}. He observed a man
who asked the proprietor or clerk at what time a bus would be
leaving for Kansas City. The men was informed that there was
no bus until morning and suggested that the man making the in~ -
quiry get a texi to take him to a small town nearby where he L7
could get a bus. . A week or so later the writer advised that /
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he was reading a detective magazine and noted a picture of RALPH ROE.
Observing that ROE had a sister in‘KANSAS CITY, the writer subse-~
quently decided that the man who was making the inouiries concerning
the bus in the restaurant at BARNETT, MISSOURI, was either RATPH

ROE or his double.

AT KENOSHA , WISCONSIN:

On June 16, 1938, Agent was informed at 4814 29th AVENUE, that
J. ROBILLARD had left for a ten-day trip or two weeks in the south,
but that he would return to the contacted address upon the completion
of his trip. It was stated that MR. ROBILLARD is a traveling sales-
man and there was no way of ascertaining where he could be reached
through his itinerary through the South, :

On August 17, 1938, MRS. J. ROBILLARD, 4814 29%th AV‘ENUE, KENOSHA,
informed that KR. ROBILLARD was travelling on & road trip through
the South and would not returh to his KEVOSHA address until LABOR
DAY. '

UNDEVELOPED IEADS:

THE MILWAUKEE OFFICE will at KENOSHA, WISCONSIN, contact MR. J.
ROBILLARD, 4814 29th AVENUE, concerning the contents of the letter
dated March 19, 1938, addressed to the BUREAU. In order to be cer~
tain of contacting ROBILLARD, the interview should take place
immediately after LABOR DAY.

PENDING
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
%?:g\(;slomélNATED at Oklahoma Oity o | _ ClevelandFlLE Nt-):. 7678
REPORT MADE AT DATE WHEN MADE PERIOD FOR REPORT MADE BY T

Cleveland, Ohio

WHICH MADE

8/31/38  8/10,18/38 Frank L. Grubbs  FLG:RH

TITLE

1.0, #1471 :

RALPH RQE, with aliasses, FUGITIVE, I.0. #1472;
THEODORE-COLE, with slisses, FUGITIVE

CHARACTER OF CASE

ESCAPED FEDERAL PRISONERS

SYNOPSIS OF FACTS:

REFERENCE:

DETAILS:

Permanent and last known address-
of DWIGHT OT GH is- Westville,
Illinois.

- RUC -

Report of Special Agent Francis J. Smith,
Cincinnati, Ohigy~dated 8/8/38.

JOSEFH L. BAKER, Contact Repfesentative,
Veterans Administration, Clevelend, Ohio, pro-
duced the 4laim file of DWIGHT OTES FUGH,

s. He also listed as his nearest reletive
ATSON, elso of Westville, Illinois. The ad-
dress of his mother was unknown, and his father is
deceased. :

The file revealed that PUGH was admitted
to the Veterans Administration Facility at
Dwight, Illinois on October 12, 1936 and dis-
charged December 29, 1936, On May 7, 1937 he was
admitted to the Dayton State Hospital, Dayton,
Ohio, and was on the same day transferred to the
Iima State Hospital, Lima, Ohio. On September
2, 1937 he was releassed from the Lime State Hospi-
tal, the staff stating that they did not believe
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76-78
he was insane, &nd that he possessed a psychopathié perﬁonality.
On March 2, 1938 he was re-admitted to the Dayton State Hos-

pital, and his case wes disgnosed as C.FP.S., competent, which
signifies Gonstitutional Psychopathic State, eriminalism,

On April 5, 1938 he was transferred to the Veterans
Administration Facility at Dayton, Ohio for domiciliary care,
from which he was dropped the following day for a disciplinary
. reason.

For the information of the Peoria office,>the follow-
ing letter was received by warden J. A. JOHNSON at Alcatraz
Penitentlary from DWIGHT OTIS PUGH, Veterans Hospital, Dayton,
Ohio:

. "Veterans Hospital
Dayton, Ohio '
“April 2, 1938

”For the Depte oOf Justice
Dear Sir: .

"Ag regards TED GOLE and RALPH ROE who lammed from the‘rock‘the
following may be of interest:

"] did time with them in Leavenworth./ TED was doing half a cen- .
tury for s smatch, while RALPH Wgﬁ shaking 99 - due out in year
2001 on a national bank job., %/

"If you'd watch Miss BILIIE OWN, Sawpulpa, Oklahoma, you

might find something. At present I can 't recall her street

"address but you can get it.
! s

" §;e cons in M ter Okla, Pe. cou
$hey would: BOB DGES of Tulsa, ERNI
MORGAN, the lattdr in on a car rap.

7T understood that mﬁ%ﬂ M GGAN, ,
ACK mmﬁ%

a1k about him i |
ONES and ____

%

OLLETTI, SAM and J SAH and. TTI end
were figuring something on Johnson's hotel, Alcatraz. I be- :
lieve the Rock is due for some hot fireworks - in a fog - and the
cable to Oakland, end Lieut. NELSON.

nps soon as I am out of here and get back to Chi, if I leern
" anything of real value, I'll let you know.



76~78
"Itve done enough time myself and do not crave anymore.
Yours truly

DWIGHT 0. PUGH, Ward 7
Vets. Hospitel™

“BOB BRIDGES might be back in Leavenworth doing'the short
way parole on two years. TWhat time in 1940 will my citizen-
ship be restored?* o '

* % Kk * %

UNDEVELOPED LEADS

THE PEORIA OFFICE
At Westville, Illinois:-

Will attempt to locete DWIGHT O. FUGH and interview
him concerning the contents of the letter set out in this re-
port. If unsuccessful in locating DWIGHT O.PUGH, will contact
. his cousin JOEN WATSON and ascertain from him the present ad-
" dress of DWIGHT O. PUGH and set out the appropriate lesd to
‘- have him interviewed concerning the contents of the letter
_set out in this report. . '

- REFERRED UPON COMPLETION TO THE OFFICE OF ORIGIN -
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Inquiry at Farmers & liechanics National Bank,
Westminster, Md., reflects that RICHARD R,
~ opened an account on Oct. 16, 1937
with a check drawn in that name in the amount
of $200., drawn on the Colonial Trust Company,
Wilmington, Delaware, and payable to cash.
- Indicated several days thereafter, two checks
. on this Westminster bank cashed at Logan, VWest
Va., possibly in amounts of $10. and $50., pay-
' -able to a MISS HARMEL. Data as to these checks
- ‘not in possession of bank, as same returned to

-, -Federal Reserve Bank, Richmond, Va., marked "No

. such account". Deputy Sheriff W. C. COAKLEY,

-~ with headquarters at Westminster, lid., not loc-

" ated for interview at this time. RI R.
HARMEL is identical with WILLIAM PHILLIPX KEMP,
with aliases, who was sentenced on May 2, 1938
to 6 years in the State Penitentiary at Rich-
mond, Va,

-P -

Report of Special Agent Frederick G. Tillman,
Huntington, West Va., dated April 23, 1938;
Report of Special Agent W. S. McKinley, Wash-
ington, D. C., dated July 27, 1938. :
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- DETAILS: AT WESTMINSTER, MARYLAND

In the sbsence of bank officials, interview was had
with MR. CHARLES r, GEIMAN, Paying and Receiving Teller of the
Farmers & Mechenics National Bank.

' . MR. GEIMAN definitely recalled the person known as
RICHARD R. HARMEL, and in this connection, he displayed to Agent
a receipt to the bank signed by Officer J. J. CASSIDY of the Mary-
land State Police, Baltimore, Maryland, with reference to Check
#101, dated October 16, 1937, on the Colonial Trust Company, Wilm-
ington, Delaware, in the amount of $200., signed by RICHARD R.
HARMEL, end payable to the order of cash. This particular check,
returned by the Delaware bank, is in the possession of State Pol-
ice Officer CASSIDY. '

Mr. GEIMAN recalled thet HARMEL opened an account at
the bank with the above deseribed check on October 16, 1937. It
was stated thet the Farmers & Mechanics National Bank shortly there-
after communicated with the Colonial Trust Company, and ascertained
that there was no such account for this individual. Several days
later, two checks were received at the bani through regular chan-
nels, from the Federal Reserve Bank, Richmond, Virginia, both of
which were drawn by RICHARD R. HARMEL on the Westminster bank, and
_were payable to a MISS HARMEL, it being indicated that the checks
hed been cashed by MISS HARMEL at a bank in Logan, West Virginia.

MR, GEIMAN advised in this connection, that his bank
does not have possession of these checks, a8 the same were returnsd
to the Federal Reserve Bank, at Richmond, Virginia, with the nota-
tion, "No such account", inasmuch as at the time of the arrival of
these checks, information had previously been received from Dela-
ware reflecting that there was no account for anyone by the name
of HARMEL at that bank. MR. GEIMAN advised that it is his recoll-
ection that one of these two particular checks wss in the amount
of $10., and he believed the other was in the sum of $50. or pos-
sibly $100. - ’

AT SYKESVILLE, MARYIAND

MR. RDWARD GRIMES, clerk in the Post Office, advised



that Deputy Sheriff W. C. COAKLEY did not reside in that town but
covered Sykesville from the county seat at Westminster, lleryland.
1t was stated thst Deputy Sheriff COAKLEY resided at Oaklind Mills
Road, about six miles from Sykesville. It was stated that in the
event he could not be located at his home, he could possibly be
reached through the Sheriffts Office at Westminster, lMaryland.

An endeavor was made to locate Deputy Sheriff COAKLEY
at his home on Uaklend Mills Road, but no one was at home at the

_time. For possible future reference in locating this individual

at his home, the ssame is reached by proceeding to Eldersburg, Mary-
land, and taking the Liberty Heights Road, proceeding toward Balt-
imore, and about three miles east of Eldersburg, turn left on the
Oskland Mills Road, and Deputy Sheriff COAKLEY'S house is the sixth
one on the left around a sharp bend in the road about one mile above
the intersection.

For information purposes, it is to be stated that RICH-
ARD R. HARMEL is identical with WILLIAM PHILLIP KEMP, with aliases,
who is presently serving a sentence of six years in the State Pen-
itentiary at Richmond, Virginia, KEMP being the subject of Washing-
ton Field Division file #26-4613, Richmond office of origin. KBEMP
has indulged in numerous fraudulent activities in the States of Vir-
ginia and Maryland, end it is indicated that the State of Maryland
has filed eleven detainers against this individual.

Maryland State Police Officer J. J. CASSIDY has con-
ducted intensive investigation with reference to the asctivities of
this individual in Maryland, end Officer CASSIDY has in his poss-
ession all facts relating to the activities of HARMEL with respect
to the checks cashed at Logan, West Virginia. ’

An endeavor was made to interview Officer CASSIDY st

the headquarters of the State Police in Baeltimore, but it was ascer-
tained that Officer CASSIDY was out of town.at that particular time.

UNDEVELOPED LEFADS

THE WASHINGTON FIELD DIVISION

* At WASHINGTON, D. C., will interview JAMEY;FASSILA



when contacts this office. If VASSILA fails to call within a
reasofiable time, a follow up contact should be had with MRS. L.
Ja of 1612 - G Street, S.E., in an effort to contact him.

At WESTMINSTER, MARYLAWD, will endeavor to locate
and interview Deputy Sheriff W. C. COAKLEY, and in the event he
cannot be located there, efforts should be made to interview him
at his home on Oskland Mills Road. Deputy Sheriff COAKLEY should
be questioned as to any information he may have pertaining to this
matter.

At BALTIMORE, MARYLAND, will contact Maryland State
Police Officer J. J. CASSIDY, and ascertain from him pertinent in-
formation as to his investigation concerning the checks drawn by
KEMP under the name of RICHARD R. HARMEL at the Farmers & Mechanics
National Bank, Westminster, Maryland.
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Angeles. JUNIUSYYATES, agent of the Alcohol Tax
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Office on his vacation and advised he had no in-
formation relative to fugitives and believed both
fugitives drownod in attempting to effect escapc
from Alcatraz. File reviowed for purpose of sctting
out lecads for Kansas City Office.
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DETAILS:

HARRY MCDONALD, Deputy Us Se. Marshal, Kensas City, Missouri,
advised Special Agent H: L. SCOTT that WALTER/BEAVERS, a convict at the
Us Se Penitentiary, Leavenworth, Kansas, on mail fraud charges, indicated
to him that he had some information regarding the RALPH ROE -~ THEODORE
COLE escape. Mr. MCDONALD stated that apparently BEAVERS had urged some
other convicts, who had returned to Leaverworth from Alcatraz, to discuss
this matter. A load is being set oubt to contact WALTER BEAVERS at the
U. S. Ponitentiary, Leavenworth, Kansas.

Chief of Detectives RUEL WOMMACK, Springficld, Missouri,
adviscd the Kansas City Offico, by tclephone, that onc of his officors
had obtoined information to tho offect that the wife of cither COLE or
ROE was living at a sccond-ratc hotel at Springfiocld, but that there was
no indication that shc was in conbact with ocither of the cscapoes. Chief
of Dectoctives WOMMACK statod ho was watching the activities of this woman
and would advise the Kansas City Officc if anything of intereost develops.

Special Agent Re F. NEWKIRK conducted investigation at
Springfield, Missouri, with regard to the above montioncd information.
Officor FRANK DEBAKER advised Agent NEWKIRK that ho was assigned to a boat
which includes tho Grand Hotel, 220 North Campbcll Streot, Springfiecld,
Missouri; that about the middle of My, 1938, hc was sitbing in a
restaurant near tho Grand Hotel and onc of the witnesses had pointed out
to him a blonde woman and had told him this woman was the wife of onc
COLE, an coscapc from Alcatraz; that this woman had rccently como to
Springficld from Alpine, Arkansas, and that COLE had boon reported socn
in Alpina a short time ago. Hg further advised that this blonde woman
was going by the name of MARIE&WINN, and is staying %t the Grand Hotol,
and is frequontly seon in the company of Mrs. PHOEBﬁgYANCEY, who oporates
this hotel. DEBAKER statcd this woman is accompanied by a.boy about 12
yoars of age, and, as far as hc knows, this woman does not work, but she
is possibly practicing prostitution. DEBAKER stated hc would cndoavor to
learn more concerning this woman, and would also kcep close watch on the

Grand Hotel for anyonc rescmbling ROE or COLE.

Agont NEWKIRK subscquently comtacted Officor DEBAKER for any
further information. DEBAKER stated he had kept & close watch on the
Grand Hotel, but had obscrved no one rescmbling eithor the photographs of
ROE or COLE ot this hotecl. DEBAKER'S informant, tho waitress in the
rostaurant, has rocently gone to Alpinm, Arkansas, and has promiscd
DEBAKER she would ondeavor to ascortain at that place some information as
to ROE and COLE. DEBAKER statod that MARIE WINN, who was the wife of
COLE, is still living at the Grand Hotel in Springfield, Missouri.

The teletypo from the E1l Paso Offico, dated January 21, 1938,
adviscd of a mail tracing addressed to Mrs. JAMES ROE with return address
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of L. ﬁACMKHON Roomﬁ#207, Convention Hotel, 327 West 12th Street, Kansas
City, Nissourl. A letter from the El Paso Office, dated May 31, 1938,
contained information regarding the tracing of a letter addressed,to Mrs.
JAMESYROE, Hobbs, New Mexico, containing the return address of R« MCMAHON,
Convention Hotel, Room #207, Kansas City, Misgéuri. In previous investi-
gation regarding these tracings, an informap¥ was developed at the
Convention Hotel by the name of Mrse J. H./NORTON, who is manager of this
hotel. She advised that LILLIAN: OMAHON had beon a close fricnd of
WANDA STUCKEY, the paramour of JAMES ROE., No open contact was made with
Miss MACMAHON at that time, as Mrse. NORTON did not think such advisable
and agreed to communicate any information rogarding this case to this
office. Howover, it has been learned that Mrs. NORTON hes reccntly dioed.
The writer and Special Agent A. M. REILLY conbacted Miss LILLIAN MACMAHON,
Room #202, Convention Hotele. She advised that she had formorly rcsided

in Room #207 of the Convention Hotol. She stated that she was woll
acquainted with one WANDA STUCKEY, who had previously lived at tho
Convention Hotel., Miss MACMAHON said that she had met JAMES ROE on onc
occasion and that was just after he was roleased from Leavenworth
Ponitentiary; that ROE had then come to Kansas City, Missouri, and ro-
mained for a couple of days, and had left, taking WANDA STUCKEY with him.
Miss MACMAHON claims that sho has written WANDA STUCKEY only onc time

and that was shortly after WANDA had left Kansas City; that she had
addrossed the letter to Wink, Texas. She denied that she kmew that WANDA
STUCKEY and JAMES ROE were living in Hobbs, New Mexico, and claimcd that
she had never corresponded with them at that placce. She stbatod that sho
has never met RALPH ROE, nor has she cvor met THEODORE COLE, She said she
read of the escape of these two men from Alcatraz and wonderod at the time
if RALPH ROE was any rolation to JAMES ROE. Sho statod that WANDA STUCKEY
had writton her onc time but had not mentioned anything in regard to the
escape of these prisoncrs. She stated she had no information which might
bo of assistance to this Burocau, but promiscd coopcration in case she
loarned of any information, She was advised that any information she
gave, which rcsulted in the approhension of theso fugitives, would result
in componsotion to her. She wos givon the addross and telcphonc number of
tho Kansas City Office. Miss MAGMAHON further advised that she had
recently learned from one TILLIEYBURGARD, a manicurist at the barber shop
of the Sexton Hotel, and who 1iv$% at the Drake Hotel, that WANDA STUCKEY
was on her way to Kansas City, Missouri; thet TILLIE BURGARD had told her
she had recently received a card from WANDA, saying she would be in Kansas
City approximately August 15, 1938.

It is mnoted in the lotter from the El Paso Office to the
Kansas City Office, dated February 8, 1938, that a letter was addressed to
Mrse JAMES ROE, Hobbs, New Mexico, with return addréss of the Scxton Hotel,
Kensas City, Missouri. A lettor, dated February 25, 1938, from thc El Paso
Office advised of a tracing of a letber addressed to Mrse. JAMES ROE, Hobbs,
New Moxico, with the return addross of The Drake, Room #118, Kansas City,
Missourie
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The writer and Special Agent A. M. REILLY interviewed Miss
IRENE "TILLIE"‘@URGARD manicurist at the barber shop at the Sexton Hotel.
She advised that she lived at the Drake Hotel; that she is a good friend
of WANDA STUCKEY, and has written WANDA STUCKEY under the neme of Mrs,
JAMES ROE, Hobbs, New Mexico, on soveral occasions, giving her return
address as both the Drake Hotel and the Sexton Hotel. Miss BURGARD stated
that sho knew JAMES ROE, brother of RALPH ROE, before JAMES ROE was
sentonced to the Leavemworth Penitentiary. She said, howover, that she
had not scen JAMES ROE sinco he had been roloased from Leaverworth. She
cloims that she has nover mot RAIPH ROE or THEODORE COLE; that she, howe
ever, had learncd from the nowspapors that these two persons had cscaped
from Alcatraz Ponitontiary. She stated that in one lotter which WANDA
STUCKEY had written to her, WANDA had mentioned the fact that Agents of
this Burcau had hoon contacting hor and JAMES ROE; that they, howover, did
not kmow anything with rogard to RALPH ROE and COLE and it was thoir opinion
that thoso two fugitivos had boen drowned. Miss BURGARD said that she had
recontly received a card from WANDA STUCKEY, saying that sho and JAMES ROE
would be in Kansas City, Missouri, for a couple of days around August 15,
1938, and that they wantcd to seco her. Miss BURGARD advised that when
WANDA STUCKEY and JAMES ROE appoarod in Kansas City, she would immediatoly
contact the writer. Sho further statod that if she obbained any
information with reogard to the fugitives in this casc, she would be glad
to cooperate by giving this information to the Burcau. She was advised
that she would bc compensatoed for any offorts made on hor part, which re=-
sulted in the apprehension of ROE and COLE, if this information was turned
over to this Burecau.

Prom a roview of instant file, it is noted that one FLINT C.
}BRANNON, a rocent relecase from the Ioavorworth Penitoentiary, was used as
an informant in this case, It is further noted that BRANNON statod that
one DAN HARLESS, 2529 Gillhem Road, Konsas City, Missouri, is alleged to
be a close friend of JAMES and RALPH ROE. Investigation by this office
resulted in loarning that HARLESS was reporting to the Probation Officer
at Kansas City, Missouri. Agent contacted the Probation Officer at Kansas
City, Misgouri, and was adviscd that DAN HARLESS was bransferrod in Junc,
1938, to fthe supervision of JOSEPH Y. CHENEY, Post Office Box #1305, Tampa,

At thatftimo, HARLESS stated he was playing in a band. A recont notation
ecords of the Probation Officer in regard to this case stotos that
§ is permemently residing at Lakeland, Floridas; that ho has a cousin,
/ DODD, ‘Route #2, Box #261, Lakoland, Florida. A load is being set
out fqor the IMiami Office to interview HARLESS to ascertain any information
he might have with regard to RALPH ROE.

A letter from the Sen Francisco Office to the Oklahoma City
Office, with a copy designated for the Kpnsas City Offico, dated Lpril 29,
1938, sots out the corrospondents of BOBIPRINGLE an inmate of Alcatraz

Penitentiary. It has been alleged that PRINGLE was a good friend of ROE
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and COLE, Included in this list of correspondents is one CHARLES BRENDON

\ OOTH, listed as a friend, with address of 526 Ridge Street, Kansas Clty,

issouri. From investigation, the writer learned that BOOTH, while in
Kansas City, was manager of the Volunteers of America, located in the Ridge
Building, telephone -~ Victor 5829, It was learned, however, that BOOTH had
moved to California about six months ago and his present address .is given
as 420 Cotton Exchange Building, Los Angeles, California. The Los Angeles
Offico is being requested to interview BOOTH {6 dotermino if he has any
knowledge with referonce to the fugitives iy/this casc.

The roport of Spocial Agent W4 L. LISTERMAN, Kansas City,
Missouri, dated 12-28~37, on page 12, gjfes a list of visitors to JAMES
ROE, while he was incarcorated in th) averworth Ponitenbtiary. This list
reflects that JUNIUS YATES and JAMES / AYLOR, both agents of the Alecohol Tax
Unit, visitod JAMES ROE at ILeavormwors H:“ansa's s on June 16 and 17, 1936.
Agent contacted Mr. JUNIUS YATES, Alcohol Tax Unit Agent, Kansas City,
Missouris Mr, YATES adviscd that he had no recollection of JAMES ROE and
did not rocall wvisiting him at Leavonworth Penitentiary in Junc of 1936.
Ho stated that it was possible that he and Mr. GAYLOR visited ROE in an
attempt to got somo information from him, but that evidontly thoir efforts
woro without success, inasmuch as he did not recall such intorviow. He
adviscd that Mr. GAYLOR is at the present time traveling in Oklahoms ;- that
his headquarters, howevor, werc in Kansas City, Missouri, and that, as soon
as Mre GAYLOR roturns, ho would have him get in touch with the writer to
dotermine whother he could recall the visit to JAMES ROE at thce Leavemworth
Penitentiary in Junc of 1936. -

The lcttor from the El Paso Office to the Kansas City Offico,
dated April 6, 1938, was with rogard to two mail tracings addresscd to
Mrse. JAMES ROE, with the roturn address of A.QSHELFO, 629 Har,;'ison Strect,
Konsas City, Missouri. Agont contactod Mre and Mrs, ANTHONY }SHELFO, 629
Harrison Stroct, and Mrs. SHELFO stated that she was a good friend of WANDA
STUCKEY, who is now living with JAMES ROE, Shc advised that WANDA STUCKEY
had previously resided with hor at 629 Harrison Street and had rocoived mail
ot that address. She stated that she and WANDA corresponded with each othor
frequently, and that she receivod a letter rocently from WANDA stating that
she was on her way to Kansas City, Missouri, and would visit hor upon her
arrival, Mrse SHELFO stated that sho had often heard WANDA specak of JAMES
ROE, but that she had never met hime She further domied over having mot
RALPH ROE or THEODORE COLE, but did statc that she had read of the cscape
from Alcatraz of ROE and COLE. Sho stated that WANDA STUCKEY had mever
mentioned anything in her lebtors regarding this cscape and that she had no
information regarding thesc persons. She stated that she would not, under
any circumstances, attempt to got any information from her friend regerding
ROE and COLE and that she did not want to get mixed up in this matbter for
any consideration. She was advised of the harboring statuto, and both she
and Mr. SHELFO stated that, under no circumstances, would they harbor or
assist these fugitivos; that thoy had no reason to believe the fugitives
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would ever contact them. Mrs. SHELFO promised that, when WANDA STUCKEY
arrived in Kensas City, she would have her call the writer.

On August 20, 1938, WANDA STUCKEY telephoned the writer from
the home of ANTHONY SHELFO and advised that she and JAMES ROE had just
arrived in Kansas City, Missouri. She stated that she womwld have JAMES ROE
come to the Kansas City Office, for purpose of intervi .

JAMES ROE came to the Kansas City Office and stated that he was
on his vacation for ten days; that he was going Prom Kansas City, Missouri,
to Hays, Kansas, to visit his brother, RAYMONDXROE; that from there hec in-
tended to drive on a sight-seeing trip through‘Colorado, and that he was
thon going to Odessa, Texes. He stated ho was still working for the same
company, The Intermational Supply Company; however, he had been transferrcd
by this company from Hobbs, Now Mexico, o Odessa, Texas; that his address
now would be The Intermationnl Supply Company, Box #1478, Odossa, Toxase
JAMES ROE stated that his employors do not know he is an ex-convict or that
he is a brother of RALPH ROE, He roquested that this office not notify his
omployers and that, if conbact is dosired with him, that Agonts comc to the
office and ask for him, without rovealing their identity. ROE stated that
he had no idoa wherc his brother, RALPH ROE, is located; that he believos
both RALPH ROE and THEODORE COLE drowned in their attompt to. oscapo from
Alcatraz Prison; that ho has no information or anything which might
indicato that his brothor is alive. JAMES ROE frankly stated that he did
not know whethor, if he ascertainoed any information, he would turn tho
same ovor to this Bureau, but he did state that he would do nothing to
hinder tho Burcau in its inveostigation. He was warnod regarding the harbor-
ing statube and statod that, undoer no circumstances, would he harbor or
assist RALPH ROE; that he had o good job at the present time and was making
good and he intended to go straight; that ho did net intond to do anything
which would in any way joopardizo his jobs Ho claimed that he and his
brother, RALPH ROE, had nevor been closely associated since they werc kids.

A review of the file in the Kansas City Office was made for
the purposo of detormining any loads which should be covered in this
territory. In this conncction, reforonce is here made to the report of
Spccial Agent M. BE. GURNEA, San Francisco, California, dated 12-28-37, on
page 12 of which thore is set out a list of prisonors at Leavenworth,
Kansas, who had been transferrcd from Alcatraz and who it was desircd be
interviewed. Soveral of these prisoners have beon intorviewed and loads
will be sct out for the romainder to be interviowed.

The reoport of Spocial Agent W. L. LISTERMAN, Kansas City,
Missouri, dated 12-28=37, rcflocts an interview with Mrs. RUBY DAVIS
LAMBERSON¥ANKRUNL,214 East Scventh Strect, Joplin, Missouri, who is a
sister of ° OLNEYk AVIS, The file reflects that Mrs. ANKRUM'S name was
discovered in sogle of the offects of the fugitives in this case after their
oscape. In this report, it is noted that Mrs. ANKRUM denied knowing COLE
and ROE and stated that she had hed no contact with thom. She gavo the
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name and address of her parents as Mr, and Mrs. R. EJDAVIS, Route #2,
Neosho, Missouri. It is believed desirable for the parents of VOLNEY DAVIS
to be interviewed in commection with this case,

The report of Special Agent D. R. MORLEY, Little Rock, Arkansas,
dated 1-4-38, reflects an interview with one Mrs. MARIE CQOLE, wife of
THEODORE COLE, at Alpena Pass, Arkansase This roport reflects that MARIE
COLE is allegod to have been a prostitute at various fimes at Springfield
and Joplinh, Missouri, and at Pittsburg, Kansas. , Th€ report also recflects
that MARIE COLE has & sister, Mns. JOHN_(NORINE)NMSCHULTZ, who resides at
204 East Scventh Strect, Pittsburg, Kansas. Thoireport of Spocial Agont
Je V. MURPHY, Oklahomo City, Oklahoma, datod 12-17-37, gave as thc former
address of THEODORE COLE, Pittsburg, Keansas. Howover, subsequont investi-
gation by this officc rcvealed no onc in that city who was acquainted with
COLE or who kmow him to have resided in Pittsburg, Kansas. A lead is boing
set oubt for the sister~in-law of COLE to be intorviowed at Pittsburg,
Kansas.

The report of Spocifl Agent R. P. KRAMER, Los Angeles,
California, dated 1=-8-38, ref}ccts thot a mail covor was placod on tho home
of Mrs. VIOLET%DAWSON, 6238 gifford Avenuc, Bell, California, who is a
half=sistor of Subject CO As a resulf of this mail cover, a tracing was
receoived addrossed to Mro/4dnd Mrs. G. Lm¥DAWSON, on Deccmbor 28, 1937, with
return address of C. LALULLER, Libeoral, 'Kensas. Mre LULLER will bc inter-
vicwed for any information he might have portinent to this investigation.

UNDEVELOPED LEADS:

. THE LOS ANGELES OFFICE at Los Angeles, California, will intor=~
viow Mr. CHARLES BRENDON BOOTH, 420 Cotton Exchenge Building. BOOTH is
listed on the correspondence rccords of Alcatraz Penitontiary as being a
friond of BOB PRINGLE. PRINGLE is alleged to have been a close fricnd of
COLE and ROE at Alcatraz.

THE MIAMI OFFICE at Tampa, Florida, will conbact Mre. JOSEPH Y.
CHENEY, Post Officc Box #1305, who is a Probation Officer and has
supervision of DAN HARIESS., Will ascertain the addross of DAN HARLESS and
interviow him, as it is alleged that HARLESS is o close friend of RALPH ROE.

THE EL PASO OFFICE will note tho change of addross of JAMES ROE
from Hobbs, New Moxico, to Box #1478, Odcssa, Toxas.

% THE KANSAS CITY OFFICE at Loavoenworth, Kansas, at tho U, Se
Penitentiary, will attempt to idontify JACK O!BRIEN as a formor convict in
that institubtion, with a view to locating him for interview reclative to his
statement to MARYON DARLING that hc has becn in conbact with Subjccets since
their oscape from Alcatraz. It is not ncecossary to chock on AUBREY UNCEL,
innsmuch as it has boen lecarned that UNCEL is presently at Alcatraz and has
boon interviewed by the San Francisco Officc. (Roport of Special Agent
Ce Go CAMPBELL, Soattle, Washington, dated 7=12=-38.)
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* Will interview the following prisoners, in accordance with the
lead set out in the report of Special Agent M. E. GURNEA, San Francisco,
California, dated 12-28-37:

FRANK TESCIONA
JOE STEIN

SAM FLEISHER

Je W. WATTS

W. H. WIGGINS

J. He. SATTERFIELD
E. E. WILEY

Will interview WALTER BEAVERS relative to information furnished
HARRY MCDONALD, Deputy U. S. Marshal, to the effect that he had information
regarding the escape of fugitives in this case,.

At Pittsburg, Kansas, will interview Mrs, JOHN (NORINE) SCHULTZ,
204 East Seventh Street, bearing in mind that Mrs. SCHULTZ is a sister-in-
law of THEODORE COLE. It is also noted that COLE at one time is alleged
to have lived in Pittsburg, Kensas, and that his wife, MARIE COLE, is
alleged to have practiced prostitubtion in Pittsburg, Kansas.

At Liberal, Kansas, will interview C. L. LULLER for any
information he might have regarding this casoc, it being notcd that ho was
corrcsponding with Mr. and Mrs. G. L. DAWSON of Bell, California, in
December of 1937. Mrse. DAWSON is a half=-sistor of fugitive COLE.

At Hays, Kansas, will conbinuc to maintein contact with RAYMOND
ROE, brother of RALPH ROE. RAYMOND ROE may be rcached by telophone ot
Hays, Kansas, $£155.

At Neosho, Missouri, will interview Mr. and Mrs. R. E. DAVIS,
Route #2, the paronts of VOLNEY DAVIS. It will be noted that VOLNEY DAVIS
is presontly at Alcatraz and, aftor the oscape of the fugitives in this
casc, therc was found in some of their offocts the nome and address of
VOLNEY DAVIS?! sister, who is living at Joplin, Missouri.

At Kansas City, Missouri, will interview Mr. JAMES GAYLOR of
the Alcohol Tax Unit with reforonce to his visits to secc JAMES ROE at the
Leavenworth Penitentiary on Junc 16 and 17, 1936. He should be intorviewod
to detormine if he has any information which might be of valuc 4o the
investigation looking towards the apprchension of JAMES ROE!S brothor,
RALPH ROE.

At Springfield, Missouri, will continue contact with Officer
FRANK DEBAKER, Police Departmont, who is watching MARIE WINN, the wife of
Subject COLE. MARIE WINN is living at tho Grand Hobtol, Springficld,
Missouri, and is alleged to bo practicing prostitution.
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Re: ROE AND COLE

'~

SAG Fletcher called from Oklahoma City regarding developments in the :\
bove entitled case., Mr. Fletcher advised that an informant, J. B.

/Atkinson, had contacted him shortly after his arrival in Oklahoma City,

and had informed Mr. Fletcher that he, Atkinson, was a friend of Hazel

~#Underhill who he said is now living in Corpus Christi, Texas.

Mr. Fletcher stated that investigation has revealed that Atkinson hzd
been living with a woman in Kew City, Oklahoma; that, in order to get
away from this woman, Atkinson requested the agents to take him to the
Oklahoma City Office under pretext of holding him for investigation;

~ that this request was, of course, denied; that Atkinson appeared at
the Qklahoma City Office two or three days ago at which time he advised
that he had been successful in leaving the woman at Kaw Gity, and was
then on his way to Texas and Mexico. Mr. Fletcher advised that at the
time of his last visit, Atkinson asked that he be advanced $75 for the
expenses of this trip, explaining to Mr. Fletcher that he plamnned to
contact Hazel Underhill in Corpus Christi while he is there. Upon

being advised by SAC Fletcher that authorization for the payment of

this money would have to be secured from Washington, Atkinson indicated
that he would not wait, and that he would use his own money. lir. Flet—
cher did inform Atkinson, however, that the Bureau would be willing to

pay a reasonable sum of money for information relative to the whereabouts
of Roe and Cole.

ORDEN AL rTED 1% (o(o -5 ""(f N - J

REC

Mr. Fletcher stated that, during his conversation with Atkinson, the
latter mentioned that he intends to take a gun into Mexico and inquired

as to what would happen if he is arrested with it in his possession.

I was advised that SAC Fletcher made it clear to Atkinson that the

Bureau would not protect him in the event he breaks the law. Mr. Fletcher-
stated that he fears Atkinson will get himself into trouble sometime dur~

ing this trip, and he wanted the Bureau to be familiar with the circum-
stances in the event he does so.

/I pointed out to SAC Fletcher that the Bureay/will furnish no money to [;
Atkinson to embark upon any "fishing expedipions", but that if he gets =

; v
any valusble information from this informapt the Bureaiu will dufhorize =~}
him to pay for it.

2y
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SAC Fletcher further advised that Jake'Sims teléphoned him yesterday r. ;

reporting that an informant of his named Ramall s nic reniz,ned WTangle ) s !
es", had recently made a trip to Texas to contact H ;;

.
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Memo for the Director September 9, 1938

Oklahoma, that several months ago Hazel Underhill was supposed

to have received an unsigned postal card postmarked at Englewood
Station, Chicago, which stated that the writer would see her in

a few days. Hall told Chief Sims that Hazel Underhill had indica-
ted to him, Hall, that this message was in the handwriting of Roe,
but he had never showed up.

Ray Hall has the idea that HerbAFarmer now in Dallas, Texas, has

more information regarding Roe and Cole than any other person. Nr.
Fletcher stated that Chief Sims is going to bring Hall to the residence
of Agent Frank Smith for an interview with the latter; and that Chief
Sims! presence is necessary because of the fact that Hall will talk

to Smith only through Sims.

I stated that since Hall wants an agent to accompany him to Dallas to
talk with Herb Farmer, and in the event the information furnished to
Agent Smith proves of value, SAC Fletcher is authorized to instruct
Agent Smith to proceed to Dallas, notifying SAC Conroy when he enters
the Dallas Division, but not disclosing the purpose of the trip.

Respeci/ ul]/

- E. A, TAMM
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FormNo.1

THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT OKIAHOMA GITY OKLAHOMA FILE NO. 76-'50
REPORT MADE AT ) ) ‘DATE WHEN MADE PERIOD FOR REP&R’T MADE BY .. . E
WHICH MADE . ) ) -
SEATTLE, wASHINGTON - 9/7/38 8/16,22,25/38 | DUANE L, TRAYNOR WK
TME - ' ) : : .| CHARACTER OF CASE » i i'- :
RALPH RCE, with aliases:  FUGITIVE, I.O. #1472 ' . : EIS
THEODORE (SOIE', with aliases: FUGITIVE, 1.0, #1471 .| ESCAPED FEDERAL PRISONEBS,’.*:

| synopsis oF Facts: 1EE G, CLINTON, former prison guard at Alcatraz, has no

i_::~y , definite information on this case. JACK SIEMAN, Alcatraz
\‘\ _ . 177-AZ, supposed to be in Vancouver, B.C.; attempt to -
: - locate him there being made, Seattle file reviewed for

o all outstanding leads in Seattle Division. Certain

-, ¢ Waghington cars passing through Oregon-California lines
o ﬁeoember 15 and 16, 1937 not yet checked. Copies of all
__ggarts should be furnished San Francisco Office.

l B
<,J v
M
e

%P-

j w;_ Report nf Special Agent M. E. GURNEA, San Franeisco, dated 12/28/37.

K'g ~ Bortlend letter to Seattle dated 12/23/37.
& N Hureau tolegram dated 12/33/37.
B i-d' '
DETALLS: & July 19, 1938, the £6llowing memorandum was submitted by Special
e N Agent (A) A. J. 2 :

nth of .Tune 1938, writer visited the Federsl Prison .
[ Camp, Fort Lewis, Washingt and while there on other official matters became
acquainted with one 1EE GYZLINTON, who stated that he had formerly been a guard at
“» | Alcatraz Prison, but that he had been trensferred to the above mentioned cemp subse-
" Nquent to the escape of the above named prisoners.

7 9’ "On or sbout the

=

_ PCLINTON made inquiry as to the whereabouts of certain of the agents
with whom he had worked just prior to the escape and discussed the matter briefly.
At one time, he mentioned that there was undoubtedly a leak at the prison, as it
was thought that it was fool proof. However, when agent pressed him for detailed
information concerning his conclusion, he stated that it was merely his belief, and
that he did not have any definite proof of same, However, there 1's attached e
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At Yakime, Washington, will obtein at the County Courthouse

- the neme of the rggistered owner of a Lafayette Vietory Seden bearing

- 1987 nghingtoéﬁ%?f;nse,g:ggzgﬁ,wzThis owner should be interviewed
relative to th¢ dccupants of that car when it érossed the Oregon-California

line either December 15 or 16, 1937, and they should be interrogated as to
their possession of any tidal and current charts of San Francisco Bay and

.the Pacific Ocean, which they may have purchased in Oregon and teken
through the California-Oregon line.

At Yakima, will interview the following people relative to any
information they may have of the tidal and current charts of Sen Francisco
Bay and the Pacific Ocean which were purchased in Portland and which may
have been taken through thé California-Oregon line December 15 or 16, 1937,
as these individuals all hed cers registered in their names which were
supposed to have gone through the California-Oregon line December 15 or 16,
1937, Informstion should be developed from each of these individuals as
to their general reputation and standing in their community and a description
obtained.

WALTER E. TATE, c¢/o Piston Service, owner of 1933 Dodge bearing
1937 Washington license E-14902.

'HASSETT MOTOR COMPANY, owner of 1937 DeSoto Sedan bearihg‘lgss
Washington license E-17,

DON HADLEY, 405 South 15th Avenue, owner of 1936 Chevrolet 2-door
beering 1937 Washington license E-13945,

H. P. MULLER, Box 886, owner of 1936 Chevrolet Coupe bearing
1937 Washington license E-10634,

At walla Walla, Washington, will interview MR. W. J. McLEAN,
726 N. Clinton, owner of 1937 Packard Sedan bearing 1938 Washington license
0-1242, as requested in the lead set out to interview car owners in Yakima,

At_Brownstown, Washington, will interview LOUIS VIOLETTE, owner
of 1929 Chevrolet 2-door bearing 1938 Washington license E-1979, to ascertain
the same information as requested to be ascertained from car owners in the

lead set out for Yekima,

At Wapato, Washington, will interview H. E. HOVIS, General Delivery,
the owner of a 1928 Chrysler Coupe bearing 1937 Washington license E-20638,
and secure information as requested to be secured from automobile owners in
the lead set out for Yakima,

At Zilleh, Weshington, will interview HARVEY EILERS, Route 1,
the owner of a 1936 Chevrolet Coupe bearing 1937 Washington license E~521,
and secure from him information as requested to be secured from automobile

owners in the lead set out for Yakimae
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Federal Bureesu of Investigation ) ey )
Washington, D.C. S -
Dear Sir: e
2
. RE: ROCOL ,
On September 4, 1938, J. B?(Q;KINSON called the Oklahoma

. City Division and requested that an Agent contact him on the morn- )

¢ } ing of Septeunber 6, 1938, at Kaw, Oklahome under the pretext of A

\

)g(

questioning him concerning some alleged violetion.

On September 6, 1938, Agent HOOD atvtempted to locate

V' ATKINSON without success. waever, it was determined that ATKINSON

had been acting as foreman on the ranch of GUSSIE\QHOMPSON,
widow, for about nine years and, according to rumors, they have

L" been living together. ATKTNSON had previously asked that he not be

/

questioned concerning ROE end COLE in the presence of MRS. TIOMPSON
or any other person, and it was thought that it was for this reason

he requested that he be contacted under the pretext of being in-
14 vestigated,

4

f Agent HOM finally located ATKINSON and MRS. THOMPSON
together and, according to his request, they were advised that
Agent desired to question ATKINSON concerning a violation of the
National Motor Vehicle Theft Act., Agent and ATKINSON drove to a
gide road near KAW where ATKINSCN stated that he planned to leave
or Corpus Christi, Texas immediately in order to contact HAZEL

AUNDERHILL as he had a definite appointment to meet her Monday,
September 12, 1938, He also stated that he plamned to go into

0ld Mexico near Monterrey in an effort to determine if ROE and

COLE were in that vieinity, stating thaet he had received information
that ROE and COLE had crossed the border near Monterrey. He also
said that he had numerous contects in the Rio Greande Valley near
McAllen, Texas and Monterrey, Mexico and could definitely determine
if they had been in that viecinity. Ie had also heard that Roe had
contacted JEAW DAVIS, wife of ED DAVIS, presently an inmate at
Alcatraz. He refused to divulge the source of his information but
considered it relisble. He did not think that Subjects had been

in contact with HAZEL UNDERHILL end was sure that she would give

him any information she possessed, stating he thought he was her ]
best friend. ATKINSON did not possess_any-furiher.information

|
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than that furnished Agent FRANK SMITH.
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ATKINSON asked that the Bureau furnish him with $75.00
to make this trip and when advised that it would requireuBuresau
authority he stated that he would make the trip on his own money
as he had to get to Corpus Christi immediately to keep his appoint-
ment with HAZEL UNDERHILL.

ATKINSON then stated that it would be necessary for Agent
to act as if he, ATKINSON, had been arrested in order that he could
get away from MRS. THOMPSCON without arousing her suspicions during
the two or three weeks he might be in Texas. Agent advised him that
the Bureau would not be a party to such procedure after talking with
Special Agent in Charge FLETCHER. ATKINSON said that he was sure that
MRS. THOMPSON would not try to locatie him and he could not think of
any way in which he might be able to get away from MRS. THOMPSON.
When Agent again refused to do as he desired, he stated that he
would walk off or tell her that he wanted to get away on account
of the alleged violation, as he planned to dissolve partnership
agreements with MRS, THOMPSON. He stated that he would advise Agent
if and when he left,

From the conversation with ATKINSCN, it appeared as if he
was merely wenting to get away from MRS. THOMPSON for & personel
escapade and wished the Bureau to furnish him with money as well
as a way of getting away from MRS, THOMPSON without arousing her
suspicions as to the real reason for his departure. It will be noted
that informstion received from JGEXQHORMLEY indicates thet ATKINSON
formerly lived along the border where he was engaged in smuggling
ectivities and it is possible that he contemplates some criminal
ectivity while he is gone.

On September 8, 1938, ATKINSON called at this office where
he was interviewed by HOOD and SMITH, at which time he stated that
he merely walked off from MRS. THOMPSON without revealing his reasons.
He stated that he would leave Oklahoma City by train on the afternoon
of the 8th or 9th of September and would proceed to Corpus Christi
where he expected contacting HAZEL UNDERHILL for informetion. He was
requested to maintain contact with the San Antonio office but said
that he did not desire to do this as he would rather keep Agents
HOOD and SMITH advised of developments by letter. He then mentioned
that he expected to go to McAllen, Texas and Monterrey, Mexico,
stating that he expected to take a gun across the border and re-
quested information if the Bureau would assist him if he should get
into trouble. He was advised by both Agents SMITH and HCOD that
the Bureau would not assist him if he engaged in any criminal

-2”
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activity, however minor, and that if he did get into any

trouble that he need not call upon the Bureau or any Agent for
assistence. He then stated that he understood this and that

he would not do anything of a criminal natyfe. It was also exe
plained to him that he could not hope for/any reimbursement from
the Bureau unless he furnished the inforfiation thet would lead
to the apprehension of Subjects. J

On September 8, 1938, JAKEYSIMS, Chief of Police,
Seminole, Oklahome, called at the Oklhhoma City Office, where he
reported to Specis Agents SMITH and HOOD concerning the activities
of RAY "TANGLE—EYE?QV{ALL, en informent who recently made a trip
to Texas to contect HAZEL UNDERHILL. HALL is an informant of SIMS.
SIMS stated that HALL told him that several months ago HAZEL
UNDERHILL received an unsigned postcard, postmarked Englewood
Station, Chicago, which stated that the writer would see her
within a few days. HAZEL told HALL thet this cerd wes in the hand-
writing of ROE. However, she told HALL that no one had shown up
and she had never heard from ROE. It is HALL's idea that HERB
XFARMER can furnish more information than any other person and that
FARMER is presently in Dallas, Texas. SIMS thinks thet HALL will
contect FARMER and can get some informetion. SIMS will bring HALL
Yo FRANK SMITH's home on Sunday, September 11, 1938, for interview.
SINS desires to go with HALL and an Agent, preferably AGENT SMITH,
to Dallas to see FARMER. He stated that HALL would not report to
any person other than SMITH or HOOD and then through SIMS. L

A

According to SIMS, FARMER told HALL that¥BATES andNKELLY
arranged the escape and then made arrangements for ROE and COLE %o
cool off with their friends in Chicago until they could aid BATES
; o and KELLY in their escape in the same menner.

ﬁ/ " Very truly yours,

a2

H. B. FLETCHER
SPECIAL AGENT IN CHARGE

HBF:o0s

PERSONAL AND CONFIDENTIAL
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JOHN EDGAR HOOVER
4";”“ DIRECTOR

Hederal Burean of Inuestination
WMnited States Bepartment of Justice

IWC:0N .
76-2686-444 Washington, B. €. '

AuguS'b 25, 19380

N

MEMORANDUM FOR MR. NATHAN .Q %
0 ,:3
Re: ROCOL

It is reported for the attention of the Investigative Unit
that although two examiners reached a conclusion of non-identity, the
third examiner reported that he was umable to reach any conclusion
following a comparison of the specimen listed below and received in
the laboratory on August 12, 1938 from the Butte Field Division:

76-2686-444, Q4. Hotel registration sheet of hotel in Victor, Idaho,
bearing the signature "DelhsXOerms, Roseau,
Minnesota", under date of December 22, 1937,

Mr. Miller, the #l examiner, and Mr. Major, associate examiner,
report that the handwriting on, specimen Q24 is not identical with the
known writing of Subject Ralph~Roe, whose writing has previously been
listed as specimen Kl. ———

Mr. Conrad, additional associate examiner, reports that he is
wmable to reach a conclusion following this comparison because of the
limited amount of writing present. -,

In accordance with existing instructions no report on this
examination has been furnished directly to the field and the information
is being referred to the Investigative Unit for its action and in order
that it may submit such information to the field as may be considered
desirable.

As requested, specimen QR4 is be:.ng returned to 'bhe Butte Field

Division by separate letter.
RECORDED&,u\uD‘{DD' ,\\o < Yl é LP—’Zé
Respectfblly,}_ Y
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Form Nao. 1
THIS cASEORIGINATED AT OKLAHOMA CITY, OKLA. FILE No, T76-313
REPORT MADE AT DATE WHEN MADE PERIOD FOR REFPORT MADE BY
Ghica Ill WHICH MADE N
80, . 9=15-38 8-23-38 Be C. WENIG ECY ¢FB
TITLE o w__r 7 7 7 CHARACTER OF CASE
RATFH ROE with aliases, FUGITIVE, I.0. 1472
THEODORE EOLE with aliases, FUGITIVE, I.0. 1471 ESCAPED FEDERAL PRISONER
;
F’;"'/
SYNOPSIS OF FACTS: EDWARD JOHN GILLIES, former inmate of Alcatraz
Penitentiary, now residing in New Orleans,
Louisiana. He can be contacted through his
sister~-in-law NRS. M. J. GILLIES, 3624 General
Pershing Street, New Orleans, Louisiana.
1/
R.ULC.
REFERENCE ¢ Report of Special figent EUGENE X. HUMPHREY,

Indianapolis, Indiana, dated 8-17-38.

DETATLS? AT CHICAGO, ILLINOIS

At 3232 N. Karlov Avenue, J. B. GILLIES was contacted
‘with Yeference to the whereabouts of EDWASD JOHN GILLIES, his brother,
who as ETWARD ROWLAND No. 154-A% was released from Alcatraz Peniten-
tiary on April 1, 1937. The report of Special Agent M. E. GURNEA,
San Francisco, California dated 1228-37, sets out a lead for the
purpose of hawing EDWARD JOHN GILLIES interviewed for any informetion
he may have which pertains to the escape of the two subjects in
this case. A copy of Agent GURNEA'S report was furnished each
field office.

Je Be GILLIES advised that approximately two weeks
ago, he had received a postal card from his sister-in-law, MRS. M.J.
CILLIES, %624 General Fershing Street, New Orleans, Louisiana; that
by this postal card I'R. CGILLIES was informea that .GD“JA.RD JOEN GILLIES

[} = .
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. JOHN EDGAR HOOVER

" DIRECTOR ‘ 1’

EAT:JW - wcefal Burean of Inuestination
Wnited States Aepartment of Justice
MWashington, D. .
September 22, 1938
Time — 12:50 P, H.

- MENMORANDUM FOR THE FILE

P

o]
Re: ROCOL

x;k_,/ Agent R. T. Hood called me from Oklahoma City with reference to the letter
from the Oklahoma City Office sent to the Bureau under date of September A3
which was in connection with the contact had with}Chief of Police Jakelf ims,
of Seminole, Oklahoma, in regard to "Tangle Eyes"lHall. I was advised that
Hall was again located late yesterday at Seminole where Hall advised as follows:

Hall stated that he is a very good friend of Ralpﬁ;hoe, being a former cell-
mate of his, ang gld not, under any circumstances, put the finger on Roe.

! However, Hall dlgﬁgo endeavor to determine definitely fthether or not Roe and
Cole made their escape from Alcatraz. Hall was of tHe opinion t%&b/ﬁiese men
are alive in this cogntry; that he has no direct ipformation; but that he

fiw , talked to one Mickey\Carrie who was advised by Hs ~7?armen%%hégyit was the

Aot latter's opinion that the escape was planned by‘Bailey and{Bates and that
;77 Bates and Kelly arranged for these men a place of refuge vhere they could

cool off.

the one person who can wurnish us with information as to whether they did

in fact escape is Hazel\Underhill. I pointed out that we have received

gimilar information from other sources. Mr. Hood stated that Hall alleges

he is a very good friend of Hazel Underhill and has helped her on/number of
occasions in the past; and that Hall is agreeable to contacting Hazel Underhill

for the purpose of obtaining definite information thab_they did make good —

? their escape. PFAORDED & INDEXED 7/@ “”«:2 é...gé: - 4/7q E

T was advised that the last definite information relative to the whereabouts:
of Hazel Underhill indicated that she was at Levelland, Texas; but that D. B.
)@tkinson, an individual who has been endeavoring to get ohEthe2infiTaint pay-
roll, came into the office with some very indefinite informetion which indi-
cated that he had contacted Hazel Underhill at Corpus Christi, Texasld' Mr. ' °
Hood was instructed to find out exactly where this woman is before p '@itting'
Hall to leave Seminole in an effort to comtact her. %P A VP il
\k\)‘ ':Q)l qf\") "V :’7 e
I was further advised that Informant Hall is a known outlaw, gav1ng had’ con~ ~
tacts with Roe and others, and that Hall refuses to work except through Chief
Sims. I told Agent Hood that Chief Sims should not be permitted to accompany
> Hall and Agent Smith when they proceed to interview Hazel Underhill, due to A
the fact that the Bureau would be embarrassed in the event a major crime /
occurs in Seminole and the chief, not being there, explains that he was out .
of town doing some work for ug. I suggested that, in view of Hall's attitude,
Hall report directly to Chief Sims while fim there or wait wtil he returns
where he will be interviewed by an agent Sj presence. lir. Hood said he jg:
2l

ijfkﬂl.indicated that he believes the escape was succeseful, but stated thet

would see that this is done as directed 4nd witll keep the Bureau advised.
E.
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<8l Burean of Investigation

Wnited States Bepartment of Justice

OKLAHOMA CITY, OKLAHOMA
SEPTEMBER 21, 1938

Director
Pederal Bureau of Investigation
Washington, DeCe

Dear Sir:
C
RE: ROCOL

Reference is made to Bureau letter dated September 2,
1938, (76~2686), expressing the desire that this office cause
a complete and thorough review to be made of its file in this

ocase, thereafter preparing a Summary Reports

Please be sadvised that Special Agent RAIPH T. HOOD
haes been preparing a complete and thorough review of the file
in this office and upon the completion of seme will prepare

a sumary report as requested in your letter.
Very truly yours,
N. 8. s leteba
H. B. FLEICHER ¥ 3 N
SPECTAL AGINT IN CHARGE
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Hederal Bureaw of Inuvestination

United States Bepartment of Justice

OKLAHOQMA CITY, OKLAHOMA
SEPTEMBER 21, 1938

Director

Federal Bureau of Investigation
Weshington, DeCe

@/ Dear Sir:

O
RE: ROCOL
Sy,
X Reference is made to my letter dated September 9, 1938, J\‘{)

regarding the activities of J. B.hATKINSON, who stated he wes
proceeding to Corpus Christi, Texes in an effort to conbact HAZEL \ﬁ
%m XUNDERHILL for information concerning instent case.

.
Qs( On September 17, 1938, J. B. ATKINSON celled at this f“i
h office where he was interviewed by Special Agent RALPH T. HOOD.
L At thet time ATKINSON steted that he had contaoted HAZEL UNDERHILI
but had been wnable to obtain any definite informetion concerning

" 1 Subjects, stating he did not have any opportunity to tolk at length 7
‘{s with her and was afreid to ask her any direct questions regerding Y
Q instant case. However, he stated that during conversations hed A
s with BAZEL, UNDERHILL she informed him that she and JEANIDAVIS,
) wife of EDYDAVIS, presently en inmate at San Quentin, had been %
. in contact with ROE and COLE but she did not furnish him any

, information as to where such contect was hade HAZEIL UNDERHILL

) also advised ATKINSON thet ROE had obtsined and sold the bonds

j alleged to have been in the possession of his brother, RAYMOND&(ﬁOE,
. in Kensas, but that ROE did not furnish her with any of the proceeds

T from this sales She also advised ATKINSON that ROE and COLE had

- been jumped by the law in the East but she did not elucidate on
at this. '
S
"i ATEINSON stated that in his opinion RCE and COLE made
3 their escape from Alcatraz and are presently hiding somewhore in

J1SCORDED (OrY FILGE 18

\:j‘ 9 the East but he had no idea as to where they might be located.
&

Qp‘ S ATKINSQN further advised Agent HOOD that he did not
¢§» \? proceed to 0ld Mexice in order to verify his information that ROE
g@‘ 9 and COLE hed crossed the border as the person he hoped to contact,
<§° <9 but vwhose name he would not furnish, was not in that wvicinity at
%

this time. f
SOy P e Ve T T ()
93 | ,

<ih

ANDLEXED. '




ATKINSON was very reticent concerning his contact with
HAZEL UNDERHILL and he did not appear to desire to furnish eny
informetion concerning the same. He stated he was proceeding
to Kew, Oklahome, but that he thought that if he had sufficient
time to contect and heng around HAZEL UNDERHILL he would be able
to obtain definite informetion from her regarding the present
whereabouts of Subjecte

He was questioned as to the manner in which he would do
this, whereupon he stated that he could only hope to obtein ine
| formation by being around HAZEL UNDERHILL with the expectetion that

she would talk freely. He stated he would never specifically ask

| her anything regarding ROE and COLE. He also stebted that before he
| could do this it would be necessary for the Government to pay his
expenses to Texas, as well as pay his expenses during the time he
wes in contact with her., However, he seid that he would attempt to
obtain & job, and if his job did not interfere with hie associations
w 1ith HAZEL UNDERHILL he would not expect further remuneration from
this Bureaue. He was very doubtful as to the smouwnt of money required
to meet his expenses in such a matter but finally stated he thought
$35600 a week would be righte

During thic interview, as in other interviews with ATKINSON,
he did not appear to be wholly reliable. It is doubtful if the
information furnished by him is true though it will be noted that
he is alleged to be a very close confident of HAZEL UNDERHILL. A4S
noted in previous correspondence regarding ATKINSON, information
hes been obteined thet he formerly engaged in smuggling activities on
the Mexican border and from his conversation, as reported in reference
letter, it appears thet he would like to return to the Mexican border
for personel reasonss

No further contact will be had with ATKINSON regarding
his plan to associate with HAZEL UNDERHILL while being paid by the
Buresau until advised by youe

w Very truly yours,
ﬁJ ‘6 g Wﬂ/\,

. B. FLETCHER p 4

SPECIAL AGENT IN C GE
Z%EH: N -




September 27, 1938

R ;2?:?:‘626 ~ys]

Speciel Agent in Charge
Oklshoma Oity, Oklahoma

Re: ROCOL

Dear Sir:

ATR MAIL
SPECIAL DELIVERY

Refercnce is made to your letter of September
21, 1938, concerning informant J. B Atkinson.

You are advised that the Buresu does not desire

that Atkinson be advunced any further moncy to act in the
However, he should

be informed that in the event he furnishes information to
an Agent of this Burcau resulting in the apprehension of
elther Roe or Cole, he will be paid a suitable sum of money.

capacity of an informant in this case.

#Mr. Tolson

Mr. Nathan

Mr, E. A. Tamm

|

Mr. Clogg

Mr. Coffoy
Hr. Crow!
Mr. Egan
Mr, Foxworth__
Mr. Qlavin

Mr. Harbo —
Mr. Loster -

Mr. Mclntire \\ [

Mr. Nichols A <.
Mr. Tracy

Miss Gandy

e -
et S

Very truly yours,
For the Director

Harold Nathan
Assistant Director

\I
“

.- -;-,:‘,‘MM_V _‘_w}
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CLASS OF SERVICE.DESIRED

RECEIVER'S NUMBER
*_DOMESTIC VYV FOREIGN |
TELEGRAM 7/ Fu;t Enxra ’

CA

DAY LETTER DEFERRED CHECK
NIGHT MESSAGE CABLE
NIGHT LETTER NIGHT CABLE
SHI® LETTER TIME FILED
RADIOGRAM RADIOGRAM

PATRONS SHOULD CHECK CLASS OF SERVICE
DESIRED, OTHERWISE MESSAGE WILL BE TRANS.

STANDARD TIME
MITTED AS A FULL-RATE COMMUNMICATION.

Send the following message, subject to the terms on back hereof, leuclz are hereby agreed to
FBI EL PASO TEXAS SEPTEMBER 23, 1938 5:55 pn RIU jed

Form

7 H B FLETCHER

FEDERAL EUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
U S DEPARTVENT OF JUSTICE
224 FEDERAL BUILDING

)4\} OKLAEOMA CITY OKLAHOMA

ORO(}OI. AS YET UNABLE DETERMINE PRESENT VHEREABOUTS HAZEL UNDERHILL OF

ODESSA TEXAS WILL CONTINUE EFFORTS TOMORROW AWD ADVISE BY TOMORROW NIGHT

UNTREINER i M{

]

OFFICLAL BUSINESS / é ? é _ o

- PASQ "é K o TIGATION %
CHG - FBI EL

cc~=Bureau / SI’.P 3 past P oM 5







l‘ ) A ‘ 1206-A
‘. CLASS OF SERVICE DESIRED\ .~ ‘ 2\ . { /  CHECK A\
DOMESTIC CABLE : ‘ [ " Q R \
TELEGRAM FULL RATE - ) . d R
/ v\\ y
paviLErTer| | pererrep| | v ACCT'G INFMN. p
X NIGHT NIGHT 4
‘; MESSAGE LETTER
NIGHT SHIP -
LETTER RADIOGRAM TIME FILED
Patrons should check class of service '
degired; otherwise message will be

transmitted as a foll-rate
communieation,

R. B. WHITE NEWCOMB CARLTON

J. C, WILLEVER
PRESIDENT CHAIRMAN OF THE BOARD

FIRST VICE-] FREGIN"

o
>3

Send the following message, subject o the terms on back hereof, which are hereby agreed to

FBI ORLAHCUA CITY

0s22w38 2:35 Polls RTH:0S
R. J. UNIREINER

TEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

U. S. DEPARTUENT OF JUSTICE

202 U, S. COURT HOUSE

EL PASO, TEXAS

o

.

ROCOL DISC’REETLY DETERMINE FRESENT WHEREABOUTS OF HAZEL UNDERHILL

LAST ADDRESS CJE ELEVEW WEST OLIVE STREET, CODESSA, TEXAS, A3 OF

JULY LAST. EXPEDITE.

/ FIETCHIR
cc « Burenu e ‘-
. -

- T o *

TR AV & £ B

0fficinl Bugsinoss :._.,_.:.L - /9 T

Chge FeBeI., 224 Fedoral Bldge \ L "

( ﬂ ?JEP AR :v”o ; '

\ ! LR

\ ? - - "“\,5 .—' - ”A‘M— A i

\' ‘ o~ ?3’ f ] M ‘;
Y . w;v E )
A I

e ittt At
WESTERN UNION GIFT ORDERS ARE APPROPRIATE GIFTS FOR ALL OCCASIONS







CLASS OF SERVICE DESIRED

FOREIGN
FULL RATE CABLE]}

AY LEYTER .

NIGHT MESSAGE
: #

NIGHT LETTER

SHIP RADIOGRAM

DOMESTIC
ELEGRAM

DEFERRED CABLE]

NIGHT CABLE
LETTER

RADIOGRAM

4 patrons should check class .ol servics desired, olherwize
4 meszage wlil bs trangmlited a2z a full-rale communication

D
ROCOL INVESTIGATION BY TEXAS HIGHWAY

which are hereby agreed to

EL PASO, TEXAS, SEPT. 24, 1938

H. B. FLETCHER

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
U S DEPT OF JUSTICE

22/, FEDERAL BLDG.

OKLAHOMA CITY, OKLA. sy

/

GIRL STAYED AT ONE ELEVEN WEST OLIVE STREET ODESSA TEXAS FOR ONE WEEK DURING

PATROL SHOWS HAZEL UNDERHILL AND ANOTHER

JULY. THEIR PRESENT WHEREABOUTS UNKNOWN AT ODESSA AS WELL AS IDENTITY OTHER

GIRL. WILL HAVE AGENT RECHECK AND IF FURTHER INFORMATION AVAILABLE WILL ADVISE.
! . -

UMREE@_Zé__:Q.é 6 — :

{ o il":‘-m;.i.,.’:—:""’.\"

GOVT RATE CHG FB I ASO : * Al fvetTighhion

RJU smw SEP 27 1438 P. M

cc - Bureau ¢ Jvha

76-282 : %?&% 4 RUMENT OF JUSTICE .
‘(,\)@“Q' FILE ‘\

I A %’w r.,.iar---'r‘u.w.{ K "1'761:4’\‘,.?- Sl T - ;L‘ =
ta z R Te lé g ra’,‘ b . RECEIVER'S NUMBER
. VN A r \,\/' ' . ) CHECK
THE INTERNATIONAL SYSTEM = -
-+ Commeercial an"‘ammcai.f‘- y TIME FILED
Cables )
N srtanoaro TIME

For
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- .ﬁﬁERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

U. S. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

- - e — . e >

Transmit the following Teletype message %o:

FBI DALLAS TEXAS SEPTEMBER 28, 1938 S= “'___w S

- e H

— SACS OKLAHOMA CITY and EL PASO , ;jé g o

ROCOL, REFERENCE RUPORT A, W, MILIDR, DAILAS SEBX;AS HAY T

o i \ \

|
FIRST, NINETEEN THIRTY EIGHI. RICORDS BOST OFFICE LEVELLAND,. )‘Q ;
TZXAS, REFLECT FORVARDING ADDRESS MAY N TH, LAST, o ODESSAS fs I

v 20

S U SR

TEXAS, NO STREET ADDRESS SHOWI\,POR FOLLOWING, MARVIN cpm:oR

Lo ’

HAZEL CONNOR, JAUNITA COMNOR, JEAW DAVIS, EDVARD DAVIS, LOMA

DAVIS AND LAVONA HUDSON. DOCTOR C. R. JOEISTON ADVISES LAVONA

. HODSON IS YOUNGEST DAUGHTER OF HAZEL CONNOR AND TEAT JAUNITA

) ! CONNOR IS SUPPOSED TO BE SISTER OF LU/RVIN CONNOR, ALTEOUGH HE
DOUBTS REIATIONSHIP. DOCTOR JOENSTON FURTHER ADVISES TEAT
0. C. HALES, FORWIAN FOR E. FOGELSS0Y. OIL VELL DRILLING COMPANY,

o PRESEJTLY LOCATED AT ODESSA, TEXAS, VOVED ABOVE NAMED PARTIES

N FROY LEVELLAND, PRESUABLY TO ODEZSSA. FURTHER TAAT HALES
APPARENTLY HAS PERSONAL INTEREST IN THEM. HE HAS KEPT COIPANY
VIITH JAUNITA CONNOR AND CAN GIVE INFORMATION RUGARDING THEIR
PRISENT VHEREABOUTS, ALTHOUGH PROBABLY WOULD NOT KEEP IN
CONFIDZCE ANY INQUIRIES. MRS. ELLIS, APARTMENT OVNER,
LEVELLAND ADVISED SHE NEVER HEARD OF NAYE OF HAZEL UNDERHILL
.'9{7'1' TOMAN NAUED HAZEL CONMNOR AND HiR ASSOCIA”;"A.AS » NAMED ABOVE,

\!/WERE MOVED BY 0. C. EALES FROM LEVELIAND TO ONABANS, TEXAS \(
\\
Appro&ed: Sent, M Per

Special Agent in Charge

.
N y\




R g

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

U. S. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

o o o - o

Transmit the following Teletype message to:

IN MAY AND THAT THEY HAVE NO RETURNED TO LEVELLAND SINCI.
SHE STATES MARVIN COUNOR ﬁAS TO DO SCUE VORK FOR BALES AT

MONAHANS. EL PASO SEOULD ILZfEDIATELY DISCRESTLY ASCERTAIN

TEE WHEREABOUTS 0T HAZEL UNDERHILL AND ADVISE OKLAHOMA CITY.
COMROY

ED

ACK.

OELAHOMA CITY

EL PASO

Approved: Sent

‘ Lo
g
¥
' ‘ \
\

Special Agent in Charge
















. Federal Burean nf Inuestigation

H. S, Bepartment of Juatice
OKLAHOMA CITY, OKLAHOMA

September 24, 1938

Director,
Federal Bureau of Investigation,
Washington, D. C. "

)
Dear Sir: RE: ROCOL.

C Reference is made to the report of Special Agent E. F.
EMRICH, dated at Oklzhoma City, Oklehome September 24, 1938 in the
gbove-entitled case.

Your attention is invited to the information contained in
this report to the effect that one JACK "FATS™/MILES, an ex-convict 1
from Leavenworth Penitentiary, is presently engaged in smuggling in
narcotics from old Mexico into the United States.

"y
»

Through a Mr., GEORGE H.{({ITH, formerly undersheriff at
Fort Smith, Arkensas and presently ‘engaged in certain undercover in-
vestigations at Tulsa, Oklahoma, it was learned that MILES had visited
- Tulsa, Oklahoma for the purpose of consummating a transaction wi h
. ORVILLE\THOMAS, a known bootlegger in that city, and one CLARENC \SMTTH
t who operates a tourist camp just west of Send Springs, Oklahoma, where-
by a large number of cans of morphine would be smuggled in from old
o Mexico and delivered to SMITH at his cemp. It might be mentioned that
y SMITH is believed to handle approximately fifteen cans of morphine each
/ week, and MILES was meking en arrangement with him whereby he would
deliver ‘Yo him a large order of that narcotic in the near future. It
"y was further learned through GEORGE H. SMITH that MILES allegedly is
L j able to purchase these cans of morphine from old Mexico for approximate-
ly $16.00 per can and that he receives delivery at a point sbout ten
miles north of Roswell, New Mexico, this being the place that MILES
uses as his headquarters for these activities.

As Mr. SIITH mentioned to this Agent that he has not very

Y muc}n confidence in Narcotic Agent OLD[WHITELY at Tulsa, Oklahoma or
‘: ROY BRIDGESS at Oklahoma City, he’will hot turn this informetion over
\»{ -, ) to them or assist them in develo ng same, and he requested that he
\C oy e would prefer that this Division /ot teke any action in referring the
(t’j' \,}x information to either of theseNarcotic Agents. He stated, however, he
it ‘,W N would have absolutely no objection if this Bureau would turn over the
"( Ly JJQ, substence of the information to Mr. ANSLINGER of the Narcotic Bureau in

Vet _WI““ . S—— /_
REOORDK ‘@,(7( e 8

P
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Washington, D. C,, who, if he believes same of sufficient merit,
would send enother Agent to contact him. Mr., SMITH stated that he
could be contacted at his residence, 155 West Brady, Tulsa, Oklahoma,
or by telephoning him at Tulsa, phone 2-1046,

Very truly yours,

)\J. Q- D ot e
He. B. Fletcher, gapt

Special Agent in Charge.
EFE/cge
76-348
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-F EDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
Form No. 1
THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT (VKT AHOMA CITY, OKLAHOMA FILE NO. 76-'282
REPORT MADE AT DATE WHEN MADE PERIOD FOR REPORT MADE BY .
WHICH MADE a
8/19,%9,30/38 ST N
EL PASO, TEXAS 9-22-28 9/1,13/14/38 | D¢ Pe smmguz v L jed
TIMLE o] . CHARACTEROF CASE  «, & A0y
RALPH ROE, with aliases, FUGITIVE, I.0. 1472;
ESCAPED FEDERZL, PRISONERS

THEODORE gm, with aliases, FUGITIVE, I.O 1471

- ——

A .
B TS T r

SYNOPSIS OF FACTS: Investigation Odessa end Midland,
_ Texas, unproductive whereabouts
) . COLE, Information received that
v j’ MRS. CECILXNOEL, former wife of
‘f' _ RALPH ROE, possibly was c icate
- ing with him through T. DA MOSS and
: MRS, SAD YE, Las Vegas, NeM. Mrs
w DYE denies' acting as intermediery
in receiving mail for MRS, NOEL,
Investigation refleets that MOSS
did not receive meil for MRS, NOEL,
Lo Covers placed on mail, of Mr, and
- Mrs, OECIL NOEL and Mrs, S#DIE DYE,
\ . P et Les Vegas Post Offices"

o hgald L T
: R -« P -

- v e .
i ;
3 - -3 4
; ] - £

o REFM\TC};; Letter from Oklahoma City, Oklehoma, dated 8-9~38,

/ 4 DE‘I‘AIIS The following inirestigation was eonducted by Special
/ ; i Agent R, H. HALLERBERG:

AT ODESSA, TEXAS N\

!
f -

‘ MRS, FAIRY E, MASON edvised Agent that she is the per-
son who wrote the letter to the Bureeu in which it was -

/\ \ steted that a person resembling COLE was seen in Odessa,
A ORWARDED, ) SR A e DO NOT WRITE IN THESE SPACES
A e B Zé; Qé Xv 4& SEPB? 1938
é & N
)béor'rms REPORT I '
3-Bureau SN | .
2-Oklshoma City 0
2~San Prancisco . | \g@ “*J‘.;\—
2-Dellas L ]
2-El Paso P
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Hederal Bureawn of Inuestigation :
Wnited States Department of Justice |

P. O, Box 1276
Oklahoma City, Oklahoma L
September 24, 1938 T

Director, b \l\/ |
Federal Bureau of Investigation,

RN

o :
Y Dear Sirs Re: ROCOL, ! b7D

In confirmation of Acting Special Agent in Charge RALPH T. ‘Q\

HOOD's conversation with Mr. E. A. TAMM on Septegiber 22, 1938, and with %

reference to letter of Special Agent in Charge W. B, FLETCHER, of the ™=

same date, concerning informant| | on September
19, pecial Agent FRANK S. SMITH, by p rangement, made contact (1
@ at Seminole, Oklahoma through J 1S, Chief of Police, —
ery frankly advised Agent SUITH that he had been a close friend | I
and associate of RALPH-ROE for many years, and was a cellmate of his ’
t( at McAlester State Penitentiary; that of his own knowledge he does not A

know that ROE and COLE successfully made their escape from Alcatraz; 'bhat'
on account of his friendship for and confidence in JAKE SIMS he would -5
\z) gladly use his best efforts in aiding the Bureau in establishing that
Y fact, but that was as far as he would go; that if he should ascertain the %
Al whereabouts of ROE, he would not under any circumstances, for reward or
- otherwise, "i‘inger" him to anyone., He stated that it was his personal
/ opinion that ROE and COLE escaped and are alive; that while COLE is
brainless and dangerous, ROE is of an entirely different type; that he is
conservative and has plenty of common sense and in his opinion under no
circumstances would ROE have jumped into the Pacific Ocean without what
he considered better than a fifty-fifty -chance to make it,

was noticeably reluctant to discuss infomrmation or sources
thereof that he may p%?sess, and is the type of outlaw you can not press.
He knows HERB "DEAFY" FARMER, he stated, tut has never discussed ROE wiih
him, but did talk with one MICKEY\CAREY, who took over and is operating
the night club formerly owned by FARMER on Seventh Street, Joplin, Missouri,
and that he gathered from CAREY!'s conversation that the boys, ROE and COLE,
made it; that he was of the opinion CAREY had obtained his information from
. FARMER, whg had served time in Alcatraz; that FARMER's theory was that
%~ “BALLEY an /BATES, the kidnapers of URSCHEL, promoted the escape of ROE and
COLE; thal they were either afraid or did not have the opportunity to use
the "out! provided, and that ROE.and COLE agreed to make the attempt and
. were promised, if they were successful _that they_would—be—‘tdcerr'”‘”’“"oi
and protected until they Ycooléd)off., - - m "o _:Lk’-* %%{o —_— H’g
TR O L1 0 AR v
Qs‘ca’ced further he had talked with tWo former inmates of’ Mb7
Alcatraz at Leavenworth Prison, while confined t ere,ﬁ-t}l—‘y thnsgt{;ted it ;gr
N\ Was the consensus of all inmates at Alcatraz that the"Boys made their
COPIES DESTROYED { % o \9}*‘\\\\:' N ,&-5.\‘&(\&::&;{
1966 T T AR B g \fohe
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successful getaway.
b7D

stated that a certain party, withholding the
identity, Teceived a postcard some time after ROE's” escape from
Chicago making inquiry as to the location of H }{UNDERHILL,
indicating they were anxious to locate her; that it was thought the
card was from ROE. |said he felt it would be useless for him
to approach FARMER, now operating a liquor store near Dallas, Texas,
due to his limited acquaintance with FARMER, and with no grounds for
an approach; that he personally knows there is a very close relation-
ship existing between ROE and HAZEL UNDERHIIL; that HAZEL UNDERHITL
should have more information concerning ROE than any other living
person, and that if she has, he[ | can get it; that he has had
dealings with HAZEL for many years and has helped her on numerous
occasions; that she has always confided in him and he positively knows
she would have no hesitancy in divulging to him any infomation she
may have concerning ROE, or anyone else; that she knows[ | friend-
ship for ROE, ’ b7D

agreed that he would drive his own automobile and ac-~
company this Agent, provided JAKE SIMS would go, to Odessa, Texas, where

HAZEL UNDERHILL is supposed to be located, and make contact with her;
that he realized the Government would want concrete proof that ROE is
alive and not merely the word of someone to that effect; that he would
get this proof from HAZEL if she had it. | only request was that
he be protected from a leak, and that his personal expense and that of
his car on this trip be taken care of, He stated that in his opinion it
would. be best for him to drive his personal car so that he would have a
conveyance with which to contact HAZEL. He suggested that HAZEL UNDER-
HILL's location be definitely obtained before making this trip, and that
this Agent and SIS would remain undercover at any given point while he
made the contact with HAZEL, which he thought would only require a few
hours, He agreed to make this trip any day after Sunday, September
25th. He very clearly indicated he desired JAKE SINS to make the trip,
and SIMS stated he would individually arrange with the parole officer
at Muskogee, a friend of his, who has supervision oflﬁl for to
accompany him on this trip. SIMS later adwised this Agent that he had
phoned the parole officer at Muskogee, who stated he would wire for
authority f01:| to accompany SIMS,

Efforts are being made by the El Paso Division to definitely
ascertain HAZEL UNDERHILL's whereabouts. As soon as her address is p7p

determined, Agent SMITH will communicate with regarding your

e

(=4




suggestion and desires that he make the trip alone, not ac-
companied by SIS,

. However, you will please note that all arrangements
with]| have been made through SIMS, and] lhas expressed b7D
a willingness to assist in this matter only because of the sug-
gestion of SIMS. It is highly improbable that he would make
this trip unless accompanied by SIMS, in whom he hag explicit
confidence, You will be advised immediately as to/the results
of further conference with Hi in this matter,

Special Agent W I
was approached by JOHN EDAFRANKLIN, U. S« *"” robation Officer for
the Eastern Disttict of Oklahoma, at Muskogee s and Mr, FRANKLIN
advised he had received a telephone call from JAKE SIM hief of
Police at Seminole, requesting that RAY "TANGLE EIES"I;__Ql who was
presently living at Seminole and is on probation, reporting monthly
to Mr. FRANKLIN, accompany him, SIS, to Odessa, Texas for two or
three days. Mr, FRANKLIN advised that it was the policy of the
Parole Board not to grant any parolee permission to leave the state
to do any undercover work, or be associated with any persons with a
criminal record, and that he was going to communicate with the Parole
Board at Washington, D, C. and ask that this permission be granted
inasmuch as |__ng_|was not going to do any undercover work or put any-
one on the spot for the officers.,

The following day Mr. FRANKLIN advised that he had re-
celved a telegram from the Acting Parole Officer advising that he

could grant permission to leave the district provided he did
no undercover work. Mr. FRANKLIN informed Agent BUCHANAN that he
was going to notify by le tter that he would grant him per-

mission to leave thé state’'of Oklahoma for a period of three or
four days to accompany Chief SIMS to Odessa, Texas,

Very truly yours,

RS L o~
FSS—mmb . B. FLETCHER RN
76348 Spec:La.l Agent in Charge.

cc San Francisco
El Paso
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CDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

?

"nis Case Originated At: OKLAHOMA CITY, OKLA. File No: 76-290
Report made at Date Made Period Report made by
2/4,42135/21;
San Francisco, Calif. | 9/29/38 8/25,30,31;9/| L. H. RICHMOND MJD
Title O 13 14,16 <<y | Character of Case
RALPH ROE, with aliases — 2338 ‘ _
FUGITIVE, I. O. #1472; | ESCAPED ‘FEDERAL PRISONERS -
THEODORE \COLE, with aliases — FUGITIVE,

Lo 04371471,
<

&, nopsis of Facts: Various automobile owners whosé cars passed
through California checking stations at Oregon
line Dec. 15 and 16 contacted and no indica—

\,\ / tion any owner purchased San Francisco Bay
) tidal charts. No VIEFER or VIESER CLAS lo~
e cated in San Francisco, JOHN ROCHE states he
. . overheard MAURICE DENNING and EVELYN BERT
(’\«/ talking about ROE and COLE, but investigation

fails to corroborate his statement. R. S,

PRINGLE, Alcatraz inmate, furnished informa-—

tion concerning current rumors in Alcatraz

concerning escape. Guard JOHN F. ROWAN trans-

ferred to Terminal Island, San Pedro, Calif. '

Work assignments of ROE and COLE during in-
carceration obtained, No record of JACK O!BRIEN
or SPROUSE at Alcatraz, InmateAUBREY UNCEL

does not know O'BRIEN. Results of all in-
O'af\ vestigative activity in this district have been
reported.
< -
NI - P -

;’.eferencz Report of Special Agent H. A. KING, Portland, 1/8/38
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Bureau letter dated 6/25/38;

Report of Special Agent,C. G. CAMPBELL, Seattle,
7/12/38;

Report of Special Agent C. F. LANMAN, New York
City, 8/18/38;

Report of Special Agent K. P. PETTIJOHN, San
Francisco, 8/22/38;

Bureau letter/dated 9/3/38.

Details: AT SAN FRANCISCO, CALIFORNIA.

With r¢ference to Bureau letter dated January 31, 1938, con~-
cerning VIESERL£LAS (some letters missing) additidnal 1nvest1gatlon was
conducted by Special Agent L. H. RICHMOND. It is noted that previous
investigation has been performed in an effort to locate someone bearing
a name’ similar to VIESER CLAS living in the vicinity of 230% Duncan
Street, San Francisco., Results of this investigation are contained in
the report of Special Agent J. E. THORNTON, San Francisco, dated January
12,.1938, Subsequent to the submission of this report, the Bureau ad-
vlsed in its letter of January 31, 1938, that 1t was hlghly probable

that another digit appeared in front of the 2303 Duncan Street,

A check of the city maps and directories indicated that Dun-
can Street contlnued from the 100 block through the 1200 block and, there-
fore, it would be possible to have a number of 1230%.

In this connection, Agent proceeded to that portion of Dun~
can Street which should be the 1200 block, and it was ascertained that
this portion of the street'is nothing more than a narrow dirt road
proceeding over Twin Peaks, the mountainous portion of the city of San
Francisco, upon which there are no houses, The last numbered house
is in the 900 block. Inquiries were made at all houses located in the
800 and 900 blocks, and no one had heard of any individual named VIESER
or VIEFER CLAS or any similar name, All persons interviewed advised
that there is no continuation .of Duncan Street.

Inquiry was made of the Postmen who carries mail on Duncan
Street in this vicinity, as well as the adjoining streets, and he like-
wise was unable to furnish any information indicating the presence of
VIESER CLAS in that neighborhood., He also said that there was no con-
tinuation or any possibility of any number appearing on Duncan Street
which would be higher than 900.

Reference is made to Bureau letter dated September 3, 1938,

which s es that the descriptions of the individuals furnished by JOHN
JAMES, ROCHE, whom he allegedly heard talking about YRALPH" and “TED",
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bear a glose resemblance to the descriptions of MAURICE?ﬁEﬁNING and
EVELYW/BERT, MAURICE DENNING being the fugitive and subject of I. O.
#1254 and wanted in connection with the robbery of the Security National
Bank of Superior, Nebraska.

AT SAN RAFAEL, CALIFORNTA.

In accordance with the instructions contained in Bureau letter
dated September 3, 1938, reporting Agent contacted JOHN JAMES ROCHE at
the carpenter shop of the North Western Pacific Railroad, located in the
100 block on B Street, San Rafael, where he is employed. Upon being
shown the pictures of MAURICE DENNING. and EVELYN BERT, ROCHE said that
2e believes these were the individuals he overheard talking about TED
and RALPH on a ferry boat running between San Francisco and Sausalito,
Calif., on March 26, 1938. ROCHE was again closely questioned concerning
the activities of these individuals and advised that during March, 1938,
he was residing at 702 Vallejo Street, San Francisco, and was doing re-
pair work on a pier owned by the North Western Pacific Railroad Company
at Tiburon, Calif; that it was necessary for him to commute to his work
daily and that he regularly left San Francisco on the Sausalito ferry at
6:45 A, M. TUpon arriving at Sausalito, he would board a Pacific Greyhound
bus at 7:18 A, M. and proceed to Tiburon on the bus, the distance from
Sausalito to Tiburon being approximately ten miles. He would get off the
bus at the foot of the pier on which he was working and all the other
passengers for Tiburon would alight at the same place. He said that near-
ly every day during the month of March he noted a woman passenger on the
ferry boat and also on the bus, who left the bus at Tiburon and immediate-
ly upon arrival, she would proceed to the end of the pier and wave a
handkerchief, which would signal a cabin cruiser some distance off shore,
This cabin cruiser would proceed to a point approximately 200 yards from
the end of the pier, where it would cut off its motor and send a dory
into shorej that this woman would get in the dory and be rowed to the
cabin cruiser, Upon her getting into the cabin cruiser, it would then
proceed into Racoon Straits and northward into an arm of San Francisco
Bay.

ROCHE said that this woman bore a strong resemblance to the
photograph of EVELYN BERT. He said that occasionally the woman would re-
turn on the same bus from Tiburon to Sausalito and board the same ferry
from Sausalito to San Francisco in the afternoon. He said that this bus
left Tiburon at 3:37 P. M. and made connections with the ferry at Sausalito
at approximately 4:15 P. M. He stated that it was on the return trip on
March 26, 1938, that he overheard the conversations between the woman he
identifies as EVELYN BERT and the man he identifies as MAURICE DENNING.
He said that on three or four occasions the man accompanied the woman on
the return trip but that he never did see the man accompany her from San
Francisco to Tiburon.




At the time this information was originally furnished to the
San Francisco office by ROCHE, he was asked to determine, if possible,
the name and number of the cabln cruiser, When asked if he ever did ascer—
tain this, he said that the cabin cruiser never came close enough to
shore to make out the name or number and, therefore, he was unable to get
that information., ROCHE said that his work terminated at that partlcular
point approximately one week after he had notified the San Francisco
office of the above occurrences and that he has not been to Tiburon.since
that time. ROCHE was certain that he could identify the boat if he should
again see it.

AT TIBURON, CALIFORNIA,

ROCHE accompanied Agent to the vicinity of Tiburon, where all
cabin cruisers anchored in that vicinity were inspected, and ROCHE said
that none of these boats was identical with the boat he had in mind, He
said that the boat which was used in the transportation of this woman had
a white hull, with no stripings of any kind, that the upper structure was
brown and was built clear to the point of the bow, there being no forward
deck on the boat at all., The rear end of the boat, he said, was square.
At the time ROCHE and Agent were observing the boats in the vicinity of
Tiburon, it was noted that there were approximately 100 cabin cruisers an—
chored in the vicinity of the Corinthian Yacht Club, which almost 1mmed1ate—

1y ad301ns‘;fi/North'Western Pacific pier.

an effort to verify the statements -of ROC

5 investigation
Sausalito and

ROY BOWMAN, upon interview, advised that his address is Tiburon,
California, and that he has been a driver for the Pacific' Greyhound
Company for a number of years., He said that during March, 1938, he was
driving the 7:18 A. M, run from Sausalito to Tiburon on Wednesday and
Thursday of each week., He stated that the passengers on this trip are
mostly employees of the North Western Pacific Railroad Company who are
proceeding to Tiburon to work in the shops which are located at that
point and that he knows most of them by their first names. He said that
it would be an unusual occasion when a woman would board this particular
bus and he believes that he would certainly have noticed an unaccompanied
woman making this trip. He was shown the picture of EVELYN BERT and said
that he was certain he had never seen this woman and was more certain
that this woman had never ridden on the 7:18 A, M, run., He recalled ROCHE,
the carpenter, as having been a passenger almost daily for a month during
the spring of 1938,

ROBERT STEDMAN, Tiburon, California, also a driver for the

—ly




~—

Pacific Greyhound Company, was interviewed, and he said that he has

been iriving the 7:18'A. M. run for over a year, and that he makes this
trip vive days a week, driving every day except Wednesday and Thursday.
He said that he is well acquainted with all of the passengers who usually
xide this bus, inasmuch as they are employees of the North Western
Pacific and are daily commuters to San Francisco. He said that the bus
is always full and, therefore s 1t is necessary for him to keep close
check on the passengers, looking for available space s and that he, there-
fore, observes all of the passengers each day. He said that it is un—
usual - for any women to be on this bus and he certainly would have
noticed any woman who rode on this trip for several days. He was shown
the picture of EVELYN BERT and said that he had never seen the woman

and was especially certain that she had never ridden on the 7:18 A. M,
ous which he was driving,

ROY STEDMAN also advised that each time he takes the 7:18
run in the morning, he also drives the bus on its return from Tiburon
to Sausalito at 3:37 P. M. and that he is certain that EVELYN BERT has
never been a passenger on the return trip at any time when he was driving
the bus. .

At the shops of the North Western Pacific Railroad Company,
inquiry was made for the:commuters who arrive in Tiburon on the 7:18
A, M. bus from Sausalito, and several of these employees were interviewed
and shown pictures of EVE BERT and MAURICE DENNING. They were unable
to identify these photopfaphs as anyone who had ever been a passenger
on that bus or as bejimg photographs of any persons they knew.

{ABEC, 630 Geary Street, San Francisco, who is a
machinist's helper in the shops of the North Western Pacific Railroad
Company, said that he has been riding this bus for six years and that

it is only on rare occasions that a woman makes this trip. He said that
the only women who regularly make the trip were employed as school teachers
in Tiburon during the school year of 1937-1938 and that neither one of them
at all resembled EVELYN BERT, He stated that these women were not

regular passengers. BABEC said that he would have noticed the destina-
tion of any strange woman on the bus, because it would be unusual, and
that if she had proceeded out on the pier, he would have watched her to
see what she was going to do. He said that he never did see a woman
alight from the bus and walk out on the pier.

- General inquiry was made in Tiburon and among those inter-
viewed was R. L. HOOPER, who is manager of a saloon located on the bay
shore, immediately overlooking the place where the cabin cruiser was
supposed to have been anchored prior to the time the signal was given and
from which saloon it would be possible to view the boat approaching the
pier. MR. HOOPER said that he ordinarily opens his establishment at
7:15 A, M,, which is 25 minutes prior to the arrival of the Sausalito busg
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He said that he is certain that he would have looked out the window to
observe any motor boat which was traveling in the bay at that time of

the morning. He said that he did not recall any boat having been anchored
in the bay in that vicinity or #ny boat which proceeded to the vicinity

of the pier to pick up a pass ger.

MRS. CHARLES g)(/' PMAN, wife of the Poastmaster at Tiburon,
whose general store contpins the post office in the rear, which overlooks
“he bay, was interviewed. She said that at 7:35 A. M., the arrival time

for the bus at Tiburon, she is always working in front of the rear
window sorting meil.and is in a position to observe any boat traffic in
the bay, She said it is unusual for any motor boat to be moving at that
Jime of day and that she certﬁ}ﬁi§'would have noticed a boat approaching
che pier and her curiosity wgdld have caused her to watch the movements
of such a boat., She said {Hat she has not seen, in her many years on the
bay, any cabin cruiser whi¥ch picked up a passenger in the vicinity of the
pler,

MR, EDWARD‘ UNN, Steward at the Corinthian Yacht Club, was
interviewed, and he said that during March, 1938, he was not employed as
cteward at the yacht club but was living 1n leuron. He had a room in
a house which overlooked the bay. He said that he was unemployed at that
time and usually arose at approximately 7 o'clock and looked over the
bay for a half hour or so before he dressed, He said that he would have
noticed a boat lying in the bay and would have paid particular atbention
if this boat had picked up a passenger in the vicinity of the North
Western Pacific pier. He said that any such activity over an extended
period of time would have caused all sorts of gossip in the small town
of Tiburon, and it would have been entirely impossible for such activity
to have gone unnoticed., DUNN stated that the steward at the yacht club
during March is presently residing in San Francisco, where he is reported
to be ill, His present address is unknown to DUNN.

In view of the above investigation it appears that JOHN ROCHE
has probably furnished imaginery information, It is noted that when
ROCHE was interviewed about this matter, he produced a notebook in which
the descriptions as previously furnished to this office were writtén in
red pencil, He was unable of his own recollection to furnish the de-
scriptions of the individuals he had previously reported. He said that he
had written down these descriptions in his notebook at the time he over—
heard the conversation previously referred to between these individuals.
It is believed possible that ROCHE might have copied the descriptions or
have taken similar descriptions from a wanted circular or from a detective
magazine concerning DENNING and BERT.

It is also noted that the information furnished by ROCHE was to
the effect that the initials "E.B." appeared on the woman'!s pocketbook,
It is believed highly improbable that EVELYN BERT, knowing that she is a
fugitive, would carry a pocketbook bearing her initials.
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ROCHE stated that during the week begimming September 19, 1938,
he will be working on the pier at Sausalito and be in a position to ob-
serve the incoming and outgoing ferry boats., He said that if he noticed
the woman believed to be EVELYN BERT or the man he believed to be MAURICE
TENNING riding as passengers on any of these ferry boats, he would imme-
‘dately commuhicate with the San Francisco office by telephone, In the
~vent it is desired to commmnicate with ROCHE at a later date, his present
idress is 103 B Street, San Rafael, California,

AT SAN FRANCISCO, CALIFORNIA.

The following investigation was conducted by Special Agent

i. B, FARLAND at Alcatraz Islend., Reference is made to Bureau letter

dgbed June 25, 1938, with which was transmitted a copy of a letter ad—
;/ﬂ%éssed to Department of Justice, Washington, D, C., and written by R. S.
A-RINGLE, “inmate #405. Upon interview, PRINGLE said that while confined
in the U, S. Penitentiary at Leavenworth, Kansas, he met a convict named
VEEKS, who was serving a sentence on a liquor charge from Brownsville,
Jexas; that he became friendly with WEEKS and WEEKS asked PRINGLE if he
did not desirc to make some money upon his release from the penitentiary.
“RINGLE informed him that he had just started a 15 ycar sentence and de=
sired to go straight when he had served his time. According to PRINGLE,
whe conversation with WEEKS ran to kidnaping but WEEKS mentioned no names
and if WEEKS did contemplate a kidnaping upon his release, which was then
scheduled for sometime early in 1937, PRINGLE had no information concern—
ing the intended victim or WEEKS! proposed accomplices.

PRINGLE said that he knew an individual named HARDROCK in San
Aatonio, Texas, who might be able to furnish information concerning ROE
an the event PRINGLE contacted him, PRINGLE Said that he felt he could
locate ROE in the event he were on the outside, Agent FARLAND is of the
Joinion that PRINGLE is merely trying to effect some sort of a permanent
or temporary release and that PRINGLE has no information of value con-—
carning where ROE might be found, if he is alive.

Later during the interview PRINGLE informed Agent FARLAND that
‘he only knowledge he had of ROE and COLE since their escape was obtained
from prison gossip and grapevine. This information was to the effect that
both ROE and COLE at the time of their escape had one 3-gallon sealed
can which was to act as a live preserver. PRINGLE said that more of the
convicts intended to go at the time of the escape but believed that there
had been a rumble to the warden's office and were afraid to leave.
PRINGLE said that a convict by the name of V0SS was spotting or acting
as a lookout for ROE and COLE., PRINGLE also has heard that COLE had
$5000 planted some place on the outside and that he would be able to get
this money and lie low for a considerable period of time if he effected
his escape. PRINGLE said that the last group of convicts who arrived in
Alcatraz had spread the word around that ROE and COLE had made their es—




cape good, and when asked upon what this information was based, he said
that these convicts had said that ROE and COLE had been spotted in St.
Louis, Mo., and that their fingerprints had been obtained from a hideout
vhere and positively identified. It is noted that at one time ROE and
JOLE were reported as having been in St. Louis and investigation was con-
Jucted by the St. Louis and Peoria offices in this connection without
~3tablishing the presence of ROE and COLE in that city.

PRINGLE was pressed for further information, particularly
relative to the-letter stating that he wanted to talk to someone aheut
vne escape case, but he was unable to furnish anything concrete.

Referpgfice is made tO'ﬁﬁ; report of Special Agent C. /. LANMAN,
New York Cit%g/gated August ‘éj 1938, ALgent FARLAND recheckgd the
records at Mecatraz Peniteptiary and found that the correspéndence rec—
ords main{dined indicatgd that the address for MRS. SARAHi,ﬁgT, MR.
BARNETT, BEST , - AND ETTAYBEST was shown as 2435 Galleo Pldge, New York
Jity; However, the envelopes contained in the actual correspondence rec—
rds were searched, and it was found that a clerical error had been

nade in copying this address as indicated on a letter to inmate ALBERT
3EST and bearing the return of MRS. S. BEST, which return address was
shown as 3425 Gates Place, Bronx, New York City, Apartment 3K.

Reference is made to the report of Special Agent J. V. MURPHY,
Oklahoma City, dated February 3, 1938, which contains a lead to inter—
view a guard named ROVAN at Alcatraz fJeniten’c,iaryc it was ascertained
by Agent FARLAND that this guard's full name is JOIIN FRANCI%R?OWAN and
*hat he has been transferred from Alcatraz to Terminal Islafidy San Pedro,
Jalif. A lead is being set out for the Los ingeles office to interview
ROVAN,

In accordance with the request contained in letter from the
Jklahoma City office dated Jamuary 17, 1928, which requested that the
cates upon which ROE and COLE were assigned to duty in the blacksmith
~nd mat shops be obtained. a check of the records of Alrsatraz Penitentiary
vevealed that COLE was assigned to the blacksmith-shop on August 8,
1937. His prior assignment was on the labor crew, to which he was as-—
signed on April 6, 1937, There are no other notations concerning his
vork assignments, As bto ROE it was found ‘that he was assigned to the mat
shop on April 16, 1937, and previously had been assigned to the kitchen
detail on July 27, 1936. There were no other notations showing work
assignments for ROE.

Reference is made to the report of Special Agent C. G. CAMP-
PELL, Seattle, dated July 12, 1938, relative to which Agent FARLAND
ascertained through recoprd clerk WALTER DORINGTON, Alcatraz Penitentiary,
2at no one named JACK,@“BRIEN, with the alias o@;S?ROUSE, had ever been
assigned to the prison” at Alcatraz. This name was entirely unfamiliar to




MR, DORINGTON,

AUBREi{ﬁggEL,'inmate #265, Alcatraz Penitentiary, was inter—
viewed by hgent FARLAND, and UNCEL said that he had never heard of JACK
J'BRIEN and had never heard of any individual named SPROUSE. He does
20t know, nor has he ever heard of any individual named MARYON DARLING.
JCEL said that he does not write to anyone, and a check of his corres—
pondence records shows that he has not written a letter since his confinew
rent to Alcatraz on October 26, 1935,

The following investigation was performed by Special Agent
Jo Ro McCULLOCH on February 4, 1938s

AT GRASS VALLEY, CALIFORNIA,. -

At the Partridge Hotel Apartments, 205 Auburn St., it was
ascertained from E. R. LANNING that he'is the owner of 1937 nodel Buick
sedan, 1937 California license #7D8387, and that in such automobile he
and his wife had taken a pleasure trip early in December., They had
visited friends in Weiser, Idaho, for several days, staying at the J. W.
SECKHAM home in Weiser on the night of December 14, 1937. On December
+5th they had started to Grass'Valley, Calif., and had travelled through
Burns, Bend, and Klamath Falls, Oregon, crossing the state line on the
same day and spending the night of Dec. 15 a® Weed. Calif., at the Log
Cabin Hotel, LANNING stated that he and his wifec had not been near
Portland on this trip and knew nothing concerning the purchase of any
hooklet on tides at that city,

LANNING is describzd as follows:

Age 38

Height 6t

Build Mediun heavyr

Hair Blond

Eyes Blue

Complexion Ruddy

Marital status Married -

Occupation Mechanic. Golden Center line

Residence Grass Valley, Calif., formerly
San Bruno, Calif., and Weiser,
Idaho,.

Former Chief of Police JOHN FONTZ of Grass Valley advised that
be knows LANNING to be a man of integrity  and character,

The following investigation was conducted by Special Agent
- R, McCULLOCH on February 21, 1938:
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AT SACRAMENTO, CALIFORNIA,

Y At Box 5777, Route #1, MRS, . R. MOODY Advised that her-son,
J4CK/HO00DY, had late in December, 1937, drivenytfe 1934 Ford Tudor, ’
//1icense #1A9113, belonging to his father, W. RHMOODY, to Portland, Oreg.,
returning to Sacramento after a few days in Pdrtland.

JLCK MOODY was located at the Tronsdale Realty Conpany, 1016
J Street, at which time he advised that for the past four years he has
oeen employed in Portland by the Pacific Manifolding and Book Company.
He had visited his parents in Sacramento early in December, 1937, and had
then returned to Portland in his father's car. He had left Portland on
what he recalled as being December 15, 1937, accompanied by one MERWIN
SHITH, a boy named BREUNER and BREUNER!S girl friend, the latter three in-
tending to visit in San Francisco during the holidays., He stated that on
what he recalled as December 16, 1937, they had ecrossed the state line
and had been checked at the Hornbrook, Calif., checking station. He ad~
vised that he had made no purchases of any booklet on tides, in Portland,
and that as far as he knew, neither had any of the occupants of his
car. He stated that all these pcople were young, being in their twenties,
and that they resided in Portland, BREUNER'S father operating a service
station on Burnside Street for a GEORGE THOMSGN who operates a paxrking
Lot and service station at Park and Stark Streets in Portland.

JACK MOODY was noted to be about 27 years of age, 5'8" tall,
welghing 140 pounds, with brown eyes and black hair,

The following investigation was conducted by Special iAgent T.
I'ITZHUGH WILSON: ‘

AT SAN FRALNCISCO, CALIFORNIA.

At obout 9:15 A, M., May 20, 1938, a telephone call was re—
celved from Chief of Police QUINN?®S office, San Francisco Police Depart-—
nent, to the effect that a body had been seen floating in the bay near
rier 28, .

dAgent was promptly sent to investigate same and wpon arrival
at the pier learned that the body had been taken to the city morgue.
an examination of the body at the morgue, together with Inspector LOUIS
MEYER, of the Missing Persons Bureau, San Francisco Police Department,
and the deputies coroner who were present, disclosed definitely that
sald body was not identical with either ROE or COLE. In the records )
of the San Francisco Police.Department, this body for the present is being
referred to as JOHN DOE Number 28,

Inspector MEYER stated they expected to photograph the body
»nd &lso to fingerprint same, in the event the fingers could be restored
vo such extent as to permit fingerprintings It was his estimation that
the body had not been in the water more than four or five dayss The means
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by which this body was definitely eliminated as not being identical
with ROE or COLE was through an examination of its teeth in comparison
with the dental charts of said fugitives,

The foliowing investigation was conducted by Special Agent
T. G. SPENCER on August 30, 1938:

A newspaper article appearing in the San Francisco Chronicle
on or about July 7, 1938, indicated that JOHN/GOOLDY 2623 Mission St.,
“an Franc1sco, had seen subgects on December 16, 1937, somewhere on the
road betwe edding and Dunsmuir, Calif,, while he, JOHN, and his father,
GHARLES'W.. O0LDY, were enroute from San Francisco to Wéed Calif., and
that upon seeing the story of the escape of subjects in the newspapers
on December 17, 1937, he went immediately to the Justice of the Peace at

fleed, and that to this date no investigation had been made of the matter.

AT WEED, CALIFORNIA.

Judge J. P. BRADLEY, Justice of the Peace, stated he recalled
CHARLES GOOLDY and his son, JOHN coming to his office about two weeks
after the escape of subjects and reporting they had seen ROE and COLE
the night of December 16, 1937 on highway 99 between Redding and Dunsmuir,
Salif., and that they had attempted to run them, the GOOLDYS, off the
aighway. BRADLEY further stated that CHARLES GOOLDY stated he saw ROE
and COLE the morning of December 16, 1937, landing in a small boat at
Jekland, Calif, BRADLEY stated the GOOLDYS were unable to give a de~
scription of the men, nor could they give the make or license number of the
zar that attempted to run them off the road, BRADLEY further stated that
e did not even make a memo of the incident as he believed the GOOLDYS'
story to be a "romantic tale".

BRADLEY stated that CHARLES GOOLDY was presently living in a
wrailer just outside of town; that he did a few odd painting jobs around
Teed and that he had the reputation of being a little "crazy", espe01ally
n the subject of the Alcatraz escape.

CHARLES%é;OLDY was located just east of Weed at the edge of
cown and related to Agent an incoherent story of having seen ROE and COLE
in a speed boat pass under the bow of the ferry on which he and his
son were crossing from San Francisco to Oakland, and later seeing this
speed boat land near Oakland. He further stated he was positive this in-
cident occurred on the morning of December 16, 1937, and further that on
whe same night he and his son were almost forced off the road by these
same men on highway 99 between Redding and Dunsmir, Calif.

GOOLDY was unable to give any description of the men he be-
lieved to be ROE and COLE or a description of the automobile which alleged—
1y attempted to run him off the highway or to furnish the license number
of the car., He stated that his son, JOHN, was "somewhere in San Francisco"
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but that he was positive he could not add anyting to the facts already
related, No effort was wade to contact JOHN GOOLDY.

AT DORRIS, CALIFORNTA,

ARCHIE SMITH, whose address is c/o GEORGE DORAN, was contacted
ny Special Agent T. G. SPENCER on August 25, 1938, and he stated that
ne is presently ecmployed as a btimber cutter and loader at the Associated
2ox Company, Dorris, Calif, SMITH further stated that he came to the
hssociated Box Company in August of 1934 and has his own cabin at the
Sompany's camp and pays the Associated Box Company a yearly lease fee for
che ground and has lived in this cabin from August, 1934, to the present

time and is employed by the Associated Box Company during the cutting
Season.,

SMITH stated that he was the owner of a 1929 Chevrolet coupe in
1937, having purchased sawme from FRED HOWARD in the spiingef 1937, SMITH
further stated that he was familiar with the Tidal Current charts of
3an Francisco Bay, as he was a former fireman on the "Rose City", a
vassenger steamer out of Portland to San Franciscoj that he had never
ourchased a copy of these charts and further stated that the last time he
was in Portland was in 1925, SMITH stated that he went to Dorris, Calif.,,
mee every week during the winter of 1937, his purpose being to get his
unemployment insurance money from the California State Employment Service;
skat in returning to the camp from Dorris he passed through the quarantine
station just outside oi‘ Dorris,

GEORGE DORAN, Supt. of the Associated Box Company Camp, stated
what he had known S} ’IITH since the latter was employed with the company and
Turther stated that SHMITH was never away from the camp for more than a
day and a night at a time and that on these occasions SMITH and his part-
ner usually went into town and got drunk. DORAN stated that, except for
AMITH'S occasional sprees, he, SMITH, was reliable, truthful, honest, and
v good workman, DORAN further stated that it would not be possible for
SFITH to be away from camp long enough . to make a trip to Portland without
DREN's knowing ite

AT - DUNSMUIR, _CALIFORNIA.

At the California State Employment Serv:.ce s HOWARD WAY Clerk,
. produced the record card of ARCHIE SMITH, timberfaller, Assoclated Box
Company Camp, Dorris, Calif., which d:.sclosod an entry dated December 16,
3937, at Dorris, Calif., noting interview of SMITH by a representative
nf that service on that date, WAY stated that during 1937 a representa—
sive of the California State Employment Service went to Dorris once each
week; that he could not tell who the representative was but that SMITH
was 1Y1tcmewed by a representative on December 16, 1937, .

—] 2w
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A description of SMITH obbtained fror
servation and interview with him, follows:

Y

igent!s personal ob—

Nane ARCHIF "SMITH g

Age 51 (born 11/8/1886, Newport Oregon)
Height 51104

Weight 155

Eyes Brown-

Hair Black, straight

Build Medium slender

Color Winite

Nose Slightly upturned large nostrlls
Race American

AT SAN FRANGISCO CALIFORNTA.

"~ On September 23, 1938, Warden J. A JOHNSTON Alcatraz Pedi-~
centiary, communicated by telephone with the San Franclsco officesand _
stated that on that date he-had received a letter from JOHN ROEJMACE, Trout-
dale, Oregon, c/o ART BURNS, which letter indicated that he believed he |
aad encountered ROE and COLE and desired Warden JOHNSTON to send hin
Shotographs and descriptions of these individuals, Warden JOHNSON stated
that he would forward this letter to the San Francisco office. .

A request for investigation at Troutdale, Oregon, will be made
to the Portland office.

In accordance with the instructions contained in Bureau letter
dated September 3, 1938, a review of the file in the San Francisco office
aas been made, and the results of all investigative activity conducted
srior to this time in the San Francisco district have now been reported,

13-




Reference i
cisco Field Office

mg@e“to the letter addressed to the San Fran-
y SHERIFY X. L. WILLIAMS, Ukiah, California, dated
Anggst by l938,‘i' which he advised that it had been reported to his .
office'by HAROLLWULaNEY of the Big Oaks Camp, Ukiah that a man he
believed to be dubject COLEL was working as a dish washer at the Eel
River Cafe in Garberville, California.

AT UKIaH, CALIFORNIA,

On September 13, 1938, the following investigation was con-
ducted by Special Agent W. G. THARP:

UNDERSHERI¥F B. . BROADLUUS advised that his office had no
further information concerning suspect and that BAROLD CHANEY, who had
furnished him with this information originally, had left town about two
weeks ago, without advising what his address would be. BROADDUS indi-
cated, however, that so far as he knew, this suspect was probably still
at Garberville where he was alleged to be employed.

AT GARBERVILLE, CALIFORNIA,

tembe / S ial & YHARP i MISS
STELLA THU&%S??ggg?g%gﬁ%+fo%'%gétege%éq%ho%egﬁotograpﬁgtg§vé3g§gcts
in this case werc exhibited. She stated that she is on duty at the
nost office window at “Yarberville at all times, but to her knowledge,
shs has no recollection of having seen either of subjects in this
~ase. She stated that the Bel River Cafe was operated by MR. AND MRS,
7. A. VANDERVOORT, both of whom were very respectable people.

At the Eel River Cafe, Agent THARY contacted MR. J. A.
VaNDERVOORT to whom photographs of subjects in this case were exhibited
particularly the photograph of subject COLE. VANDERVOORT advised that
he had only one cmployee who had not been with him for a period of a
year or more and who might possible be the man to whom agent had
peference. He stated that this party was ELMOND A. BRIGGS who, he

understood, came from Marshfield, Oregon.

Agent observed BRIGGS at work in the cafe during the course
of his interview with MR. VANDERVOORT, at which time it was observed
that he did not resemble COLE except that he had rather large openings
in his nostrils which somewhat resembled the photograph of COLE which
was widely published in the West Coast newspapers.

Agent openly interviewed EDMOND A/<;RIGGS who advised that
his home is gt Maréhfizld, Oregon; that he ié\marrled and that his wife
WILMA LOWE BRIGGS resides at Marshfield, Uregon. IHe stated that he was
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born at New Meadows, Idaho on October 5, 1910; that he had been em-
ployed in said cafe since June 24, 1938, having previously resided at
Eureka, Califormia. ‘ :

He stated that his father, WARREN I. BRIGGS, resides at
Marshfield, Oregon and that the whereabouts of his mother, MRS. JESSIE
EENKTNS, is unknown. ke also advised that he has a brother, LONALD T.
BRIGGS with the Manning Coffec Company in San Francisco, California.

The following description of BRIGGS was obtained by observation
and interrogation: -

Age 28 (born Oct. 5,1910)

Height 6 feet

Weight 162

Eyes ' Blue

Complexion ) Medium

Build Slender

Mustache Small :

Service record U. S. NAVY as EMOND a. BRIGGS

enlisted July 8,1928, at
Marshfield, Oregon - discharged
October 15, 1931.

Criminal record San Francisco Police Department
) ~ vagrancy - in 1931 - advised
was fingerprinted here.

In view of the appearance of suspect BRIGGS and the fact
that he is sié fget tall, it was not believed that he was identical
with subject COLE, in view of which fact no further investigation was

conducted and no further leads are being set out with reference thereto.

- 1R




UNDEVELOPED LEADS

LOS_ANGELES OFFICE

- AT SAN PEDRO, CALIF., at Terminal Ishand, will interview Guard
JOEN FRANCIS ROWAN, who was formerly assigned-to Alcatraz Penitentiary,
“or the information of the Los Angeles office, Junior Officer WALTER F.
"BTERSON has advised that ROWAN at the time he was employed at Alcatraz
nad the confidence of the convicts, ROWAN should be interviewed for any
wnformation which he might have concerning the escape of ROE and COLE.

-

NEY_YORK CITY OFFICE

AT NEW YORK CITY, will carry out the leads set forth in the
report of Special Agent ¥. S. GURNEA, dated December 28, 1937, at San
Francisco, it being noted that the correct address for MRS. SARAH BEST,
BARNETT BEST, and ETTA BEST is 3425 Gates Place, Bronx, Apt., #3K.

PORTLAND OFFICE

AT TROUTDALE, OREGON, will interview JOHN ROE MACE, c/o ART
BURNS, and secure from him any information he possesses concerning ROE
and COLE. It is noted that MACE forwarded a letter to Warden JOHNSTON,
requesting the descriptions and photographs of ROE and COLE.

—~ PENDING -~




Hederal Bureaw of Inuvestigation
Wnited States Bepartment of Justice 0’(/ -

LOH:;SB Birmingham, Alabema,
76-539 September 29, 1938.
Director,

Federal Bureau of Investigation,
Vlashington, D. C.
(&)
RE: RALPH ROE, was, FUGITIVE, I.0. #1472;
THEODORE-COLE, was, FUGITIVE, I.O0. ;71471;
ESCAPED FEDERAL PRISONERS.

ATTENTION IDENTIFICATION UNIT.

Dear Sir: | L@ /K Q}‘

It is requested that a search of-the indices be made
for one HUBWRIXSMITHM alias James 3¢ Hall@Who was thought to |
have been convieted st Montgomery, Alzbama, for the theft of .
Government Property some time, approximately,in 1924, and who
is thought to have served time in possibly San Quentin of Alcatraz
Penitentiaries.

/

The following is a description of HUBERT SI,ETH; alias
James B. Hall, which was furnished by his sister and is very vague:

2. b
Name HUBERT SL;I%H,‘ alias James B. Hall ’
Nationality American
Race White
Age 34 (born about 6-3-04)
Height 5 ft. 9 in.
welght Unknown
Eair Black
Complexion Dark
Hyes Blue

in the event that this search is successful, it is re-
quested that his fingerprints be compared with those of JOLW F.
BENDER JFBI 7#221311.0YIt is also requested that the Oklahoma
City Office, who is origin in this case, and the San Francisco Office

be furnished with copies of this report. A T AT

e o, K

RECORDID oowe e IO e e T
& Very “$ruly. yours, . o

INDEXED

cc-Oklahoma City
ce-San Francisco.
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H B Fletcher

Federal Bureau of Investigation
(4 US Department of Justice
/, 224 Federal Bldg
2’( Oklshoma City Okla o
. Roeol Hazel nderhill now resi ding Refugtio, Texas, with Q, c.éiales who
(ﬂ/(p ( Field Superintendent Morgan 0il Compeny, Her daughter Onetta Lavona Hadson

\j« age thirteen enrolled in Junlor High School there. Reside in cobtage just

’,51 .+ north of school no street or nunbgg:. Hazel reeeiﬁ?g mail General Belivery
U =, eare O, C, Hales under namesg Hazal}(mdgon end Hazel a";}onnor. Hales wife -

~ . employed stenographer Starrett 'Gaéing Pulling Comp y«w&ﬁc&m&n&oﬂ%
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[FELEGRAM FULL RATE CABLE|
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THE INTERNATIONAL SYSTEM eneek

TIME FILED

STANDARD TIME

Send the jollowing message, subject to the te’fm: orni back /zereof,

FBI OKLAHOMA CITY SEPTEMBER 29, 1938 11:10 A.M. RTH:08

R. J. UNTREINER
FEDERAL: BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

. Us S, DEPARTFENI OF JUSTICE

202 U. S. GOURT HOUSE
EL PASO, TEXAS

ROCOL DISCONTINUE INVESTIGATION LOGATE HAZEL

FLETGHER
¢c = Bureau .. = INDEXRD 7 C
Official Business }
Government Rate Prepaid al

Chgs FeBels, 224 Federal Eldg.

which are hereby agreed to ) I
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Approved:

(*.“)"D" '&

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

U. S. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

- e o - -

Transmit the following Teletype message to:

N
. R

[N

FBI DALIAS, TEXAS 9-29—38 9 a1 KB

(1]

SAC OKLAHOMA CITY

ERSON, FOREMAN, E. FOGELSSON OIL WELL

o

ANY AND FORMER SUBORDINATS OF 0. C. HALES

ROCOL. C. M.
DRILLING CO:
UFO TOOK BAL'S PLACE L:EEN INGLECRIGHT SOLD OUT HIS INTZREST
I THE HGLERIGET FOGELSSON OIL DRILLING COMPANY, AT UHICH

PTME HALES UAS DISCHARGED, NOU LOCATED AT UHITIFACE, TEXAS,

“AS INTERVIEVED AND ASSISTED IN THE TWESTIGATION. ER & = ~
ADVISES TEAT LOMA Atmg_ﬂmgxgﬁéms- ARE THE SAYE INDIVIDUAL.

SHE VIAS VIFE OF Enf%mxs, OTORIOUS SOUTHZEST CUTLAV.

STE TS A SISTIR OF 0. C. BALES. FALES LUPT LEVELLAND,

TOXAS, UITH PARTIES MENTIONED IN MY TELETYPE MESSAGE OF YESTERDAY
AFTER HIS DISCHARGE AS FOREMAN FOR FOGELSSON COIPANY.

BALES AT THAT TIME TNDIC/TED THEAT HE VAS GOING TO RUN

A TULLING OUTFIT OF HIS OVN. ANDERSON YESTURDAY TCLEPFONED

MY TN CEARGE OF FOGRLSSON OPZRITIONS AT ODESSA AWD RECETVED
TNFORIATTON THAT rmvm OONHOR HAD NOT TORKED THTRE STHCE

BALES VAS stcmmam,,/mm PIENTY EIGHTH, LAST, ANDERSOY,

AT skmémmcz, poxhs, RCEIVID A LETIR FROM-O-Co- mmsy. .

e 767 2656 = 7?%’5

Special Agent in Charge ' Y




Approved:

.

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

U. S. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

- e - o D . o - -

Transmit the following Teletype message to:

FOURTEEY NAUGET NINE NORTH MESQUITE STREET, CORPUS CHRISTI,

TIXAS. TEE LETYER VAS IN JAUNITA CPNNORS HANIDVRITING.

-IT STATED THAT HALES VAS MOVIRG TO RUFUGIO, TEXAS, VHENE

HE PROBABLY IS FUSNING AN OUTEIP OF HIS O AT PRESENT,
ABOUT AUGUST TWINTY FIETH, LAST, ’m@ 'RECEIVED A
COPY OF A LETTZR FROM S. D.JYAXUELL, SUCRETARY OF E.
FOGELSSON, SECOND WATIONAL BANK BUILDING, EOUSTON OR

SAN ANTONIO, TEAAS. TAIS LETTER VAS VRTTTEN TO EALES

AT REFUGIO, TZXAS, VHARE IARVIN CONNOR PROBABLY LORKIG
FOR HIM, EAZEL 'f}comzonz/smomm: VITH THET THERE. O. C.
HALES HEAS A BROTHISR Q. P. ELBS VHO OPORATES A GASOLIINE
FILLING STATION AT PENVELL, TEXAS, NEXT TO THE VELL CAFE,
C. P. HALES PROBABLY CA'NOT B APFROACETD BY BUREAU AGENTS
IN CONFIDENCE. IATEST INPORMATION RIFLECTS THAT FARVIHN
CONTOR VORKED AT PATTELL, TE{AS, RATHER THAN LIONAHANS,
TEAAS, AFTIR HIS DEPARTURE TROM LOVELLAND. NO LEADS

ARE BETIG SET FORTH FOR L PASO OR AW ANVTONIO BY THIS
OFTICE IN VIEY OF YOUR INSTRUCTIONS YESTERDAY T0 EL PASO
TEAT YOU [OULD ADVISE THZI IATER WHOTHER THEY SEOULD
INTERVIET O. C. HALES. ADVISE VHETHIR FURTHER THQUIRES

SEQUID BE CONDUCTCD BY DALLAS DIVISION.
END. _. CONTROY

ACK. ureau Sent

Special Agent in Charge

Per
















Federal Bureau of Inuvestigation

United States Bepariment of Justice
Dallas, Texas

October 3, 1938

Director, -
Federal Bureau of Investigation,
Washington, D, C.

o
RE: RALTH ROE, with aliages - FUGITIVE,
I. 0.#1472; THEODORE COLE- with
aliases - FUGITIVE, I. O.#1471;
ESCATED FEDERAL PRISONERS.

Dear Sir: ,
Please furnish the Dallas Field Office with
12 prints each of the smooth finished photographs of each

of the above mentioned fugitives, RALPH ROE, and THEODORE
COLE.

Very truly yours,

EE (et

E. E. CONROY, 027?@

FSD :DEMe Special Agent in Charge.
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FBI LITTLE ROCK ARK OCTOBER &,1938 1105 AM DTR
DIRECTOR

SAC KANSAS CITY

RALPHC%OE WAS FUGITIVE IO FOURTEEN SEVEN TWO THEODOREC%OLE WAS 7
FUGITIVE IO FOURTEEN SEVEN ONE ESCAPED FEDERAL PRISONERS,. }}3

INFORMATION RECEI

THAT SUBJECT COLES WIFE ATTENDED QUOTE WILD

PARTY UNQUOTE“AT EUREKA SPRINGS ARKANSAS OCTOBER FIFTH LAST WITH fj i
BEN M; ANfOOK. SALESMAN FOR THE PENNICK SYRUP COMPANY OF CARTHAGE el
MISSOURI. VANHOOK LATER COMPLAINED TO POLICE THAT IINITITTZ MRS 2&

COLE RELEAVED HIM OF MONEY AND GAVE INFORMATION ALLEGEDLY OBTAINED FROM
HER THAT SHE IS IN TOUCH WITH HUSBAND., MRS COLE ALLEGEDLY STATED
SHE SAW HUSBAND AT PITTSBURGH KANSAS ABOUT FIVE WEEKS AGO AND

oy Ty R
LR P AT

EXPECTS CHECK FROM HIM WITHIN NEXT TEN DAYS, AFTER WHICH SHE
WILL JOIN HIM. KANSAS CITY REQUESTED DISCREETLY INTERVIEW BEN
M VANHOOK, A MARRIED MAN, FOR COMPLETE INFORMATION.

ANDERSEN

LECORDIEE
END &

ACK PLS S IfZ& //égé - 5_/{

DIRECTOR OK FBI WASHINGTON D C CLC

\ 3 Q 3
KANSAS CITY 0K FBI KANSAS CITY WK netT L0 fnes
) = “1! |(':r
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TREASURY DEPARTMENT

BUREAU OF NARCOTICS

OFFICE OF WASHINGTON
“COMMISSIONER OF NARCOTICS
com::l;::;isssnnc?::;goﬂcs OCtObEI‘ 11, /1938
AND REFER TO .
NAR:E:MLH
0970
N In re: ZIpformation given by George H.
G~ mith, Tulsa, Okla. relative to
ack "Fats;{%iles w
4 Vr. Harold Nathan,

Assistant Director,

Federal Bureav of Investigation,
1} Department of Justice,

Washington, D. C.

Sire

Receipt is acknowledged with thanks of your letter dated
October 4, 1938, giving information obtained by one of your
investigators from one George H., Smith, formerly undersheriff

at Ft. Smith, Arkansas, regarding the above named individual,

who is alleged to be engaged in the narcotic traffic.

Very truly yours,

Lintiprr
,

Acting Commissioner of Narcotics.

s . R
REGO&?DED ,Zéf 2 é ?_/2 ~ J05
INDEXED PLORIAL 20 50 ety TioTion
OCT 12 1g3g
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Director,
Federal Bureau of Investigation,
Washington, De Ce Re: RAIPH ROE Wele - FUGITIVE I.0. #1472
THEODORE- COLE W.A. = FUGITIVE I.O, #1471
ESCAPED FEDERAL PRISONERS
Dear Sir: EZ
; =
This is to advise you that a thirty dayjimeil cover wes placed |
on all of the first class mail received by AUNDERHILL under that
name and her known sliases HAZELXCONNOR snd HAZED(HUDSON, this cover
being placed on September 30, 1938 with the Postmistress at Refugio,
Texege
‘ »
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Federal Burean of Investigation
Wnited States Bepartment of Justice

Po 0o Box 1630,
San Antonio, Texasg, /
October 9, 1938.
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JOHN EDGAR HOOVER . .

DIRECTOR
* Federal Bureaw of Investigation
EAT:JHR Wnited States Bepariment of Justice
Washington, B, .
October 12, 1938.
Time~10:09 A.M.
MEMORANDUM FOR THE FILES

Re: Roe and Cole;
Escaped Federal Prisoners.

While talking with SAC Fletcher at Oklahoma City,
I was tolld that Mr. Hood and Mr. Smith contacted informeant
ClarencggNea;L on Monday and made arrangements for him to
contact erbXFarmex:. %25 was given him for expense money.

: Mr. Fletcher advised that Neal has definitely stated
\ \\ -, that he has good information to the effect that Roe and Cole
\5\‘ have been in contuct #ith Farmer, who holds the key to the

'R whole situation.

""1 I was told that Neal has never given any information
which could be verified and the purpose of the present trip
is to give the Bureau such information. WNeal wired the.
Oklahoma City Office yesterday afternoon that Farmer was

‘ not at Joplin but was at Salt Lake City; that Farmer would
¥ be in Joplin today, vhere he would contact him.

SAC Fletcher said that he would phone Mr. Guinane and

have him meke a discreet inquiry at Joplin so see if Farmer
is there. Mr. Fletcher said that his previous information was

- that Farmer was operating a liquor house near Dallas, Texas.
. - Therefore, Neal's information should be checked to ascertain

if he is giving the Bureau "the run around".

ﬂ!\ E. A. TAMI.

e
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
¥orm No. L
THIS casE ORIGINATED AT Oklshore city* Oklahong e FILE No. 76«3358
REPORT MADE AT DATE WHEN MADE PERIOD FOR REPORT MADE BY
WHICH M lug
Sam Antonio, Texess 10/9/38 3673 /38 & T. Ce VHITE
TITLE i CHARACTER OF CASE

C )
RAYFH ROE with slisses = FUGITIVE, I.0. #1472
THEODCRE COLE with eliases - FUGITIVE, I.O. #1471 ECCAPED FEDERAL FRISCONERS

SYNOPSIS OF FACTS:

e ’

HAZFEL UNDERHILL now residing at Refuglo, Texes

with O, Co HALES, who is field superintendent

of the Morgem Oil Compsny. Her deughter, ONETTA
LAV/ANA-HUDSON, age 13, enrclled in junicr high

%y d school ,there, Regides at cottage just north of
the schoole No street or name, numbere HAZEL
receiving meil at generel delivery ¢/o 0. C. HALES
under the nemes of HAZFEL 'HUDSON and HAZWL/CONNORe
HAIES® wife employed as secretary at Starrett
Cashing Pulling Company, office neer the Postoffies
st Rofugié, Texus, Thirty day mail cever placed

- ‘ on the mail of DAZFL UNDERHILLe
. ) P,

REFEFENCE: Teletyps from Oklahoms City Field Office dated September 29, 1938,

/- DETAIIS:
‘J/ ! It was ascertained at Corpus Christi, Texas that 0, C. HALES
and his wife did veside at 1409 North Mesqguite Street and thet just prior to
their leaving Corpus Chiisti they were visited Ly & middle aged woman supposed
to heve been the rmother of HAIEST wifes Thoy advized on leaving thet they
were going te Fort Wortk, Texas, There was no forwarding order given at
Corpus Christi on their mail, 4 /

It was ascertained fror GORDON L. 1EWIS, Secretary ef the Reteil
Merchents Associwtion, Corpus Christi, Texas, thet their first reesrd on Os Ce
HAIES was dn 1936 when it was ascertained thet he came to Corpus Chricti, Texar.
rromf?onroo,,/‘l’gz_cgg \, ttat he was last employed by the Merick Drilling Compuny

e e

APPROVED A, SPECIAL AGENT
FORWARD!VZ, ” N CHarGE | DO NOT WRITE IN THESE SPACES
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of Tyler, Texus; thet he purchased a DeSoto Coupe from the Jack O*Brien
Motor Company; that this DeSoto was repossessed in February, 1938,

LIRIS further stated thet his records reflect thet
7‘{ Iggm;s was & rougheneck employed in the oil fields at Corpus Christi
and thet his wife's neme was GENEVIEVEs The reccrds furtker reflect that
HATES was formerly employed by the PameAmericem Producticn Compeny and

in 1936 wes employed by the Humble 01l and Refinirg Compsny at Conros,,
Texsse

Agent ccntacted Mro Fo 0o HAUG, meil carrier, who
delivers mail to 1409 North Mesquite Street and he recells delivering
mail to O, Co HAIES and hies wife at this address but dces not recall
delivering sny meil to HAZEL UNDERHIIIL under her correct name or any
of her known aliasese Mr., HAUG stated that he believed that when
FAIES left the Mesquite Street address drove & prsctically new Buick
Ccupe bearing a Texus license; thet the HALES had left about two months
prior to agent's inquiry, leaving no forwarding eddress, and that he had
returned several letters to the senders and does not recall where these
letters came frone

The Corpus Christi Schcol records were checked and
agent feiled to ascertain that LAVANA HUDSON hed entered any of the
schools at Corpus Christi, Texmse

Agent checked the marrisge records at Corpus Christi,
Texes from 1930 snd failed to find any records where & marrisge license
vag issued to O« Ce HALES and JUANITA -CONNORe

Agent contacted Miss LENA BOWLEY, Clerk inm charge of
the Refugio, Texas Postoffice, in the ebsence of Postmintress Mrs,
BILLIE W. SORRRY, and Miss BOWLEY advised tbat Mre. and Nrse Os C4 HALES
were receiving meil through thet Postoffice and hed been for the past
month snd @ belf, Also thet HAZEL HUDSON and HAZEL. CONNOR were receiving
@1l their mail ¢/o O, Ce HALES; that Mrse EALES was employed as & Secres
tary by tke Starrett Cashing Pulling Coumpeny, who offices were near the
Pestoffices

Miss BOWLEY further advised that a VWestera Ugion telow
grem wae delivered to the HALES for a Mrs, GLADYS STRIFLING or” STRICKLING
snd thet there wes & registered letter for & Mrss G. E¢ STRICKLEY from
the GMAC, El Paso, Texas; however, this last leiter ceme in the ¢/e
of 0. ¥ HALES but those calling for the meil of O, C. HAIRS claimed that
it should have been c/o 0. C. HALES insteade

Agent ascertained fmin the records of the Refuglo -
public schools thaet they had enrolled one ONETTA LAVANA HUDSON, age 15,
born July 18, 1925, parent SAM OTIS HUDSON, oceupation oil field workers
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that cho was im the 7th gredej affilisted with the iethodist Churche
Upon inouwiry of Re Le MOORDT; princiral of the schooly ac to where this
child resided im Refuglo, the young ledy assistent advised that they
rocided eboubs two blocks porth of the Junior High Schooli that there
were not any names on the street or any numbers on the housges, but thot
they lived on one of the four little houses on the right hend side of
the street going northe

Agent called at the Western Union Telegrarh Corpony end they
edviged thet thet office did not keep any copies of incoming messages
nor did they have eny record as to where MRS. GLADYS STRIFLING or
STRICKLING lived in Refugloy as they delivered the telegream to her
through General Delivery, Post Offices

A thirty dey mail cover was placed or all first cless mail
received by HAZEL UNDERHILL under the nzmes of HAZEL HUDSON and HAZEL
CONNOR with MISS LENA BOWLEY, Clerk in charge of the Refuglo, Texas,
Post Offices

The Oklehora City Fleld office was advised as to the location
of HAZIL UNDERHILL ot Rofuglo, Texes, by wiree

PENDING
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Form No. 1 .
THIS CASE ORIGINATEDAT  QKTAHOMA CITY, OKIAHOMA L. A, FiLeENO. 96362
REPORT MADE AT DATE wﬁzg« MADE | PERIOD FOR_ REPORT MADE BY
Ios Angeles s Calif, 0-12-38 S/H 15 1351962/% Re H. Simons RS
TITLE - A 215 i CHARACTER OF CASE

\,
RALPH R ROE with aliases = ) 2

FUGIgg;i Io Oe #1472;
THEODORE“COLE, with aliases -

ESCAPED FEDERAL PRISONERS.

7]
F] T4&e

SYNOPSIS OF FACTS:

GEORGE S.K‘HOMPSON, colored Spanish War
Veteran who wrote letter to Alcatraz re-
porting abandoned car, interyjewed with

L negative results. MRS, FRED)COLE, Wood-

lake, Calif., unable to add to previous
information, and investigation in vicin-
ity of her home negative. File reviewed

f and los Angeles leads broughtup to date.
P.
W /
REFEB&I@’/ Report of Special Agent Re No Pranke, Los
¥ e U, Angeles, Calif., dated June 10, 1938, and
S e CeNye Report of Special Agent Z. Ja Vanlandingham,
JCA 1 {{:’1' Kansas City, Mo., dated September 7, 1938.
S "/, s Zr c>,_.4; (A1l other references will be mentioned in
“ (.".i/, @ ¢ 7. the paragraphs to which they pertain for
Al 2 o f:,-:v he sake of clarity.)

The following investigation was conducted by Special Agent W, E.
Miller at Phoenix, Arizona, with reference to report of Special Agent J.E.
Thornton, San Francisco, California, dated April 2, 1938:~

APPROVED AND Q( BPmW- AGENT DO NOT WRITE IN THESE SPACES

FORWARDED: CHAnas
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GEORGE S. THOMPSON, colored Spanish War Veteran,who resides two miks
west of Apache Junction on Us Se Highway 80, and who receives his mail at 37
South Second Street, Phoenix, Arizona, was interviewed in the office of the
Resident Agent, Eoom 4,Post Office Building, Phoenix, and stated that about
ten days before he wrote to Warden JOHNSTON at Alcatraz, and about four or five
days after subjects! escape, a new black-colored model A Ford Roadster was
abandoned at the edge of the highway in front of THOMPSON'S home; that he first
saw the car late Friday afternoon about 5:00 o'clock and thought someone had
broken down and had gone to get help; that on the following Sunday he noted the
car was still at the same place. He notified the Sheriff at Florence,Arizona,
and Deputy Sheriff SAM WESTERMAN came out end examinedthe car and then had
THOMPSON take the car to his home for safe keeping. The car remained at his
place until the following Sunday, when a highway patrolman came out from Mesa

and got the car.

THOMPSON stated that the car had a Winfield Super~Charger head and two
carburetors, one of which was a Winfield; that the car had blown a cylinder gas~
ket and all the oil was gone; that some time later, while THOMPSON was in the
Ford Garage & Sales Room at Mes, Arizona, a man employed at that place was talke
ing to him about the car and stated that the parties driving this car had stopped
at that gargge one afternoon to get some work done but did not want to wait.

THOMPSON further stated that the car had no license tags and had five
wire wheels with bif tires which were too big for the fender widlls., In the car
was found a salloris suit and sailorts cap, two bathing suits, shirt or blouse
of another sailor suit, about half of a paper sack of black beans (estimated at
about two and one-half pounds), five or six slices of bread, two pieces of bacon
rind about one inch wide and four or five inches long, one quart can and one pint
can of black paint from Montgomery Ward & Company, and an old greasy brown or tan
shirt, the paint and shirt{ being at THOMPSQON!S home at the present time.

e car had an extra good battery; that
numbers on the car but stated they had

ON questioned all parties in the immediate
vicinity of the place where the was abandoned but found no one who knew any-
thing about the car, except EDD EHART, who resides at the county line on High-
way 80. DEHART advised that he saw the car at about 5:00 P. M., Friday, but saw
no one around it at that time; that early Saturday morning he saw a young fellow
get out of the car and walk down the road as though he was a hitchhiker who had
slept there overnight. In his inquiries, THOMPSON heard through scmeone that that
party (name not recalled) had seen & gasoline can in the ditch a short distance
from the place where the car was abandoned but did not bother it es it was assumed

the can belonged with the car.

THOMPSON further stated that
the officers seemed unable to find
ways to bring out the numbers. TH



Inquiry of HARRY HOOPER, National éutomobile Theft Bureau, Phoenix,
disc sed he bad no informationr concerning the recovery of anmy car f:.tt:mg the
desofiption of the car mentioned by THOMPSON.

Reference is made to 1etter from the Oklahoma City D¥vision dated
ebruary 15, 1938 (Le Ae Serial 125), wherein it is noted JAMES HUGH
BUTCHER, Alcatraz #287, who was given a conditional releas¢/on October 9, 1936,
had & note in lis po ession reading as follows: ®JESS s Lakewood, Calif.,
c/o TEDQGOI.E'S moth . .

reflects no investigation conducted with regard to JESS HILL,
ILL was mentioned in report of Special Agent As Dy Horn, los
Angeles, dated February 12, 1938, A lead is being set out to recontact MR, &
MRSe FRED COLE at lakewood, California, in this regarde They previously had
been questioned regarding BUTCHER, but up to December 31, 1937, he had not con~
tacted thems With reference to los Angeles letter to Kansas c:.ty dated December
31, 1937, BUTCHER was later interviewed by agents of the Bureau.

Reference is made to the investigation regarding SEEDELL "SLEEPY®

*JOHNSON, who, it was reported by informant "N® of the Oklahoma City Division,

was going to Bakersfield, California, from Seminole, Oklahoma, t© help ROE
escape. JOHNSON was a former associate of WIIB ILL and RALPH ROE. It
was later reported that JOHNSON went to Waddell, Arizona, but :.nvestigation to
locate him there was negative.

In the report of Special Agent Je. Ve Murphy, Oklahoma City ted
February 21, 1938 (L. A, Serial 135), the informant stated that SEED JOHNSON
had been in Los Angeles, Califomia, and that he had been in jail in Bakersfield,
California, hpyt that he expected to go to Phoenix, Arizona, where his mother and
brother, LONAJOHNSON, were residing. The report states t hat WILBUR UNDERHILL
was harbored and protec t the home of WSLEEPY" and ION JOHNSON, and at the
home of their mother, MRSA JOHNSON, who was at that time residing near Oklahoma
City. It was reported that "SLEEPY® JOHNSON visited the house in which UNDERHILL
and ROE were secreted just a short time befors their apprehension. The following
description of SEEDELL JOHNSON was obtained:-

Name SEEDELL ®SLEEPY® JOHNSON
Age 29 (1938)

Height 6 feet

Weight 139 1bse.

Hair Medium brown

Eyes Hazel

Complexion Medium

Scars and marks Scar at extreme right

forehead in hair;
Irregular burn scar at-
elbow, front.
Oklahoma City PD #15565.
3w
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MRS, ES' MOORE, wife, 2407 Meadowvale Avenue, lLos Angelses,

% HEARD, friend, 928 Grand Viata, Los Angeles, California.
YSOLIMAN, friend, 145 North Broadway, Los Angeles, California.

The file reflected that RUTH ES OORE, wife of ROSS W. MOORE,
formerly gave her address as 2103 L Street, Bakersfield, California, but that

address apparently is a Negro house of prostitution. MOORE is described as
follows:~

Name ROSS W. MOORE

Age 57 years

Height 5t gn

Weight 155 1bs.

Build Medium

Hair Grey

Eyes ‘Blue

Complexion Ruddy

Scars & marks Rag cut scar palm left hand;

tattoo, initials ®D~7" out-
side left hand,
.

Reference is made to report of Special Agent Carl J, Martin, Buffalo ’

New York, dated February 9, 1938 (Le A, Serial ), wherein it is stated that
a confidential informant of a police officer i

resided in Buffalo, and moved to 1240 Hav
names of these parties were furnished as

ITTESEL,
and were supposed to be father and so

Thepost offiée recdrds ih Buffalo ree
ISTELL, dated November 9, 1935, indicat-
change of address to 1240 Havenhurst, Hollywood, California,

A lead is being set out to determine whether these individuals are
elated to TED COLE. A lead is also being set out to reinterview WILLIAM B.
cCLURE, Bell Auto Top Shop, 6234 Gifford, Bell, Califorpia, who is situated
next door to COLE!'S half-sister, MISS VIO WSON, 6238 Gifford Avenue, Bell.

Reference is made to letter from the Okla City Division dated
Januvary 17, 1938 (Serial 114), regarding CHARLES C MBLEN., The name of this
individual was mentioned in comnnection with the checking of the automobiles
going through the California Border Checking Station about the date of the in-
stant escape. Investigation in North Dakota reflected that HAMBLEN is presently




4
recei mail at 5568 East Cage (Gage) Street, Bell, California, care of MH.
GEORUERAONEVEST. The office of origin suggested that inAiew of the fact that
COLE'S half sister also resides in Bell, California, estigation should
conducted to ascertain if there is any possible conpection.

In the same letter is mentioned ANDREW SAMPSON and IORRAINE HOLLAND
who also drove through the Califomia Border Checking Station about the date of
the escape. In report of Special Agent Ro Pe Kramer, Los Angeles, dated January
8, 1938 (Serial 101), on page 9, it is stated that SAMPSON could be reached at
7000 Sherman Way, Bell,Californiae The office of origin also requested invest~,
igation for this reason. '

Reference is also made to the above mentioned report of Special Agent
Kramer wherein, on page 2, the Postmaster at Woodlake, California, EDI Y,
stated that she suspected that MRS. FRED COLE was dispatching her mail from
some other point, inasmuch as she had deposited no mail in the Woodlake Post
Offices In view of this, when MRS. COLE is interviewed she should be questioned
in this regard, as she may have an alternate mailing address.

Leads are being sefy,out to generally reinterview ESTHER COLE, the
mother of TED COLE, and FREDMCOLE, the stepfather of TED COIE but no blood re-~

BARKER of Childress, Texas, as TED COLE sent JIM BARKER money while BARKER was
incarcerated in the Oklahoma State Penitentiary, and BARKER in twrn harbored
COLE after his escape from the Oklahoma State Penitentiary in 1934. BARKER is
reported to be a relative of COiE. '

Xlation. In this connection, 'they should be questioned regarding JIM and RUTH.

Reference is mads to report of Special Agent R, Neo Pranke, Ios Angeles,
dated December 22, 1937 (Seria ), wherein on page 2 it is reported that a
prostitute by the name of MARIEABIACKWELL, who was then residing at Winslow,
Arizona, corresponded with RAIPH ROE while he was incarcerated at Muskogee,
Oklahoma, Subsequent investigation failed to locate this individual, and the
Bureau is being requested to search its criminal indexes, in view of the occupa—
tion of the woman, for any possible trace of her in order that she may be inter-

viewed with regard to ROE.

Reference is made to report of Special Agent R. P. Kramer, Los Angeles,
dated December 27, 1937 (Serial 64), wherein on page 22 is set out an interview
with MRS. JAMES (FAE)XROE, who is a sister~in-law of RALPH ROE, having married
JAMESXROE from whom she presently is separated. She resides at 58 St Joseph
Street, Arcadia, California, and a mail cover has been maintained on her address.
She received & postcard on August 10, 1938, from Palos, Texas, signed CATHERINE,
reading: "Almost got 1lit in Villa Acuna., Ha Ha, Had lots of fun. Plenty hot
though, ILove, CATHERINE. P.S. Guess we'll secf BIACKIE next week."™ Another
postcard dated gugust 13, 1938, postmarked Colorado Springs, Colorado, reads as

-6:—




follows: ®Awful tired but have seen it all, even Villa Acuna Mex. Enjoyed
our stay in Carlsbad. Stayed in Pueblo Colo last nite. On our way for Ok
& Ark to-morrowh, signed "CATHERINE,"

A letter was also received by MRS, FAE ROE from MRS. C. P. IsY
(?), 312 Jamestowne (?), Tulsa, Oklahoma, However, it is pointed out that FAE
ROE claims she had seen RALPH ROE only on one occasion, and that she disliked
him. :

Reference is made to report of Special sgent M, E, Gurnea, San Fran-
cisco, dated December®B, 1937 (Serial 81), wherein a lead is set out for the
Ios Angeles office to check the arrest of RALPH ROE at Pomona, California, on
April 28, 1923, The file reflects that this has not been done; therefore, 3
lead is being set out herein. '

Reference is made t0 rgport of Special Agent He. As King, Portland,
dated January 8, 1938 (Seria ), wherein a lead is set out for the Los Ange-
les office”to interview E, D NIEISON, 6419 Tenth Strest, los Angeles, owner
of 1938 Ford Coupe bearing 1938 Oregon license 50035. This investigation is in
connection with the cars passing through the California Border Checking Station
at about the time of the instant escape. A lead is being set out herein to
interview this party, inasmuch as the file does not geflect that same has been

¥ ¥ 44776 Oregon Street, and at San Pedro, Calirornia, to contact
RANGA ARCOTT, JR., /325 West 15th Street. These leads were all set out to con-

tact these individpals to determine whether they were the individuals purchasing

the tides booklet/at Poyb/land, Oregory, just prior to the date of instant escape.

t Daniel Currie, Jre,

ce As made to report of Special
ry 21, 1938 rial 116). are there set out to inter=
iew ADELAIDERPIPKIES and FRED WOODS at agéna, California; MRS. ROBERT C.
Jolla, California; VICTOR LMOVERTON at Long Beach, California;
0GGS at Los Bngeles., These contacts are also in regard to the

tides charts purchased at Portland, Oregon.

Attention is called to the letter from the San Francisco Division dated
January 6, 1938, wherein are listed the license numbers of automobiles which entered
Califorria from Oregon on December 15 and 16, 1937, and the individuals to whom
these licenses are registered in the Los Angeles Division. A lead is being set
out to contact these individuals for purposes of making inquiry regarding the

purchase of tides charts at Portland, Oregon.
.
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Reference is made to report of Special Agent Re Ps Kramer, Los Angeles,

dated Janvary 8, 1938, which contains undeveloped leads for the Los Angeles
Division. The leads which have not been covered in this report are being seb

out herein.

rence is made to page 21 of the above report of Agent Kramer re-

e
garding JO%OBERTS s Douglas, Airplane Plant, Santa Monica, California, who was
Us S. Penitentiary, leavenworth, Kansas. In-

a correspondent of JOSEPH W) RO
vestigation at the Douglas Air t Corporation, Santa Monica, failed to locate

this individual,

CHARLES BRENDONTBOOTH was interviewed at the offices of the Volunteers
of America, 420 Cottop Exchange Building, los Angeles, California. He advised
that the name of BOB JPRINGLE merely recalled a name or "case" which he handled
while in Kansas City. He was unable to recall any other details but advised
that if PRINGLE was incarcerated in Leavenworth Penitentiary he probably was
par fbed to the Volunteers of Zmerica, and the Kansas City files of that orgen-
ization would reveal further information. He was unable to add anything fur-
th¢r to the above. The Kansas City Division is being requested to check these

rgcords.,

Reference is made to report of Special Agent K. Pe Pettijohn,San
rancisco, dated August 22, 1938, concerning information furnished by one DAVE
STILIS, Rio Linde, California, to the effect that subjects ROE and COLE prssently

were in the vicinity of Visalia, California, The following investigation was

conducted by Special Agent Daniel Currie, Jr., at Visalia, California, on Sep-

tember 13’ 1938:‘

Sheriff S. B. SHERMAN, Tulare Cowmty Sheriffts Office, Visalia, upon
being contacted, advised that he had seen no one in the vicinity who resembled
subjects, nor could he recall having heard any rumor regarding the subjects,

Accompanied by Sheriff SHERMAN, MR. J. Os YORK of Woodlake,California,
& neighbor of MRS, FRED COLE, mother of subject COLE, was interviewed, &t which
time MR. YORK stated he had seen nothing whatsoever indicating that fugltives
were residing at the COLE ranch. At this time MR. YORK stated he was quite posw=

itive that both subjects had been drowned.
MRe YORK promised that he would immediately notify the los fngeles

Field Division in the event he saw anyone around the COLE residence who he thought

in any way resembled either of the subjects, whose photographs were exhibited to
him.



MRS. FRED COLE,Woodlake, California, upon interview, stated that she
had nothing whatsoever to add to information previously furnished, and that she
still remains of the opinion that her son, subject COLE, is dead.

MRS, COLE stated that in her correspondence with other members of the
family, the name of the subject is never mentioned, and she would not, therefore,

have any idea as to their opinions.

Postmaster NATHAN LEVY, Visalia Post Office, exhibited photographs of
subjects to General Delivery Clerks and other employees in the Post Office, sub-
sequent to which time he advised that in the opinion of his employees neither of
the subjects had been in the vicinity of Visalia, Postmaster LEVY advised at
this time that his clerks were particul rly interested in the Identifieation
Orders sent out by this Bureau, and it is his thought that they would readily

identify anyone who resembled the subjects.

Constable R. R. ABBOTT, Visalia, Califomia, and Officer JACK BROWN of
the Visalia Police Department, stated that they had not seen or heard anything -
which would indicate that subjects were in the vicinity of Visalia.

Constable Ge E. TRULL of Lindsay, California, was interviewed at the
Tulare County Court House, Visalia, at which time he stated that he had worked
with Bureau agents in conmection with a plant maintained on the home of MRS,
ORRIS, an aunt of subject COLE, and that b virtue of that fact he was not only

familiar with their descpiptions but also their contacts in Tulare Cownty., Con-

he had seen MRS. MORRIS on frequent occasions, both at
in Lindsay, and at no time had he received any indication
that she was ermore, Constable TRULL pointed
out that one o MORRIS, was an informant

who was keeping very close watch of the parties contacting MRS. MORRIS, and this
informant had recently advised him that he had noted nothing suspicious,

stable TRULL stated t
her home and down to

The following investigation was conducted at McFarland, California,
under date of September 15, 1938, by Special Agent Daniel Currie, Jr.:-

Deputy Sheriff J., E., DELANEY advised that the informant aforementioned

in the report of Special Agent R, No Pranke, Los Angeles, dated Jume 10, 1938,
who bhad recently stated to him that he had information concerning subjects in

this case, also subjects! families, had not yet returned to McFarland, California,

but that it was expected he would be in McFarland within the next thirty days.






ADAMS stated that this man was alone and had & small black rectangular

" suitcase on the back seat; that after the above conversation he, ADAMS, started

walking back to the house and the man drove away, going south on Figuerocs Street.
ADAMS stated he would telephone the Los Zngeles Divieion end advise
the license number on the car if he can possibly find same.
UNDEVELOPED LEADS:
THE KANSAS CITY DIVISION:

AT KANSAS CITY, MISSCURI, at the offices of the Volunteers of America,
Ridge Building, will check the records pertaining to BOB PRINGIE in line with
the information in reference report.of Special Agent Vanlandingham.

THE 10S ANGELES DIVISION:

g AT LAKEWOOD, CALIFORNIA, will reinterview MR. & MRS. FRED COLE, mother
and stepfather of TED COIE, regarding JESS HILL, also mentioning RUTH and JIM
BARKER of Childress, Texas, who are mentioned in this report on Page 6. Will
also interview them generally in regard to any contact they may have had from
TED COLE. MRS. COLE should be vigorously interviewed in regard to any alternate
mailing address she may have in view of the information set out above received
from the Postmaster to the effect that MRS, COIF had been depositing no mail
there. .

AT BAKERSFIELD, CALIFORNIA, will endeavor to develop additional inform-
ation regarding SEEDELL ®"SLEEPY" JOHNSON, who is reported to be residing with
his mother and brother, LON JOHNSON, one and a half miles northwest of Bakers-
field.

. AT 10S ANGELES, CALIFORNIA, will conduct investigation in regard to
ROSS W. MOORE, whose wife's address was 2407 Meadowvale, Los Angeles. Other
correspondents are set out on Page 5 of this report. MOORE was an inmate at
Alcatraz at the same time as ROE and COIE.

AT 10S ANGELES, will locgte EDWARD and BENJAMIN PISTELL, 1240 Havene
hurst, Hollywood, to ascertain if they are related to TED COILE. See Page 5 of
this reporte.

AT I0S ANGELES, will interview E. D. DANIELSON, 64]9 Tenth Street,
and question him with regard to the purchase of any tide charts at Portland.

=1le




Will conduct investigation in the Los Angeles district regarding
the cars listed in letter from the San Francisce Division dated January 6,
1938 (Serial 99), in regard to the purchase of any tide charts.

AT BELL, CALIFORNIA, will interview WILLIAM B. McCLURE, Bell Auto
Top Shop, 6234 Gifford, for any observations he may have made of the residence
of VIOLA DAWSON, half sister of TED COIE., Will reinterview VIOLA DAWSON, 6238
Gifford Avenue, for any information she may have received regarding TED COLE.

AT BELL, will conduct investigation regarding CHARLES C, HAMBLEN,
5568 East Cage (Gage) Street, Bell, for any connection between him and TED
COLE'S sister. See Page 5 of this report.

Will determine whether ANDREW SAMPSON and LORRAINE HOLLAND have any
connection with TED COLE'S half sistere See Page 6 of this reporte.

AT 10S ANGELES, will determine whether PAUL STULGES, 413 East Seventh
Street, is identical with subject COIE. '

Reference is made to rsport of Special Agent Daniel Currie, Jre,
Seattle, dated Januery 7, 1938, requesting investigation with regard to the
purchase of tide charts, in which the following leads are set forth:-

# AT 10S ANGELES, will contact BAROID KRAIGER, 4946 Sullivan Drive, in
order to ascertain pertinent information.

% AT LONG BEACH, CALIFORNIA, will interview WILLIAM TERGONING through
HUGH M. THOMPSON, 1023 East First Street.

# AT SAN DIEGO, CALIFORNIA, -will interview HARRY T, REDICK, 4476 Oregon
Streete

% AT SAI\T‘PEDRO, CALIFORNIA, will contact FRANK BARCOTT,JR., 325 West
15th Street.

Reference is made to report of Special Agent Re Po Kramer, Los Angeles,
dated January 8, 1938, in which the following leads appear:e

% AT POMONA, CALIFORNIA, will investigate the arrest of subject ROE in
that city on April 28, 1923, for any information they may have which will be of
assistance in locating this subject, as requested in report of Special Agent
Me Eo Gurnea, San Francisco, dated December 28, 1937.



# AT DOWNEY, CALIFORNIA, will conduct investigation to determine the
identity of OBA WISER, and ascertain information as to the possibility of this
person having purchased Department of Commerce charts in Portland, Oregons
This is requested in report of Special Agent Daniel Currie, Jdre, Seattle,
dated December 29, 1937.

# AT 10S ANGELES, CALIFORNIA, will contact the Yellcw Cab Company with
8 view of ascertaining the identity of A. J. MCCABE who resided at the Camlin
Hotel, Seattle, Washe., from December 2 to 13, 1937, and ascertain whether MR.
McCABE was the individual who purchased the Department of Commerce charts.

% AT 10S ANGELES, will locate and interview DR. W. REGINALD FISHLEIGH,
reported to be visiting with D. J, DANIELS, Los #ngeles Osteopathic College,
and endeavor to determine whether DR, FISHLEIGH purchased the tide and current
booklets previously mentioned.

% AT 10S ANGELES, will also contact MR. WELLS GWINN, 5883 Herman Avenue,
with rafereneo to the tide and current booklets.

% AT 10S ANGELES, will locate FRANK He PORTER through the Federal Pro-
bation office, Los Angeles, and obtain full information in his possession that
may be of value in the instant investigation.

# With reference to the report of Special Agent M, E: Gurnea, San
Francisco, dated December 28, 1937y requesting interviews with the visitors
and correspondents of prisonersat Alcatraz Island, will interview the following
persons located in the los Angeles district:-

MISS VOLYA COSSACK, 243 Se Corondelet, Los Angeles, sister
of LOBE L. COSSACK, #313-AZ;

MR. R. H. COSSACK, 1137 Magnolia Blvd., North Hollywood,
California, father of IOBE L. COSSACK;

MRS. DIXIE MARTINET and PETER MARTINET, 822 East 104th St.,
Los Angeles, sister and brother~in-law of ARTHUR H.
YOUNGBERG, #195-AZ;

MRS. RUTH KERN, 5957 Benner Street, Los Angeles, sister of
HENRY YOUNG, #244~AZ.

# AT SAN DIEGO, CALIFORNIA, will interview MRS, E. J. LITTLEWOOD, 3909
Cleveland Street, twin sister of HUBERT A. GRINDLE, #111-AZ, and also obtain
from MRS. LITTLEWOOD the whereabouts of ALBERT A, HILL, brother of HUBERT A,
GRINDLIE, and arrange for an interview with HILL.



Reference is made to report of SpecialAgent Ro Ne Pranke, Los
Angeles, dated June 10, 1938,which sets forth the following leads:-

# AT L0OS ANGELES, at 619 South Flower Street, will conduct appropriate
inquiry in an effort to ascertain the identity of the woman who rented a car
and who is supposed to be a girl friend of subject ROE.

% AT 10S ANGELES, at the garage located on the northeast conl':er of
Wilshire and Figueroa, will conduct appropriate investigation in an effort to
ascertain whether subject ROE might have ranted cars from that garage.

Reference is made to report of Special Agent Daniel Currie, Jr.,
Seattls, dated January 21, 1938, in which the following leads appear:-

# AT PASADENA, CALIFORNIA, will endeavor to locate ADEIAIDE PICKEIS.
The family is now supposed to be staying at a trailer camp at that point, How-

ever, it perharnmlmmm.M@ﬁt their]| ) who is

enrolled in a as to their exact whereabouts. MRS,
PICKELS should be interviewed concerning the purchase of the pamphlets on tides
and currents in San Francisco Bay, and also ag to the inquiry of theirs at the

Us Se Lighthouse Service, Portland, Oregon,

3 AT PASADENA, CALIFORNIA, will interview FRED J. WOOD,who can be con-
tacted at 756 Morengo Avenue s South, in order to ascertain if he made any ine
quiries at the Us Ss Lighthouse Service s Portland, or purchased the pamphlets
reparding tides and currents in San Francisco Baj.

% AT LONG BEACH, CALIFORNIA, will interview VICTOR L, OVERTON, 1424
East Cherry Street, in order to ascertain if he made any inquiries at the Us Se
Lighthouse Service or purchased pamphlets on the tides and currents in San
Francisco Bay.

# AT 10S ANGELES, will interview ROBERT B. BOGGS, 130 West 58th Street,
in order to ascertain if he made any inquiries at the U. Ss Lighthouse Servics,
Portland, or purchased the pamphlets regarding the tides and currents in San
Francieco Bay.

# AT SAN DIEGO, CALIFORNIA, at the time the lead set out to interview
MRS, HARRY T. REDICK, 4476 Oregon Street, is covered, will inguire as to the
registration in his name of 1937 Washington license M9756 and 1938 Washington
license J2531, in order to determine if both of these registrations could have
been listed by the California State Checking Stations.
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Reference is made to report of Special Agent L. He Richmond, San
Francisco, dated September 29, 1938, in which the following lead is set forthi-

% AT SAN PEDRO, CALIFORNIA, at Terminal Island, will interview Guard
JOHN FRANCIS ROWAN, who formerly was assigned to Alcatraz Penitentiary. For
the information of the lLos fngeles office, Junior Officer WALTER F. PETERSON
has advised that ROWAN at the tims he was employed at Alcatraz had the confiw
dence of the convicts. ROWAN should be interviewed for any information which
he might have concerning the escape of ROE and COLE.,

PENDING.
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Federal Bapan of Jnvestigation

W. S. Begartment of Justice

OKLAHOMA CITY, OEKLAHOMA
OCTOBER 17, 1938

Director
Federal Bureau of Investigation
Washingbon, D.Ce

Dear Sir:
RE: ROCOL

Reference is made ‘to the report of Special Agent
F. S. SMITH, Oklshoma City, Ootober 15, 1938.

Ploase be edvised that the Oklehome City file in
this matter is being made the subject of a comprshensive
review and check for the purposse of bringing up all outstending
leads and no effort was made to set up all outstanding une
developed leads in this report.

Very truly yours,

BT

H. B. FLETCHER
SPECIAL AGENT IN CHARGE

HBRsosS
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Hederal Bureant of Inuestigation

United States Department of Justice
Dallas, Texas

October 18, 1938

Director
. Federal Bureau of Investigation
‘ Washington, D. C.
RE: ROCOL
\) Dea:f.: sir:
= % Reference is made to Bureau letter (76-2686)
’ 5 dated October 10, 1938,
/ﬂ Y4 Please be advised that the investigation requested
) in the Bureau letter was set out in the report of Special Agent

F. S. DUNN, ballas, Texas, dated Qctober 4, 1938,

Very truly yours,

. E. E. C
Special Agent in Charge

CWD:FB
76259
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I:lpresented the letter which he stated was in response to
the message above referred to, which letter is hereinafter set out:

"Sorry I didn't get your word before I left here.
Got your word O. K. that you left here. At this
time you couldn't meke no deal on cattle in Mexico.
But in three or four weeks the prices will be better.
The folks have been in Arkansas and I}linois for the
past two or three weeks. You should be able to find
out about those places from the people you know. You
know where the farm is in the valley. I em going
back to Mexico in a day or two. Would like to telk
to you, could tell you more abdut the places than I
can write. The weather is pretty hot here at this
time looking to hear from you or see you

soon."
Yours truly
Fred

[ lsteted that his interpretation of the sbove letter
is that ROE and COLE were absent from that country when he was there
and had been gone for two or three weeks; that they had been in Illinois
and Arkansaes and would be back in three or four weeks and that the famm
mentioned was an isolated place where UNDERHILL, ROE, et al stayed and
received protection while UNDERHILL (deceased) was avoiding the law;

that the reference to the weathsr being hot indicated the leaw was giving
the writer trouble.

Both the writer and Agent HOFFMAN questioned fully
in an endeavor to have him divulge some information of & de e nature,
However, he remasined evasive and noncormittel on all issues and impressed
both Agents that his line of endeavor iz a premeditated scheme to "ochisel™
them and obtain a liberal donation for his expenses from the Government.

Reference Bureau letter dated S 7, 1938, however, ad-
vised that the Buresu did not desire that pe furnished eny fure
ther money to act as an informant in this case, but that he should be
informed in the event he furnished information to an Agent of this Bureau

resulting in the apprehension of either ROE or COLE, he would be paid
a sun of money.

On October 6, 1938, the d Special Agent RALPH T, HOOD
contacted|:|at his home 1 at which time he stated he

did not possess any further information concerning ROE and COLE other
than that previously furnished. He was advised that the Bureeu could
not furnish him any money to meke a trip to Texas at this time to contact

HAZEL UNDERHILL, but that should he furnish any information to an Agent






JAKE stated that he, on receiving this information,
visited the premises of the HENDERSON home under a proper pretext
and did not observe either HAZEL UNDERHILL or CONNORS on the premises;
that he did observe a 1936 Buick Sedan, bearing 1938 Oklahoma license
527-217. He advised that he had checked the records of the Motor
Vehicle Division concerning this automobile and discovered same regis-

tered to C. A, MOBLEY, Kaw City, Oklahoma.

Contact was made with Informent 13 who confirmed statements
of Chief SIMS. He further advised that he was talking with a friend,
an oil field worker, who claimed that both he and his wife personally
know HAZEL UNDERHILL; that this friend voluntarily told him that his
wife sew HAZEL UNDERHILL at the home of JOE HENDERSON, at which place
CONNORS, her ex-husband, resides, stating that she personally. knows
HAZEY, UNDERHILL and that there was no question as to her being there’

on September 28, 1938,

At the suggestion of these Agents, Informant 13 promised to
recontact his source of information with respect to HAZEL UNDERHILL'S
being in thet vieinity. He later reported that he did recontact this
oil field worker who again reiterated his previous statement concerne
ing his wife's seeing HAZEL UNDERHILL; that he subsequently talked to
this informent's wife who reiterated her previous statement that she
had seen HAZEL UNDERHILL on September 28th at the home of JOE HENDERSON,

Informant 13 stated that he visited and talked with JOE
HENDERSON at his home, but dld not observe anyone else on the premises;
that HENDERSON mentioned that CONNORS was swey. Informant 13 stated
that he told HENDERSON that he was very enxious to get in touch with

HAZFL UNDERHILL as he had some important information for her; that
HENDERSON stated that he did not kmow the address of HAZEL UNDERHILL,

but that CONNORS had received a letter from his young daughter about a
month ago in which she told him they were moving and for him not to

reply until he received another letter.

Informant 13 stated that he 1s reasonably sure that in the
event HAZEL appeared again at JOE HENDERSON'S that she would recelve
the information that he desired to talk with her and she would ungques-
tionebly get in touch with him, Informent 13 stated that it would not
be advisable for him to drop in on HAZEL UNDERHILL at her present address
without being prepared to tell her how he ascertained it; that before
meking a trip to see her, he would endegvor through his various sources
of information to obtain sach information so that he would be prepared
to meet her without creating suspicion, stating that he was ready to






that he heard Mr. BALLEW remsrk, "I thought he was drowned," to which
the roustabout answered, "Drowned hell, he is alive and has either
been over there or is over there at CORNETT!S."

On October 5, 1938, Special Agent HOOD and the writer,
accompanied by Mr. BOYDSTON, proceeded to the Wilcox lease headquarters
situated near the farm occupied by COBNETT, the brother-in-law of COLE.
There they conferred with Mr. C. J.XBALLEW, office clerk, who was in-
troduced by Mr, BOYDSTON., My, BALLEN stated that hq recalled having
a conversation with a roustabout by the neme of PAUL{ CURRY who is eme
ployed by the Wilcox Company; that he did not rec CUBRY'S having
stated that he had seen COLE, but did infer from his conversation that
COLE had been in that vicinity. He stated that CUBRY was a responsible
citizen and that he felt he would tell the truth.

Subsequently contact was made with PAUL CURHY found employed
on the Wilcox lease. Mr. CURRY stated that he lives at Stroud, Okle-
homa and has been in that vicinity for many yeers and is personally
acquainted with TED COLE, CORNEIT and CORNETT'S wife who is a sister of
COLE, and all of the other relatives of COLE who reside in that country;
that he frequently visited at the home of CORNEIT and had been there
several times since COLE'S escape; that on each occasion he has dise
cussed COLE with CORNEIT and his wife, both of whom are not very
compunicative in that respect. He stated that Mrs. CORNETT on one ocea=-
sion told him that CORNEIT would not permit COLE to come on the place;
that he questioned Mrs. CORNETT with respect to COLE'S escape and asked
her if she really thought that he made it; that while she was reluctant
to answer this question definitely, she finally stated that she thought
he did. He stated that he had never been able to obtain any definite
information in regard to COLE'S having been in that viecinity since his

escape.

PAUL CURRY promised his full cooperation stating he would
frequent the home of CORNETT and other relatives of COLE and would
endeavor to lead them out concerning COLE and that on receipt of any
information received, he would communicate seme to the Oklahoma City
Division office. He was furnished Special Agent in Charge FLETCHER'S
neme and address, Division location, Post Office box and telephone nume

ber.

Agents made contact with mméium, faym boss for the |
WILCOX Company, who stated that he was told by P HILLIPS, sn em-
ployee of the Wilcox Company some time last spring that he, PHILLIPS,






AT BARTLESVILLE, OKLAHOMA

On October 5, 1938, Special Agents HOOD and SMITH msede con-
tact with Informant "Z" whose identity has previously been furnished
to the Bureau, This informant stated that he has received no infor-
mation since he was previously interviewed and expressed as his
belief that subjects COLE and ROE made good their escape from Alcatraz.
He stated that while he has no definite proof of this fact and has not
seen either of them, from information he has previously obtained and
furnished these Agents that he feels certain that they made their
escape,

He agreed to proceed to Joplin, Missouri and again contact
sources of information there in an effort to obtain something of inter-
est. On October 10, 1938, Agents SMITH and HOOD again contacted this
informant and he was furnished the necessary funds and stated that he
would proceed to Joplin, Missouri end would communicate with the Okla-
homa City Office from that point on October 11, 1938, He stated that
he would probably remain there two or three days in the interest of
making desired contacts. He stated that it was his information that

ABMER had recently left Joplin, Missouri and gone sway in the
interest of meking some quick money and was expected to return wmith
probably fifteen or twenty thousand dollars. Informant suggested the
probability that FARMER was going samy to make money with ROE and COLE,
He stated further that he had heard through the underworld source at
Joplin that ROE and COLE had made some money since their escape.

With reference to Informsnt Z's promising to go to Joplin,
Missouri in the interest of recontacting sources of information, om
October 12th the following telegrem was received from him:

"HAVE TALKED TO M C NOTHING DEFINITE H JUST GOT IN FROM
SALTLAKE WILL TAIK TO HIM TOMORROW AND WILL WIRE YOU MY
FINDINGS"

The initials M C referred to in the above telegram have refer-
ence unquestionably to mcKEY\CAREY whom informent Z mentioned &s a
source of information. The letter H no doubt has reference to HERBERT

ARMIR,

In view of previous information that HERB FARMER was operat-
ing a liquor store at Dallas, Texas, snd in view of the information in
the telegram that he had just gotten in from Salt Lake City, some doubt
arose as to the fair dealings of Informant Z., Therefore, authority was




g

requested from the Bureeu by telephone on October 12, 1938 to check
through the Kanses City Office to determine if HERB FARMER was actuslly
et Joplin as steted by informent, Under date of October 12, 1938, the
Kensas City Office was telephonically reduested to check at Joplin to
determine the present -whereabouts of FARMER, On that date, the Kansas
City Office advised by telegram thet HERB FABMER was then in Joplin and
had been there right along; that he hed appeesred in court October 11,
1938 at Neosho, Missourl on a gambling charge.

Subsequently on October 12th the follon?ing telegrem was ro-
ceived from Informsnt "Z%, Joplin, Missouri:

"NOTHING IMPORTANT AT THIS TIME WILL LEAVE FOR
HOME TONIGHT"

* On October 12, 1938
telepbone call from informant
ing thet be was leaving for West Texas and was going o0 Refuglo, Texas
where he would remain for seversl days, promising Agent HOOD to advise

him in the event he obtained any information of interest concerning ROE

A1

Agent contacted My, JACK KNEEDLER who advised that he had known
C. A. MOBLEY for sbout five years during which time MOBLEY hed been eme
ployed as a pumper by the Carter 0il Company. He stated that MOBLEY enw
Joyed a good reputation in that vicinity, was a married men with a femily
and he bad never known MOBLEY to associate with anyone with a poor repu-
tation nor to have been in any trouble. He stated thet MOBLEY was driving
& new Buick sutomobile and thet a few monthe before the Carter 0il Come
peny shut down ell operations im that vicinity and transferred MOBLEY to
Route 3, Seminole, Oklshoma, He verified this address by checking the
records of his office . KNEEDLER stated further that he also knew J. B,

but he did not think there was any relation or associstion

1
between |:| and MOBLYY,

UNDEVELOPED EEADS

OKLAHOMA CITY OFFICE

AT SEMINOLE, OKLAHOMA

¥Will keep in touch with JAKE SIMS, Chief of Police, end Infor-
mant 13 for such information as they mey receive and afiter a reasonsble
period of time, if no further information is obtained by Informent 13 as

to information he desires with reference to the location of HAZEL UNDERHILL,

arrangements will then be mede with him to contact her pursusnt to Bureau
authority. :

-9 \
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AT BARTLESVILLE, OKLAHOMA

Will continue contact with Informant "Z" in the interest of
receiving such informmation as he may have developed at Joplin, Missouri

on his recent trip, and promote his further cooperation in securing
informetion in this connection.

PENDING,

- 10
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Federal Fhwean nf Juvestigation

Fnited Staten Begariment nf Justive

500 Rector Office Building
Little Rock, Arkansas
October 19, 1938

T76#86

Director,

Federal Bureeu of Investigation,
Washington, Ds Cs

0
Re: RALPH ROE, with aliases = FUGITIVE;
Ie0s 1472; THEODOREC CCCE, with
aliases ~ FUGITIVE, I.Os #1471
Dear Sir: Escaped Federal Prisoners; .
"
This ig to advise that Miss MARY C., PORTER, Postw
mistress at Alpenp,

Arkensas placed g 30-day cover on thé

hy
mail of Mr. FEED JHITAKER, Mr, FRANKfWHITAKER and MARIEiCOLE,
beginnlng October 12, 1938,

/

Very truly yours

| . A“lf&W

He. E. ANDERSEN,

Special Agent in Chargee
WEW:DTR

cs Oklahoms City
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OKLAHOMA CITY, OKLAH OMA
OCTOBER 18, 1888

 Speotcal Agent 1n Charge
A 4 — Kﬂhrk H. Jl R
{ /A/ =7 . ’

. +a4 ;“.“--
' ;= Dear 8&'5‘:
4= T ‘?'i.'.‘ oy
I - ‘::_r.‘.«';
s REs Roc oy
Sl e LD

pa s~ = Your attentian is onlled to the report of Special
- 3 :

7~  kgenf: &D, SULLIVAY, dated at Bost

on, February 9, 1938,
TS A “iHOIEthe report of Speoial Agent 1,, W. ARNS, Nemark,
| - ofiated Yuduary 28, 1988, 13 set forth ap 4 referance,
=

Pleasas beo advised thst

& review of the files ia this
office fails to di

sclose that oopies of the report of fgent ARMS
have bdeen received,
N . y
AN ) Very truly yours,
Lo
3 .
L Be B. FLETCRER
‘\" x\. . 2

SPECIAL ACENT IN CHARGE

., e
R L
K BTHj08

R 0C = Bureauy .










Form No. 1

3

FEDERAL BUREAU OF lNVESTlGATlON

D

RALPH ROE, with aliases - FUGITIVE, I.0. #1472;

Tris case oricinaTED AT OKlahoma City, Oklahoma FiLe no.  16=290
REPORT MADE AT DATE WHEN MADE PERIOD FOR REPORT MADE BY
WHICH MADE . N
San Francisco, Cel. 10/20/38 10/6/38 L. D, WINE - MR
TITLE CHARACTER OF ‘C:AéEI Ce

THEODORELCOLE, with aliases - FUGITIVE, I.0. #1471 ESCAPEDFEDERAI. PRISONERS

SYNOPSIS OF FACTS:

Mrs. M. TX‘PE‘I‘I'Y.TOHN left Watsonville, Cal.,
6/22/38, leaving forwarding address Post Of-
fice Box 172, Monterey, Cal, Investigation
at Montergy, Cal., Post Office discloses

'~ that RUTH{HOWARD, which is apparently an

Texas, February 2, 1938.

DETAILSS At Watsonville, Celifornia.

4. P

'::; o f ! alias of Mrs. M. T. FPETTYJOHN, left a for-
.-~y 7. 7 .. warding address of 851 Ocean Ave., Monterey,
/( e .77 “Cale, which is a house of prostitution.
. ‘." “.J . ‘/,.“ /;’
N " Pe :
7 - ¢ ’4 b
L T
ky < ®
<
’ REFERENCE: Report of Special Agent TOM E. NEAL, Dallas,

HARRY BRIDGEWATER, Postmaster at Watsonville,

examined the records of this Post 0ffice which

. disclosed that Mrs. M. T. PETTYJOHN hed been re-

I[COPTES DESTROYED  ceiving mail at that Post Office and on 6/22/38

61 SEP O 1o  Dad requested that her mail be sent to her e¢/o
RUTH HOWARD, Post Office box 172, Monterey, Cal.

APPROVED AND . s CIAL AGENT
FORWARDED: . IN CHAR
, / 74
¢

DO NOT !VRITE IN THESE SPACES

219

OCY BR 15ug;

COPIES OF THIS REPORT

@Bureau

2 Oklahoma City

1 Dallas (Information)
2 San Franecisco
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At Monterey, California.

: KENNETH BROWN, Assistant Postmaster at Monterey, stated
that their records show that Mrs. M. T. PETTYJOHN, Mrs. OR~
TON and RUTH HOWARD, all of whom are believed to be identical, are
receiving mail at Box 172, Monterey, California. Mr. KENNETH BROWN
stated that he did not have any forwarding address for Mrs. M. T.
FETTYJOHN but knew thet she c¢alled occasionally at the Monterey Post
Office; that she appeared ‘0 be a sporting type of woman, was drive
ing a new gray Buick Sedgh. He stated that he knew her by sight;
that she was 5% 5", blogde, about 30 years old, had gold teeth, and
was well dressed.

Examina of the contents of Box 172 disclosed a pack=-
age from Mrs. BAIL , Route 2, San Saba, Texas, addressed to
RUTH HOWARD. Mr, BROWN stated that the next time RUTH HOWARD, who
was apparently Mrs. M, T. PETTYJOHN, called for mail he would endeavor
to obtain her local address.

Examination of the applicetion for this box shows that -
1t is in the name of RUTH NORTON, beauty parlor operator, Pajaro
Beauty Parlor, Appleton Hotel, Watsonville,» California, which was
apparently her former address. Since Mrs. M. T. PETTYJOHN is re=-
ported to be a beauty parlor operator by profession, Agent contact-
ed by telephone all of the beauty parlors in Monterey, California,
inquiring for Mrs. PETTYJOHN, RUTH HOWARD end RUTH NORTON, with
negative results, .

On October 11, 1938, Assistant Postmaster KENNETH
BROWN advised the San Francisco Office by letter that he had ob-
tained the address of RUTH HOWARD, which is 851 Ocean Avenue,
Monterey; that this is the address of a house of prostitution
in that city.

UNDEVELOPED LEADS,

THE SAN FRANCISCO OFFICE.

At Monterey, California, will locate RUTH HOWARD, 851
Ocean Avenue, as requested in report of Special Agent M. E. GURNEA,
San Francisco, Celifornia, dated December 28, 1937, .
4
= PENDING =

wle







FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Form No. 1

THis case oriGINATED AT OKLAHOMA CITY, OKLAHOMA. . FiLE NO. '76-290
REPORT MADE AT DATE WHEN MADE PERIOD FOR REPORT MADE BY
WHICH MADE
Sen Francisco, Calir. | 10/19/38 | 9/23,30310/L, 5 ¢ yecurocm MID
TITLE % S CHARACTER OF CASE
RALPH ROE, with aliases - FUGITIVE,
I. 0. #1472; ESCAPED FEDERAL PRISONERS
THEODORE)COLE, with aliases - FUGITIVE,
I. 0. #1471,
g L
\( | synopsis oF FacTs: | Auburn, Calif., advises he
saw oubject ROE in Grass Valley, Yalif.,

a L&

' / *A

in early spring and was told he was living

at the Zeibright Mine near Nevada City,

Calif, Mine officials and employees when

contacted selected ROE'S photograph as

- likeness of man there for short period

- during winter. .Neme, associates or where-
R abouts unknown. Investigation at Grass

"7 - Velley and Neveda City negative, although

- - BOE'S photograph identified as that of man
- . .seen in that vicinity. WARREN H, ELEY,
‘Berkkley, Calif., may have information of

e -1 " yelue. BUBERT SMITH aliss JAMES B. BALL

‘ R " or JOHN ¥, BENDER unknown to Post Office
» \)/ RO officials, Alma, Calif. No Alma Hotel at
. e Alme, Calif,

- P -
Reference: Bureau letter to WARREN H., MADELEY, New-

castle, Calif., 3/10/38 (76-2686)
Report of Special Agent K. P. PETTIJOHN,
San Francisco, 8/22/38

Report of Special Agent H. 0. HAWKINS,
Birmingham, 9/30/38.

Details: AT AUBURN, CALIFORNIA -

was reinterviewed at his home on

"2‘2‘.3\.‘.{535‘5”.,? iy :SPEC":',,A&EA':G; DO NOT WRITE IN THESE SPACES - .
B e 2056 1 5200CT 26 1938

COPIES OF THIS REPORT
(E]l Buresu
2 - Oklehoma City

3 - San Francisco
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in order that the individuals previously referred to

by him in report of reference might be located and interviewed as
suspects in this case. as when previously interviewed, was
111 and confined to bed.” As at the time of his fi&st interview by
Agent, was rather mysterious about his information and stated
that whén Be was well, he would gladly show £gent where he believed
subjects to have been but that until that time he did not wish to give
any additional information.

It was pointed out to[:;;;;; that as he is apparently ill
most of the time, there is a posSs ty that he would never be able

to guide Agent to the alleged hideout of subjects and it was believed
advisable that he give Agent any information he might have to obviszte

the possibility of this perhaps valuable 1n£gzmatﬁon being lost forever
in tﬁe event anything should happen td e

: After some persuasion,[::::::]advised as follows: He stated
that although he did not recall the exact date during what he believed
to have been probably during the latter part of January, 1938, he had
been standing on the street in Grass Valley, California, talking with a
miner whose name he claimed not to now recall. He advised that during
this conversation an individual was seen to rass along the opposite side
of the street and the man with whom he was talking had remarked to

“that man over there is RALPH ROE, the Alcatraz escape", This
man had further advised that ROE was living in a settlment of houses
adjoining the Z Mine in Bear Valley not far from Nevada City,
Calif., It was impression that his informent had known ROE
years before and that he was certain of ROE'S identity and further had seen
him since his escape on some occasion earlier than the one when he
pointed the supposed ROE out to[::::::]

stated that he had had occasion prior to that time to
examine photographs of ROE and COLE in local newspapers and that he was
positive that the man seen by him was, in fact, Subject ROE. He advised
that on a still lster date & few weeks after this time when he had first
seen the man whom he believes to be ROE, he had again been in Grass
Valley and had seen this same man; that he had at that time even closer
scrutinized the man and that he is certeain he is identical with Sub ject

ROE,

-

advised that he had never seen anyone whom he believed
to be Subject COLE and that if he had previously caused Agent to receive
the impression that COLE was with the man whom he believed to be ROE, it
was simply because he,[:::::::]had perhaps assumed that the two men were

together. : - ()

advised that the second time he had seen the suspect

in Grass Valley that individual had bad a motorcycle in his possession,
make and license number unknown. He could give no exact description of
his suspect, other than to say that he looked identical with the photograph
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of Subject ROE, especially the profile view. He advised that on the
second occasion he had seen this man in Grass Valley, he had been .
wearing a new, brown zipper jacket. /

AT THE ZEIBRIGHT MINE.

' At the Zeibright M%ge near.Néva&a City on the highway be-
tween that town and Emigrant Gap in Bear Valley, B. G TéHIN » time~
keeger and bookkeeper, upon being interviewed, advised that he had held
that position at the mine since the fall of 1937 and that during that
time no one had been employed there whom he believed to in any way
resemble Subjects ROE or COLE, whose photographs were displayed to him.
He stated that although there are approximately 150 men employed in

that mine, that as timekeeper he has occasion to at least have a speaking
acquaintance with all employees and that he is certain if either subject
had geen employed at the mine, he would recall them from their photo-
graphs. :

KITCHING adviseqd'however, that if either of the men had
been at the mine "rustli » that is seeking work, they might have been
at the mine a day or two/and not have contacted him, although LEWIS
M. SABAN, mine foreman;/ HERBERT JOHNSON, shift boss, or ARTHUR SWANSON,
superintendent of the/mine, might possibly have been contacted by these
men and he, KITCHING, not have known of it, ‘

ARTHUROSWANSON, superintendent of the Zeibright ¥ine, was
interviewed, at which time he was given photographs of Subjects ROE
and COLE and CLAUD POWERS, I. 0. #1379, to examine. He stated that he
was certain neither POWERS nor COLE had been in that vicinity but that
the photograph of ROE looked strangely familiar to him. He stated he
could not remember whether this individual had asked him for work, whether
he had seen him at the mide, or elsewhere, but that he felt reasonably
sure that he had, in fagt, meen this man someplace.

LEWIS M. AN, mine foreman, who was questioned and was

mentioned by both KITCHING and SWANSON as having a very good memo
was also shgwn the three photographs above men%%oned. He definit§{§

eliminated the photographs/of POWERS and COLE but stated that he was
practically certain that an individual who, if not ROE, certainl _Te-
gsembled him very much b4d been at the mine sometime during the/winter

of 1937-38. He advisgd that he could not remembe; this man's Maving
worked at the mine, He could not remember the man's name or & hing
about him but stated that he felt sure he had seen him and /tdat in all

probability the had appeared at the mine, asked for wgTK, been unable
to obtain same and had gone on his way.

GEORGERGRIFFITH, mine electrician, and HOMERWEAL, both _
separately examined the three photographs above mentioned and both selected
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the photograph of ROE as an individual whom they felt sure they had seen
somewhere, hey were both certain that he had not worked at the mine
but they seemed to feel that they had perhaps seen him in that vieinity.

Near the mine is a small settlement of 8 or 10 shacks, in which

some of the married minep eir families. It was in this
settlement, according to informant, that ROE was supposed
to have lived.

WILLTAM BELISLE, miner named by SWANSON and KITCHING as & re-
liable individual living in that settlement, upon examination of the
photographs, stated that ngne of the three men appeared familiar to him.
When asked specifically g8 to ROE, he stated he felt certain he had
never seen that man; fyfthermore, he was certain no one resembling him
had lived or visited 4n any of the shacks near the mine. BELISLE felt
sure that if anyong/had stayed there for any ldngth of time at all, he
would have known it.

HUTCHINSON, who operates the recreation hall at the mine,
was also shown the photographs in question. Yrom these three photo-
graphs he too selected the picture of ROE as being vaguely familiar to
him but he could not state where he had seen this man.

HERBERT JOHNSON, shift boss, was also interviewed. JOHNSON

stated that he was certain that none of the three men appearing in the
photographs had ever worked for him and that he had never seen any of
them at the mine or elsewhere.

All individ éls at the mine interviewed, as set out herein-
above, were questiongd concerning any of the men working there who had
owned or operated mgtorcycles. 1t was learned that two or three of the

men owned motorcycXes but that they had been at the mine for a considerable

length of time and that none of them in any way resembled Subjects ROE
or COLE and that/they were entirely above suspcion.

LEWIY 'SABAN, upon reinterview, was unable to recall anything
additional after considerable thought on the matter, other than that he
seemed to have some recollection of a "rustler" having been once brought
to the mine by a Ford salesman from Grass Valley, Calif., neme of this
salesman unknown, and that it was his recollection that possibly this
salesman had brought the man whom he believed to resemble ROE so very much

to the mine.

SABAN, SWANSON and KITCHING all stated that they would mske
appropriate inquiry from time to time and endeavor to recall where they
had seen the individusl believed by them to possibly be Subject ROE. An

-l

b7D




2GR ' A

g

examination of the employment cards of all men at the Zeibright Mine
for the last several years was carefully made by SWANSON, KITCHING

and SABAN in Agent's presence, The individual for whom each card was
issued was recalled by one of the three men, none of these miners

being possibly identical with Subject ROE, SWANSON advised that hé
was certain that ROE, had he been at the mine at all, could not possibly

have been there during the months of February and March, during which
time the mine was snowed in and no one came in or out; consequently,
everyone became rather well‘ﬁcquainxed. He further advised that for the
last few months the Murchie %ine at Nevada City had been handling the
employment of miners at the Zeibright Mine, both mines being owned by
the same company, and it was possible that FRED SCHECKT, head timekeeper
at the Murchie Mine might possible recall ROE had he appeared there

for work. Agent wgls assured that the San Francisco office would be
immediately notififed shoulgd any information of value be gained from

any source,

AT ADA CITY, CALIFORNIA

FREﬂKéCHEGKT, head timekeeper, Murchie Mine, upon being shown
the three photographs previcusly mentioned, selected the photograph of
Sub ject ROE as being someone once seen by him, As had all the individuals
at the Zeibright Mipne who had partially identified ROE'S photograph and b7D
as had | |informant, SCHECKT stated that the profile view of
ROE was the one which seemed to Mclick" in his mind as being a likeness
of someone once seen by him. SCHECKT checked all timesheets for the
Murchie and Zeibright Mines from December, 1937, until the spring of 1938
and was unable to find any man for whom he could not account and eliminate

as being Subject ROE.

At the Nevada City Post Office LLOYD HISCOX, general delivery
clerk, upon being displayed the three photographs, also selected the
photograph of Subject ROE as being someone he had once seen, he too se-
lecting the profile view, as had everyone else interviewed.He wag very
vague and 4id not believe this man had ever called at that Post ffice
for mail but simply felt he had once seen him someplace.

Chief of Police W. G. ROBSON; Nevada County Sheriff CARL
TOBIASSEN; and Depiities Sheriff BILL WOOD and CARL LARSON were contacted
and the photographs were displayed to them, without any identification

being made.
AT GRASS VALLEY, CALIFORNIA

The photographs were also displayed to Chief of Police BEN
JENKINS and Officer WILLIAM SPROUL of the Grass Valley Police Department,
and to General Delivery Clerk RONALD PASCAL, without idemtification.




At the Helbach Motor Company, Grass Valley Ford dealer, inquiry
was made concerning any salesman who had taken a trip to the Zeibright
Mine during the winter or early spring of 1938, Numerous salesmen there
were interviewed, but none of them stated they had been at that tmine
since prior to the winter of 1937-38, inasmuch as the mine officials had
stated they did not wish salesmen to appear there. The thee photographs
- previously mentioned were displayed to each of these salesmen, and the
photograph of only ROE was partially identified by one of them.

The thought having occurred that perhaps this partial identi-
fication was made by the men previously mentioned herein due to their
having seen ROE?'S photograph previously at some time, they were asked
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